Thomas D. Orvis, President District 3

Gail Altieri, Vice President District 1
Herman Doornenbal District 2
Linda Santos District 4
Brad DeBoer District 5

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET, OAKDALE, CA 95361
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2020 — 9:00 A.M.
AGENDA

NOTICE: CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19)

A complete copy of the Agenda packet will be available on the Oakdale Irrigation District
web site (www.oakdaleirrigation.com) on Friday, October 30, 2020 by 5:00 p.m. All writings
that are public records and relate to an agenda item which are distributed to a majority of
the Board of Directors less than 24-hours prior to the meeting noticed above will be made
available on the Oakdale Irrigation District web site (www.oakdaleirrigation.com).

INFORMATION FOR REGULAR MEETING DURING SHELTER IN PLACE ORDER

Pursuant to California Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20, a local
legislative body is authorized to hold public meetings via teleconferencing and to make
public meetings accessible telephonically or otherwise electronically to all members of the
public who wish to participate and to provide public comment to the local legislative body
during the current health emergency. The Oakdale Irrigation District Board of Directors (OID
Directors) will adhere to and implement the provisions of the Governor’'s Executive Order
related to the Brown Act and the utilization of technology to facilitate participation.

The location of the meeting will be 1205 East F Street. Be advised these facilities are
currently closed to public access due to implemented protection measures for the COVID
19 virus. The public will not be granted access to this facility.

If you wish to join the meeting as a member of the public to participate listen to and provide
comment on agenda items, then please dial in using your phone. To join the OID Directors’
meeting by teleconference, please call 1 669-900-9128, Access Code: 439-287-1020 #, the
message will ask for a participant ID, just press # again. If you experience technical
difficulties, please contact our IT Systems Administrator Michael Ballinger at (209) 840-
5526.

In addition to the mandatory conditions set forth above, the OID Directors will use sound
discretion and make reasonable efforts to adhere as closely as reasonably possible to the
provisions of the Brown Act, and other applicable local laws regulating the conduct of public
meetings, including, but not limited to, the requirement that such rights of access and public
comment be made available in a manner consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act
in order to maximize transparency and provide the public access to their meetings.

The OID Directors offer many ways for you to participate in the OID Board Meeting without
attending a meeting in person. Public comments and/or written comments for the OID
Directors’ agenda items can be submitted via email by 4:30 p.m. on the day before the
meeting to Ifp@oakdaleirrigation.com. If you would like to support, oppose, or otherwise




comment on an upcoming agenda item, please consider sending in your comments prior to
the meeting. Pursuant to Government Code section 54954.3(a), Public Comment or public
comment on an Agenda ltem are limited to five (5) minutes.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, a person requiring an
accommodation, auxiliary aid, or service to participate in this meeting should contact the
Executive Assistant at (209) 840-5507, as far in advance as possible but no later than 24
hours before the scheduled event. The District will provide its best effort to fulfill the request.

Agendas and Minutes are on our website at www.oakdaleirrigation.com

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

ADDITIONS OR DELETION OF AGENDA ITEMS

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS - ITEM 1

1.

The Board of Directors welcomes participation in its meetings. This time is
provided for the public to address the Directors of the District on matters of concern
that fall within the jurisdiction of the Board that are not on the agenda.

Because matters being discussed are not on the agenda there should be no
expectation of discussion or comment by the Board except to properly refer the
matter for review or action as appropriate. Matters concerning District operations
or responsibilities can be addressed prior to Board meetings by contacting District
Management or Directors. In this manner, your concerns can be addressed
expeditiously.

The Oakdale Irrigation District Board pledges to be respectful, truthful,
knowledgeable, productive and unified in conducting the people’s business. The
Board believes in conducting its business using respectful and civil dialogue and
would request that the public conduct itself in a similar fashion in their
presentations. Disrespectful and threatening behavior will not be tolerated.

It is not required, but speakers may provide their name and address.

Public Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker.




HEARING CALENDAR - ITEM 2

2.

Public Hearing and Certification of the Improvement District No.46 (ID 46)

Membership Vote to Deny the Landowner’s Request for a New Residential
Connection or Authorize OID to Proceed with the Issuance of a Will Serve
Letter

CONSENT CALENDAR - ITEMS 3-8

3.

Matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine and will be acted upon
under one motion. There will be no discussion of these items unless a request is made to
the Board President by a Director or member of the public. Those items will be considered
at the end of the consent items.

Only properly noticed agenda matters shall be permitted for discussion.

Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October
6, 2020 and Resolution Nos. 2020-32, 2020-33, 2020-34 and 2020-35

Approve Oakdale Irrigation District’s Statement of Obligations
Approve Improvement District’s Statement of Obligations

Approve the Treasurer’s Report and Financial Statements for the Nine
Months Ending September 30, 2020

Approve 2021 Miscellaneous Rates and Charges for Special Services
Including Deep Well Rental Charges Effective January 1, 2021

Approve Rejection of Claim Submitted by Doug Miller

ACTION CALENDAR - ITEMS 9-13

Review and take possible action to Provide Staff with Direction on the 5-Year
Out-of-District Water Sale Program

10. Review and take possible action to Adopt a Resolution Setting Agricultural

Water User Rates for 2021

11.Review and take possible action to Adopt the 2021 Budget

12.Review and take possible action to Approve Renewal of Health Insurance
Coverage Effective January 1, 2021




13.Review and take possible action to Cancel the Board Meetings Scheduled for
January 5, 2021 and January 19, 2021 and Schedule One Special Board
Meeting for January 12, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

COMMUNICATIONS - ITEM 14

14.Oral Reports and Comments
A. General Manager’s Report on Status of OID Activities
B. Committee Reports

C. Directors’ Comments/Suggestions

CLOSED SESSION - ITEM 15

15.Closed Session to discuss the following:

A. Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) — Existing Litigation (Two Cases)
Maria Ruiz Perez, et al., v. Oakdale Irrigation District, et al.
Case No. CV-19-004901

Tri-Dam Project, OID, SSJID v. Linda Santos
Case No.: CV-20-002349

B. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation (One Case)
Government Code §54956.9(d)(4) - Initiation of Litigation

C. Government Code §54957.6 — Conference with Labor Negotiator

Agency Negotiator: General Manager
Represented Organization: OE3
Unrepresented Organization: Non-Exempt Confidential, Exempt

Supervisory and Exempt Management Bargaining Groups

OTHER ACTION - ITEM 16

16. Adjournment:

A. The next Special Board Meeting of the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of
Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, December 8, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. via
teleconference. Details can be obtained by calling (209) 847-0341.

B. The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale
Irrigation Districts serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority and
other joint business matters is scheduled for Thursday, October 15, 2020 at
9:00 a.m. via teleconference and hosted by OID. Details can be obtained by
calling (209) 847-0341.




Writings distributed to Board Members in connection with the open session items on this agenda are available
for public inspection in the office of the Board Secretary. Any person who has a question concerning any of the
agenda items may call the Administrative Assistant at (209) 840-5507.

ADA Compliance Statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special assistance
to participate in this meeting, please contact the Administrative Assistant at (209) 840-5507. Notification 48 hours
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this

meeting.




PUBLIC COMMENTS

BOARD MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 3, 2020




PUBLIC HEARING

BOARD MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 3, 2020




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 3, 2020
item Number: 2
APN: 010-025-109

SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING AND CERTIFICATION OF THE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO.
46 (ID 46) MEMBERSHIP VOTE TO DENY THE LANDOWNER’S REQUEST FOR A
NEW ID 46 RESIDENTIAL WATER SERVICE CONNECTION OR AUTHORIZE OID
TO PROCEED WITH THE ISSUANCE OF A WILL SERVE LETTER

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Certify the ID 46 Membership Vote to Deny the Landowner's Request
for a New ID 46 Residential Water Service Connection or Authorize OID
to Proceed with the Issuance of a Will Serve Letter

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

In 2008, the former owner of the property located at 9806 Black Oak Court received approval from
Stanislaus County to complete a parcel split, thereby creating a new % acre parcel adjacent to their 1-
acre home site parcel. The parcel split had been performed without the approval of the Improvement
District No. 46 (ID 46), and as such, a water connection to the new parcel, being APN: 010-025-109,
was not permitted. Noting the potential for capacity issues in the existing ID 46 water system, in 2009
the owner received approval from the membership to detach from ID 46 and began the process of
connecting to either the OID Rural Water System or Improvement District No. 51. At the downturn of
the economy however, the owner delayed their project indefinitely and the lots remained within ID 46.

Both lots at 9806 Black Oak Court have since been sold, and the new property owners are now pursuing
the installation of an independent water service connection to APN: 010-025-109. They wish to receive
a Will Serve Letter from OID, as Trustee of ID 46, for the new service connection which would then be
presented to Stanislaus County to allow the issuance of a building permit for a new residence on APN:
010-025-109. Before OID will draft the Will Serve letter on behalf of ID 46 however, a vote of approval
from the ID 46 membership is being required. Please refer to the attached October 5, 2020 ID 46
Membership Notice for more detail.

In accordance with OID’s Improvement District Policy and the State of California Water Code, the ID
46 membership is voting to:

> Deny the landowner’s request for a new residential connection as recommended by OID and the
ID 46 Committee,
_or_

> Authorize OID to proceed with the issuance of the Will Serve Letter to allow for a new residential
water connection to be installed against the recommendation of OID and the ID 46 Committee.

If more than two-thirds (2/3) of the landowners in ID 46 vote “No” against the recommendation of OID
and the ID 46 Committee, OID will proceed with the Project as proposed by the landowners and issue
the Will Serve Letter for the new water connection. If more than two-thirds (2/3) of the landowners vote
“Yes” in support of the OID and ID 46 Committee recommendation to deny the request, OID will not
move forward with the Project as proposed and a Will Serve Letter will not be issued. If the vote is less
than two-thirds (2/3) either way, no action will be taken and the landowners will need to decide if they




want to reissue the vote in hopes of getting a different result in the future. Please be advised that a
non-vote on the part of a landowner is considered a vote of approval in support of the ID 46 Committee
and OID recommendation to not issue a Will Serve Letter.

Should the membership approve the request for a new service connection against the recommendation
of both OID and the ID 46 Committee, standard conditions of the Will Serve Letter will have to be met.
Any and all costs inclusive of construction of the new water service connection will be borne by the
landowners.

FISCAL IMPACT: A deposit has been collected from the landowners to cover all District costs.

ATTACHMENTS:
> October 5, 2020 ID 46 Membership Notice

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Improvement District
-\ No. 46

Managed by OID

Membership Notice
Proposed New Connection to Water System
October 5, 2020

Improvement District 46 Membership,

In 2008, the former owner of the property located at 9806 Black Oak Court received
approval from Stanislaus County to complete a parcel split, thereby creating a new % acre
parcel adjacent to their 1-acre homesite parcel. Please refer to the enclosed Project Site
Maps for clarification. The parcel split had been performed without the approval of the
Improvement District No. 46 (ID 46), and as such, a water connection to the new parcel,
being APN: 010-025-109, was not permitted. Noting the potential for capacity issues in the
existing ID 46 water system, in 2009 the owner received approval from the membership to
detach from ID 46 and began the process of connecting to either the OID Rural Water
System or Improvement District No. 51. At the downturn of the economy however, the
owner delayed their project indefinitely and the lots remained within ID 46.

Both lots at 9806 Black Oak Court have since been sold, and the new property owners are
now pursuing the installation of an independent water connection to APN: 010-025-109.
They wish to receive a Will Serve Letter from OID, as Trustee of ID 46, for the new
connection which would then be presented to Stanislaus County to allow the issuance of a
building permit for a new residence on APN: 010-025-109. Before OID will draft the Will
Serve letter on behalf of ID 46 however, a vote of approval from the ID 46 membership is
required. The landowners are proposing to connect to the main ID 46 water line on Black
Oak Court with a residential water service connection. Enclosed please find a statement
provided by the landowners to the ID 46 Membership.

OID and the ID 46 Committee recommend denying the request given the potential for the
new water service connection to create additional peak demand limitations within the
existing system. To reaffirm the limitations of the existing ID 46 water system OID staff
continuously monitored and recorded the water pressure in different areas during the last
several months while each pump station was operated independently to try to meet peak
summer water demand. Unfortunately, in several instances, the ID 46 Pump Station No. 2
was unable to maintain the State Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking
Water’'s minimum standard of 20 psi at all service connections. Please refer to the enclosed
ID 46 System Map for clarification. Low pressures were particularly prevalent at the higher
elevation points within the system (i.e. residences near the top of Valley Oak Drive).

Should the membership approve the request to connect against the recommendation of
both OID and the ID 46 Committee, standard conditions of the Will Serve Letter will have to
be met, including a hydraulic analysis of the connection line, a Developer's Agreement, and



Improvement District 46 Membership
October 5, 2020

approved construction plans. Any costs of construction of the new water connection will
also be borne by the landowners. Given ID 46 O&M and capital improvement charges have
been paid on the entire property both pre and post-parcel creation, the owners are
requesting that the connection be granted without any additional new connection fees.

OID is now requesting final direction from the 1D 46 membership through the voting process
on whether to proceed or not with the issuance of a Will Serve Letter on behalf of ID 46.
The OID Board of Directors (Board) will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, November 3,
2020, at 9:00 am at the OID office located at 1205 East F Street in Oakdale. In accordance
with OID’s Improvement District Policy and the State of California Water Code, the ID 46
membership will vote to:

> Deny the landowner’s request for a new residential connection as recommended by
OID and the ID 46 Committee,
-or-

> Authorize OID to proceed with the issuance of the Will Serve Letter to allow for a
new residential water connection to be installed against the recommendation of OID
and the ID 46 Committee.

At the end of the public hearing, a tally of the votes to determine approval or rejection of the
proposed Project will be certified by the Board. Votes shall be comprised of the following:

» Votes of landowners present by phone at the public hearing;

> Written communication signed by a landowner that was received by OID prior to the
vote; and

> Written communication signed by a landowner that is received by the Board at the
public hearing.

OID’s office is currently closed to the general public during these unprecedented times due
to the spread of COVID-19. However, should you wish to participate in the public hearing,
you may teleconference in using your phone. The teleconference phone number and
access code are 669-900-9128, Access Code: 439-287-1020 #. As a reminder, your vote
can alternatively be cast by mail or dropped off in the mail slot at the OID office prior to the
public hearing on Tuesday, November 3, 2020 at 9:00 am.

If more than two-thirds (2/3) of the landowners in ID 46 vote “No” against the
recommendation of OID and the ID 46 Committee, OID will proceed with the Project as
proposed by the landowners and issue the Will Serve Letter for the new water connection.
If more than two-thirds (2/3) of the landowners vote “Yes” in support of the OID and |D 46
Committee recommendation to deny the request, OID will not move forward with the Project
as proposed and a Will Serve Letter will not be issued. If the vote is less than two-thirds
(2/3) either way, no action will be taken and the landowners will need to decide if they want
to reissue the vote in hopes of getting a different result in the future. Please be advised that
a non-vote on the part of a landowner is considered a vote of approval in support of the ID
46 Committee and OID recommendation to not issue a Will Serve Letter.



Improvement District 46 Membership
October 5, 2020

Should you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact the ID 46 Committee
member listed below or Joe Buila, OID’s Water Utilities/SCADA Supervisor, at (209) 840-
5510.

ID 46 Committee Member:

Ray Leverett 11212 Scarlett Oak Drive (209) 847-7279

Sincerely,

Oakdale Irrigation District

Enclosures: |D 46 Membership Ballot
Landowner Statement to ID 46 Membership
Project Site Maps
Draft Will Serve Letter

cc: OID Board of Directors
Eric Thorburn, Water Operations Manager/District Engineer
Joe Buila, Water Utilities/SCADA Supervisor
Sharon Cisneros, Chief Financial Officer

Oakdale Irrigation District
Improvement District No. 46
1205 East F Street, Oakdale, California 95361
(209) 847-0341 / Fax (209) 847-3468



IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT No. 46
MEMBERSHIP BALLOT

November 3, 2020 OID Board Certification

Authorization to Proceed with the Issuance of a Will Serve Letter
for One New Residential Water Service Connection

YES
> | do not authorize OID to issue a Will Serve Letter on behalf of ID
46 to the owners of APN: 010-025-109 on Black Oak Court, and;
> Deny the landowner’s request for a new residential water service
connection as recommended by OID and the ID 46 Committee due
to lack of capacity in the existing ID 46 water system.

NO
> | do authorize OID to issue the Will Serve Letter as currently
drafted, without any new connection fees collected, on behalf of
ID 46 to the owners of APN: 010-025-109 on Black Oak Court, and;
> Approve the landowner’s request for a new residential water
service connection against the recommendation of OID and the ID

46 Committee.

Name:

Address:

Phone:

Signature:




Fellow ID 46 Members:

We purchased our home at 9806 Black Oak Court in May of 2019. We also had the opportunity to
purchase the lot adjacent to ours. It was avergrown with waist high weeds and had not been
maintained for several years. We have since cleared the debris and taken down several dead trees to
improve the lot. Out next step will be to install sprinklers and hydroseed to help with erosion. We will
be running a water line from our lot and watering the new grass with our existing water supply (which
OID has stated we are able to do).

Our request of a separate connection for this parcel is for a future residence — which will take less water
than watering all the grass we are going to have initially. Because this parcel has always been a part of
OID 46 it has been billed for water and a separate lot fee every year. We would just like to be able to
take the water we are paying for. Please vote NO in favor of us connecting.

Please feel free to stop by or give us a call. We would be happy to talk with you more about thisj

Thank you

Bryan and Stefani Le Blanc

e Bryan’s Cell Phone 209-602-9984
e Stefani’s Cell Phone 209-324-4700



% 7010:034:019

“SILVER OAK

-
e
) =

' % 010-034-022

4
’...—

010-025-104

. _ 010'-0_99 ‘1
10-025-1 S L ' 'i ' .
010-025-105 R ' o . "( 010 oamse

] Al o ‘/ -
JiF 910-025-1c¢ : X

L

” 010-025-10

x ;

OAK KNOLL

¥010.034-052 +  010;034-059

A~

|
|

QAPN_O10_025_109 e e el 1 £ '
. |Ip 46 Boundary . R Camn (<) OpenSired] & tne CISLES

Drawn By: ECS PROJECT SITE MAP N
ke e ID 46 NEW CONNECTION REQUEST A
iy APN: 010-025-109

0 40 80 160




P ) .

§

|
o
o

f
| aswom

“m: m“ﬂl:

PROJECT SITE
LE BLANC
| APN: 010-025-109

L}
o 2 =
.f_“'n'_mm.__--:.-_-—ﬂ"'n-:

[ “‘M"Y
! ' I ! torsev,
' -:” |r i M-wt-azi
' ' ' ?‘““1 9’”"”'“‘ |
i A L

Wid Oek Drive \
T

P et | g il
...... g-----.;-....-gL,,___L - ——]
w&m-m;‘;:

E oy 1 OEOR

_____ - -l
[ I e antiid m!m E

B T o

O0-QH-a50
- an-a
7 dl L
“x0-ar3- %%
¢ i
y ww" | ovav-as
¢ gl |
n\-m{ ’ P L R ettt
~T
- t e dh-ah
- 000000 |
feasse i sl
10080009 'J,
[Reamv Y
T -
"

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Aa. o

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE CALIFORNIA 95361

PROJECT SITE MAP
ID 46 NEW CONNECTION
REQUEST

DATE: SEPT. 29, 2020

DRAWN BY: ECS APN: 010-025-109

CHECKED BY: ECT

NOT TO SCALE
SHEET 2 of 2




CONDITIONS OF “WILL SERVE LETTER”

The conditions of the “Will Serve Letter” are as follows:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Developer must submit a tentative map for review and approval by OID, State of
California and Stanislaus County;

Developer must submit a hydraulic analysis performed by a registered engineer to
OID, State of California Department of Health Services (DHR) and Stanislaus
County Department of Environmental Resources (DER) on the subject water
system for review and approval. The hydraulic analysis shall include such items
as, but not limited to, proposed water line pipe sizes, flow and pressure
calculations, and topography survey;

Developer to submit improvement plans for review and approval by OID prior to
construction of subject water system;

Developer must obtain an OID Developer Agreement and all necessary
construction permits, bonds, easements and rights-of-way, etc. required for the
construction and future maintenance of the subject domestic water system;

Developer shall construct, complete and dedicate the Subject Water System in
accordance with OID’s, the Stanislaus County DER's and the State of California
DHS' conditions, requirements, standards and specifications;

ID 46 shall supply domestic water for one (1) domestic water service for the
Subject Water System;

Developer shall install one backflow prevention device at the service connection, to
be approved and tested by OID;

A Resolution of Acceptance is required by the Board of Directors for ownership,
maintenance and operation of the Subject Water System to become part of the |D
46 Water System;

This “Will Serve Letter” will be valid for two (2) years from date of issuance. The
Developer may petition the District's Board of Directors for an extension 30 days
prior to the expiration date if the subject water system will not be completed as
agreed in these conditions. Failure to complete the installation of the proposed
improvement will result in OID rescinding this letter of intent.



The signatures below indicate agreement of issuance and acceptance of conditions of
subject “Will Serve Letter”.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT:

Thomas D. Orvis, President Date
Board of Directors

OWNERS:

Bryan S. Le Blanc Date

Stefani A. La Blanc Date



AGENDA ITEMS
CONSENT CALENDAR

BOARD MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 3, 2020




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 3, 2020
Item Number: 3
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF
OCTOBER 6, 2020 AND RESOLUTION NOS. 2020-32, 2020-33, 2020-34 AND 2020-
35

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Board of Director's Minutes of the Meeting of October 6,
2020 and Resolution Nos. 2020-32, 2020-33, 2020-34 and 2020-35

ATTACHMENTS:

Draft Minutes of the Board of Director's Meeting of October 6, 2020
Draft Resolution No. 2020-32

Draft Resolution No. 2020-33

Draft Resolution No. 2020-34

Draft Resolution No. 2020-35

YVVVVY

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




MINUTES

Oakdale, California
October 6, 2020

The Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District invited all to recite the Pledge of
Allegiance and then met in Regular Session at the hour of 9:02 a.m. Upon roll call, there
were present:

Directors: Tom Orvis, President
Gail Altieri, Vice President
Herman Doornenbal
Linda Santos

Absent: Brad DeBoer

Staff Present: Steve Knell, General Manager/Secretary

Also Present: Fred A. Silva, General Counsel
ADDITION OR DELETION OF

AGENDA ITEMS

There were no additions or deletions of agenda items.

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

There were not items taken out of sequence.
At the hour of 9:04 a.m. the Board welcomed public comment.

PUBLIC COMMENT
ITEM NO. 1

Robert Frobose commented on the General Manager's October 2020 Newsletter and on
the 5-Year Out-of-District Water Program.

Rhonda Lucas commented regarding the letter that she emailed to the District yesterday
afternoon regarding the Stanford Vina decision and on the General Manager's October
2020 Newsletter.

There being no public comment, public comment closed at 9:16 a.m.

Director Altieri requested that ltem No. 8 be pulled from the Consent Calendar.



OID Board Minutes October 6, 2020
Page 2

CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM NOS. 2, 3,4, 5

ITEM NO. 2
APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MINUTES
OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2020
AND RESOLUTION NOS. 2020-29, 2020-30 AND 2020-31

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Regular Meeting of September
1, 2020 and Resolution Nos. 2020-29, 2020-30 and 2020-31 by a roll call vote of 4-0.

ITEM NO. 3
APPROVE OAKDALE IRRIGATION
DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the Oakdale Irrigation District’s Statement of Obligations by a roll call
vote of 4-0.

ITEM NO. 4
APPROVE IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the Improvement District's Statement of Obligations by a roll call vote
of 4-0.

ITEM NO. 5
APPROVE THE MONTHLY TREASURER’S REPORT AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the Monthly Treasurer's Report and Financial Statements for the
eight months ending August 31, 2020 by a roll call vote of 4-0.

ITEM NO. 6
APPROVE ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION SETTING AG
WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE CHARGES AND OTHER RELATED CHARGES FOR THE YEAR 2021

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the adoption of a Resolution Setting Ag Water System Improvement
District Operation and Maintenance Charges and Other Related Charges for the Year 2021
by a roll call vote of 4-0.



OID Board Minutes October 6, 2020
Page 3

ITEM NO. 7
APPROVE ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION SETTING DOMESTIC
WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
CHARGES AND OTHER RELATED CHARGES FOR THE YEAR 2021

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the adoption of a Resolution Setting Domestic Water Improvement
District Operation and Maintenance Charges and Other Related Charges for the year 2021
by a roll call vote of 4-0.

ITEM NO. 9
APPROVE GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 2020-GSA-002
WITH HUNT & SONS, INC. (W. H. BRESHEARS, INC.) AND
AUTHORIZE GENERAL MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, was unanimously
supported to approve the General Services Agreement 2020-GSA-002 with Hunt & Sons,
Inc. (W. H. Breshears, Inc.) and Authorize General Manager to negotiate and execute by a
roll call vote of 4-0.

ITEM NO. 10
APPROVE RENEWAL OF DELTA DENTAL PLAN
INSURANCE COVERAGE EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve renewal of Delta Dental Plan Insurance coverage effective January 1,
2021 by a roli call vote of 4-0.

ITEM NO. 11
APPROVE RENEWAL OF VISION SERVICE PLAN
INSURANCE COVERAGE EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve renewal of Vision Service Plan Insurance coverage effective January
1, 2021 by a roll call vote of 4-0.

ITEM NO. 12
APPROVE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT AND PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY AND
AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE (APN: 063-024-023)

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the Temporary Construction Easement Agreement Between Oakdale
Irrigation District and Pacific Gas & Electric Company and authorize the General Manager
to execute (APN: 063-024-023) by a roll call vote of 4-0.



OID Board Minutes October 6, 2020
Page 4

The above consent items were passed by the following roll call vote:

Director Santos Yes
Director Altieri Yes
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes
Director DeBoer Absent

Motion passed by a 4-0 vote.

PULLED CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM NO. 8

ITEM NO. 8
APPROVE ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION SETTING
DOMESTIC WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
RESERVE FUND CONTRIBUTIONS FOR THE YEAR 2021

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve adoption of the Resolution Setting Domestic Water Improvement
District Reserve Fund Contributions for the Year 2021 by the following roll call vote:

Director Altieri Yes
Director Santos Yes
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes
Director DeBoer Absent

The motion passed by a 4-0 vote.

ACTION CALENDAR
ITEM NOS. 13, 14, 15, 16

ITEM NO. 13
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO REFUND ALL DEPOSIT
MONIES TO THE APPLICANTS OF THE 5-YEAR OUT-OF-DISTRICT
WATER SALE PROGRAM LESS OID EXPENSES INCURRED TO DATE

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Santos, and was
unanimously supported to refund all deposit monies to the applicants of the 5-Year Out-of-
District Water Sale Program less the District’'s expenses incurred to date by the following
roll call vote:

Director Altieri Yes
Director Santos Yes
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes

Director DeBoer Absent



OID Board Minutes October 6, 2020
Page 5

The motion passed by a 4-0 vote.

ITEM NO. 14
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION FINDING THE NORTH DUDLEY PIPELINE
REPLACEMENT AND REALIGNMENT PROJECT CATEGORICALLY
EXEMPT UNDER THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA)

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Santos, and was
unanimously supported to approve the adoption of a Resolution Finding the North Dudley
Pipeline Replacement and Realignment Project Categorically Exempt Under the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) by the following roll call vote:

Director Altieri Yes
Director Santos Yes
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes
Director DeBoer Absent

The motion passed by a 4-0 vote.

ITEM NO. 15
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION AUTHORIZING THE
GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH WILLIAM C.
HARVEY AND ROBERTA L. HARVEY, TRUSTEES OF THE WILLIAM C.
HARVEY AND ROBERTA L. HARVEY 2017 TRUST OUTLINING THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS FOR THE PURCHASE OF BORROW MATERIAL (APN: 015-014-040)

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Santos, and was
unanimously supported to authorize the General Manager to execute an Agreement with
William C. Harvey and Roberta L. Harvey, Trustees of the William C. Harvey and Roberta
L. Harvey 2017 Trust outlining the terms and conditions for the purchase of borrow material
(APN: 015-014-040) by the following roll call vote:

Director Altieri Yes
Director Santos Yes
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes
Director DeBoer Absent

The motion passed by a 4-0 vote.



QOID Board Minutes October 6, 2020
Page 6

ITEM NO. 16

REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO CANCEL THE BOARD
MEETINGS SCHEDULED FOR DECEMBER 1 AND 15, 2020 AND HOLD
ONE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING ON DECEMBER 8, 2020 AT 9:00 A.M.

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Altieri, and was
unanimously supported to cancel the Board Meetings scheduled for December 1 and 15,
2020 and to hold one Special Board Meeting on December 8, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. by the
following roll call vote:

Director Altieri Yes
Director Santos Yes
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes
Director DeBoer Absent

The motion passed by a 4-0 vote.

COMMUNICATIONS
ITEM NO. 17

A. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

General Manager Steve Knell discussed the information that was contained in the Board
Packet under Communications. General Manager also responded to a comment made
during public comment and stated that the data presented in his GM Newsletter regarding
inflows and outflows of water to OID was cited in the Newsletter as coming from the 2016
Ag Water Management Plan. He also stated that the Resolution Declaring Surplus Water
is done per OID policy and the California Water Code.

B. GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT
General Counsel Fred A. Silva had nothing to report.

C. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Finance Committee Meeting, September 24, 2020

» Domestic Water Improvement District O & M Rates for 2021

» Domestic Water Improvement District Reserve Fund Contributions for 2021
> Ag Water Improvement District O & M Rates for 2021

Action on the above was taken previously on this agenda.

Water/Engineering Committee Meeting, October 5. 2020
> Garage Encroachment Request (APN: 010-064-030 — Aaron Juarez)




OID Board Minutes October 6, 2020
Page 7

Director Doornenbal stated that the Committee came to the conclusion that Mr. Juarez
would do more surveying to see if something could be rectified.

Directors Orvis and Doornenbal attended the Tri-Dam Advisory Committee Meeting where
the 2021 Budget was discussed. The budget will be on the October 15, 2020 Tri-Dam
Meeting Agenda.

D. SUMMARY OF DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS

Director Altieri
Director Altieri had no comments.

Director Santos

Director Santos requested that the 5-Year plan be placed back on the agenda so that it can
be discussed further and be moved forward as quickly as possible. She also discussed the
expenditures for the Damrell Office. Director Santos stated that this was the option given to
the Board by staff. It was staff that requested that the Damrell House be utilized so that a
third party could be present during the Board Meetings.

Director Doornenbal

Director Doornenbal stated that a member of the public made some remarks that one of our
members Mr. DeBoer were not completely honest. A member of the public talked about
not being able to deliver water. Director Doornenbal stated that the District currently has
7,000 acres of out-of-district landowners that can take water. He stated that 7,000 af at 3
af per acre totals 21,000 af. He stated that the District has 20,000 af of water available so
the District can clearly deliver the 20,000 af this year. The people that own these 7,000
acres have chosen not to take the water.

Director Orvis

Director Orvis thanked staff for doing what they are doing to get everyone through the
pandemic. He stated that he thought the audio was better today and he appreciated that.
Director Orvis stated that Director Santos made a comment about the Damrell House and
that Zoom is completely secure. Director Orvis stated that he would like to comment about
the article that was on the front page of the Modesto Bee a few days ago. Whether it is
true or not, essentially MID brought up a way that Zoom is not necessarily secure. Zoom
does not have the ability to focus around the meeting it just has the ability to focus the
audio on one speaker. Director Orvis stated that we offered the Damrell House as a
convenience. Director Orvis stated he knows that three (3) Directors have been meeting
here and that the two (2) Directors from the Damrell House have been involved in public
meetings, public forums and out knocking on doors during campaigning. He feels that the
District can accommodate all Directors in the Board Room safely. He encouraged all Board
members to come back to the District office on November 3, 2020. Director Orvis further
stated that he takes his job at the District very seriously as a trust of the public and when a
constituent calls and states something that is incorrect, he tries to correct the statement.
He stated that he has been having to do that more lately and he does not appreciate it. He
stated that the incorrect information is coming directly from this organization and the public
trust only goes so far. He stated that he would hope that any misinformation that is being




OID Board Minutes October 6, 2020
Page 8

put out there is corrected. Otherwise the Board may have to address those things down
the road.

At the hour of 10:27 a.m. the meeting adjourned to closed session.

CLOSED SESSION
ITEM NO. 18

A. Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) — Existing Litigation (1 Case)

Genna Modrell, Susan Larson v. OID, SSJID, Tri-Dam Project, et al.
Case No.: 19-CIV-07604

At the hour of 10:30 a.m. the Board reconvened to open session. Coming out of Closed
Session, Director Orvis stated that there was no reportable action.

OTHER ACTION
ITEM NO. 19

At the hour of 10:38 a.m. the Board meeting was adjourned. The next Board Meeting of the
Oakdale Irrigation District Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, October 20,
2020 at 9:00 a.m. via teleconference. Details can be obtained by calling (209) 847-0341.

The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale Irrigation Districts
serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority and other joint business matters is
scheduled for Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. via teleconference and hosted by
SSJID. Details can be obtained by calling (209) 249-4600.

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Attest:

Steve Knell, P.E., Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2020- 32

SETTING AG WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE CHARGES AND
OTHER RELATED CHARGES FOR 2021

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has considered the operations and maintenance costs
for the year 2021 for each of the following Improvement Districts (ID) in the Oakdale Irrigation
District and has determined that the amounts set are the amounts required for that purpose;
and

WHEREAS, this Board has determined that required funds for the operation and
maintenance of said IDs for the year 2021 shall be raised by a charge levied per acre.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that for the purpose of raising funds to pay the
normal operation and maintenance costs for the year 2021 a charge in the amount set forth
for each said ID shall be made as follows:

CHARGE PER

ID No ACRE TOTAL PERID
1 $13.85 $700.81
2 17.50 $622.30
8 20.00 $1,162.80
13 2.50 $554.03
19 4,00 ¢ $2,854.16
20 15.50 $638.60
21 34.00 $649.40 |
26 69.00 : $759.00
29 11.50 = $3,079.70
31 3.00 $655.98
36 15.50 $651.93
38 7.50 $588.53
48 20.00 $1,890.80

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each said charge shall be collected in two equal
installments, the first of which is due on December 21, 2020, and the second on June 21,
2021. If payment for either installment is not received in the District office by 5:00 p.m. on
the due date listed above, the payment will be considered delinquent, and penalty charges
will be made according to current policy.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, pursuant to California Water Code Sections 26077 and
26078, the District shall charge and collect the following penalties on said charges that
become delinquent:

Ten percent (10%) on the first installment
Five percent (5%) on the second installment, plus $5.00 service charge

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be provided to the
Treasurer of this District as the authority for establishing said rates.

Upon motion of Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and duly submitted to the
Board for its consideration, the above titled resolution was unanimously adopted this 6th day
of October 2020, by the following roll call vote:

Director Altieri Yes
Director Santos Yes
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes
Director DeBoer Absent

Motion passed by a 4-0 vote.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Tom Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-33

SETTING DOMESTIC WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE CHARGES AND
OTHER RELATED CHARGES FOR 2021

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has considered the operation and maintenance costs
for the year 2021 for each of the following domestic water Improvement Districts (ID) in the
Oakdale Irrigation District and has determined that the amounts set are the amounts
required for that purpose; and

WHEREAS, this Board has determined that required funds for the operation and
maintenance of said IDs for the year 2021 shall be raised by a charge levied per acre, per
lot, or per 100 square feet, whichever is applicable.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that for the purpose of raising funds to pay the
normal operation and maintenance costs, and/or specific capital improvements for the year
2020 a charge in the amount set forth for each said 1D shall be made as follows:

CHARGE : CHARGE
CHARGE PER100 PER TOTAL PER

IDNO. PERLOT SQFT ACRE ID
22 3.85 $21,173.46
41 1,500.00 60,000.00
45 258.09 13,162.59
45 1,173.58 30,712.59
46 800.00 60,600.00
51 700.00 49,469.00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each said charge shall be collected in two equal
installments, the first of which is due on December 21, 2020, and the second on June 21,
2021. If payment for either installment is not received at the District office by 5:00 p.m. on
the due date, payment will be considered delinquent, and penalty charges will be made
according to current policy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the District shall charge and collect the following
penalties on said charges that become delinquent:

Ten percent (10%) on the first installment
Five percent (5%) on the second installment, plus $5.00 service charge

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be provided to the
Treasurer of this District as the authority for establishing said rates.



Upon motion of Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and duly submitted to the
Board for its consideration, the above titled resolution was unanimously adopted this 6th day
of October 2020, by the following roll call vote:

Director Altieri Yes
Director Santos Yes
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes
Director DeBoer Absent

Motion passed by a 4-0 vote.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager / Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-34

SETTING DOMESTIC WATER IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND CONTRIBUTIONS FOR 2021

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has considered the Capital Reserve Fund contributions
for the year 2021 for each of the following domestic water Improvement Districts (ID) in the
Oakdale Irrigation District and has determined that the amounts set are those that were
previously adopted by the ID landowners; and

WHEREAS, this Board has determined that required funds for the Capital Reserve Funds
of said IDs for the year 2021 shall be raised by a charge levied per acre, or per lot, whichever
is applicable.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that for the purpose of setting Capital Reserve

Fund contributions for the year 2021 an amount set forth for each said ID shall be made as
follows:

© CHARGE ' CHARGEPER ' TOTAL PER

IDNo. PERLOT ° ACRE ID
45 $196.08 $10,000
45 382.12 10,000
46 300.00 23,700
51 421.07 29,757

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each said charge shall be collected in two equal
installments, the first of which is due on December 21, 2020, and the second on June 21,
2021. If payment for either installment is not received at the District office by 5:00 p.m. on
the due date, payment will be considered delinquent, and penalty charges will be made
according to current policy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the District shall charge and collect the following
penalties on said charges that become delinquent:

Ten percent (10%) on the first installment
Five percent (5%) on the second installment, plus $5.00 service charge

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be provided to the
Treasurer of this District as the authority for establishing said rates.



Upon motion of Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and duly submitted to the
Board for its consideration, the above titled resolution was unanimously adopted this 6th day
of October 2020, by the following roll call vote:

Director Altieri Yes
Director Santos Yes
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes
Director DeBoer Absent

Motion passed by a 4-0 vote.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager / Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-35

FINDING THE NORTH DUDLEY PIPELINE REPLACEMENT AND REALIGNMENT
PROJECT CATEGORICALLY EXEMPT FROM CEQA

WHEREAS, The Oakdale Irrigation District (District) is a local public agency and political
subdivision of the State of California acting as its own Lead Agency under the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and;

WHEREAS, the District proposes the North Dudley Pipeline Replacement and
Realignment Project (Project) located between Lower and Upper Horseshoe Road within
the SE 1/4 of Section 26, T1S, R11E, MDB&M, in the County of Stanislaus, and,

WHEREAS, the existing pipeline has reached the end of its useful life and is proposed to
be replaced, and;

WHEREAS, the Project proposes the abandonment of the existing steel pipeline in place
and installation of approximately 1,450 feet of PVC pipeline in a new alignment, including
the installation of five turnouts and flow meters and other necessary pipeline
appurtenances, and,;

WHEREAS, the Project is necessary for OID as the replacement will ensure continued
operations of the facility and realignment will improve access and operations by OID
staff while also improving water delivery and flow measurement, and;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that the proposed Project is
Categorically Exempt from the requirements of CEQA pursuant to Section 15303, Class
3 of the CEQA Guidelines: construction and location of limited numbers of new, small
facilities or structures and Section 15404, Class 4 (f) of the CEQA Guidelines: minor
trenching and backfilling where surface is restored.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Oakdale
Irrigation District hereby adopts the Resolution finding the North Dudley Pipeline
Replacement and Realignment Project Categorically Exempt from CEQA.

Upon motion of Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and duly submitted to the
Board for its consideration, the above titled resolution was unanimously adopted this 6th day
of October 2020, by the following roll call vote:

Director Altieri Yes
Director Santos Yes
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes

Director DeBoer Absent



Motion passed by a 4-0 vote.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.,
Secretary/General Manager



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date:
Item Number:
APN:

November 3, 2020
4
N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT’'S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Oakdale Irrigation District’s Statement of Obligations

TOP TEN OBLIGATIONS

Vendor

ACWA

IRS

Cal PERS

Kaiser

Sutter Health

Haidlen Ford

Steve Harkrader Trucking
PG&E

Damrell, Nelson, Schrimp, Pallios
Pacher & Silva

Northern Steel

FISCAL IMPACT: $1,045,899.87

ATTACHMENTS:

Purpose

2020-2021 Auto & General Liability

Payroll Taxes

Retirement Contribution
Healthcare Insurance — October
Healthcare Insurance — October
2020 1 Ton Full Size Pick Up
Hauling Dirt

Electricity — September
Attorney Fees — July 2020

Work Order Supplies

Other Obligations:
Total Obligations:

» Statement of Obligations — Accounts Payable

Amount

$192,660.60
107,363.63
69,338.46
54,511.28
49,579.70
48,217.49
46,410.00
40,281.84
36,794.19

35,530.00

$ 680,687.19
365,212.68

$1,045,899.87

Board Motion:

Motion by:

VOTE:

Second by:

Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT
OF
OBLIGATIONS

November 3, 2020



Accounts Payable n_!_g Oakdale Irrigation District

Check Register - November 3, 2020 - 1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361
Check No__Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description

1002201  10/2/2020  Internal Revenue Service $ 53,837.06 Payroll Taxes

1002202 10/2/2020 VOYA Retirement 9,864.01 Deferred Comp Contribution

1002203  10/2/2020  ICMA Retirement 2,404.44 Deferred Comp Contribution

1002204 10/2/2020  Employment Development Department 9,328.74 Payroll Taxes

1002205 10/2/2020  California Public Employees' Retirement System 34,288.99 Employee Contribution, CalPERS Retirement
28363 10/5/2020  ABS Presort, Inc. 3,538.66 October 2020 Newsletter
28364 10/5/2020 Ace Hardware 163.92 Galvanized Elbow, Pipelnsulation, Brush, Pole, PVC Adapter
28365 10/5/2020  Airgas USA, LLC 77.35 Quick Connect Set Torch To Hose
28366 10/5/2020 Amazon 1,066.25 Battery Back Up, Mount Stand, Cables, Battery Charger Replacement, GoLight Kit
28367 10/5/2020  American Lumber Company 307.86 Oak Planks
28368 10/5/2020  App Agency Inc. 30.00 Hosting-oidwaterresource.org
28369 10/5/2020  Ash, Jon 193.90 Health and Wellness Reim. April-Sept
28370 10/5/2020  AT&T Mobility 53.80 GPS Device - September
28371 10/5/2020  Azteca Systems, LLC 13,600.00 Initial Cityworks Database Configuation
28372 10/5/2020 Batlery Systems 1468.34 Batteries
28373 10/5/2020  Boutin Jones, Inc. 1,712.37 Attorney Fees
28374 10/5/2020  California State Disbursement Unit 377.99 Employee Levy
28375 10/5/2020 C & C Portables, Inc. 1,380.05 Portable Toilet Rental - October
28376 10/5/2020  Central Valley Ag Grinding, Inc. 419.00 Green Waste
28377 10/5/2020  City of Oakdale Utilites 7,044.43 1D41 Water Usage 08/05/20-09/02/20
28378 10/5/2020 Coffee Break Service, Inc. 227.00 Coffee Services
28379 10/5/2020 Comcast 530.11 Analog Lines, TV and Internet - October
28380  10/5/2020 Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. 8,670.00 WR# 017, WR# 019, and WR# 028
28381 10/5/2020  Conlin Supply Co., Inc. 4,429.18 Cattle Gates and Post Clips
28382 10/5/2020  Damrell, Nelson, Schrimp, Pallios, Pacher & Silva 21,123.19 July Legal Fees
28383 10/5/2020 Delta Truck Center 141.10 Air Filters
28384 10/5/2020  Deluxe 387.07 AP Checks
28385 10/5/2020 Ellis Self Storage, Inc. 85.00 Storage - October
28386 10/5/2020 Far West Laboratories, Inc. 1,470.00 Bac-T Tests, Copper and Lead Samples
28387 10/5/2020  Fastenal Company 1,003.58 Tape, Gloves, Fence Pliers, Danger and High Voltage Signs
28388  10/5/2020  First American Title Company 5.56 Refund APN: 010-012-015
28389  10/6/2020  First American Title Company 25.01 Refund APN: 002-011-039
28390 10/5/2020  Grainger 448,46 Wasp Spray, Safety Labels
28391 10/5/2020  Grover Landscape Services, Inc. 510.00 Monihly Landscaping - Seplember
28392 10/5/2020 Haidlen Ford 2,876.04 Air Cleaner, Valve, Brakes, Brake Rotors, Brake Lining, Filters, Belts, Alternator, DEF Additive
28393 10/5/2020  Hilmar Lumber, Inc. 1,209.48 PVC Caps, Adapters and Pipe Gaskets
28394  10/5/2020  Huff, Christine 14.40 Refund - APN: 010-0765-049
28395 10/5/2020 Hughson Farm Supply 436.28 Filter House, Heat Shield, Gaskets, Piston/Cylinder, Fuel Hose and Needle Cage
28396 10/5/2020 Interstate Truck Center 119.25 Mirrors
28397 10/5/2020  Ketchum Jr., Castle 66.48 Reimbursement Mileage For On-Call Duties
28398 10/5/2020  Mission Uniform Service 3,321.63 Uniform Services and Supplies
28399 10/5/2020 Modesto Steel Company, Inc. 505.24 Pipe 1 - 1/4" schedule 40 Uncoated
28400 10/5/2020  Motor Parts Distributors, Inc. 271.65 Oil, Sea Foam Tune Up and Micro-V Belt
28401 10/5/2020  NorCal Kenworth 595.43 Work Lamps and Filters
28402  10/5/2020  Northern Steel, Inc. 35,530.00 WR# 041, WR# 044, WR# 050 and WR# 053
28403 10/5/2020  Oakdale Automotive Repair & Tire 2,101.79 Tires, Mounting and Disposal
28404 10/5/2020 Oakdale Auto Parts 533,04 Hydraulic Hose, Fitlings, Head Lights, and Tire Patches
28405  10/5/2020 PG&E 181.52 Electricity-September
28406  10/5/2020 Quikrete - Sacramento 2,472.81 Redi-Mix 60lb Bag
28407  10/5/2020 Ray Morgan Company 542.32 Copier Usage 08/24/20-09/23/20
28408  10/5/2020  Rubicon, Inc. 2,218.37 MOSCAD ACE, and WR# 002 Techinal Support
28409 10/5/2020 Eastern SJ Groundwater Authority, SJ County, Dept. of [ 11,000.00 Resolution R-20-03
28410 10/5/2020  Stanislaus County Clerk Recorder 57.00 CEQA Notice of Exemption - N. Dudley Pipeline
28411 10/5/2020  Steve Harkrader Trucking 21,680.75 Haul Dirt
28412 10/5/2020  Streamline 400,00 Monthly Web Fee - September
28413 10/5/2020 Target Specialty Products 4,827.40 Capstone and Round Up
28414 10/5/2020 TP Express 150.00 Portable Toilet Rental - October
28415 10/5/2020  Blake, Kevin & Veronica 100.00 Refund Check
28416 10/5/2020  Union Bank N.A. 2,855.00 COP-Annual Adminstration Fee

28417 10/5/2020  White Cap Construction Supply 1,075,09 Short end hex head snap ties and Clear Pine Chamfer



Accounts Payable ©UID| Oakdale Irrigation District
Check Register - November 3, 2020 [t 1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361
Check No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
1006201 10/6/2020  Internal Revenue Service 927.71 Payroll Taxes
1006202 10/6/2020  Employment Development Department 20.08 Payroll Taxes
100620201 10/6/2020 California Public Employees' Retirement System 500.00 Social Security Administration 218 - Annual Fee
1007201 10/7/2020 Visa 874.21 Training Meetings and Membership
1008201 10/8/2020 Employment Development Department 201.53 Payroll Taxes
1008202 10/8/2020  Internal Revenue Service 1,070.82 Payroll Taxes
1016201 10/16/2020  California Public Employees' Retirement System 34,549.47 Employee Contribution, CalPERS Retirement
1016202 10/16/2020 Internal Revenue Service 51,5628.04 Payroll Taxes
1016203 10/16/2020 VOYA Retirement 9,980.60 Deferred Comp Contribution
1016204 10/16/2020 Employment Development Department 8,843.26 Payroll Taxes
1016205 10/16/2020 ICMA Retirement 2,401.46 Deferred Comp Contribution
28418 10/19/2020 Harvey William & Roberta 7,512.00 Purchase Material APN: 015-014-040
28419  10/19/2020 Hillview Ranch 100.00 Refund - OOD Application
28420 10/19/2020 Ace Hardware 107.18 Bathroom Supplies, Glue, Valve and Pipe Insulation
28421 10/19/2020 ACWA-JPIA 9,713.82 Dental/Vision, Cobra - November
28422 10/19/2020 ACWA - Joint Powers Insurance Authority 192,660.60 Auto & General Liability 2020-2021
28423 10/19/2020 Airgas USA, LLC 60.92 Nitrogen
28424  10/19/2020 Amazon 5,269.28 HDD Replacement, WIF! Card, Batteries, Solar Charge Controller, Vollage Protector Disconnect Switch
28425 10/19/2020 Amazon Web Services, Inc. 12200 Storage - September
28426 10/19/2020 Andersen, Jason 75.00 Steel Toe Boot Reimbursement
28427 10/19/2020  Alldrin Thompson Farms, LLC 11,721.10 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28428 10/119/2020 Ardis Family LP 2,783.79 S5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28429 10/19/2020 Betschart, Larry 1,440,00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28430 10/19/2020 Blossom Hilt LLC 2,700.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28431 10/19/2020 Brichetto, Louis 11,268,00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28432 10/19/2020 Cashman Creek Farming Inc, 3,767.84 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28433  10/19/2020 Dole, Paul 360.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28434 10/19/2020 Fields Ranch LLC 4,164.66 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28435 10/19/2020 Galas, Timothy 504.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28436 10/19/2020 Galas, Vince 492,00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28437 10/19/2020 Higgins, Kent & Janice 340.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28438 10/19/2020 Hogan Mfg Inc 3,288.24 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28439 10/19/2020 Hunter, Robert 98.14 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28440 10/19/2020 J&M Ranches LLC 360.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28441 10/19/2020 KWM Ranches, LLC 2,844.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28442 10/19/2020 Longstreth Land Company LP 495.70 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28443  10/19/2020 Lopez, Jose and June 576.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28444  10/19/2020 Mettward Ranch, LLC 3,141.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28445 10/19/2020 Moreland, David 275.85 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28446 10/19/2020 Naraghi Farms LLC 2,760.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28447 10/19/2020 Nydam, Ronald 360.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28448 10/19/2020  Phoenix Family LP 420,30 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28449 10/19/2020 Purnell Family Farms 1,545.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28450 10/19/2020 Rancho Nut So Grande Inc 1,062.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28451 10/19/2020 Ray-Mar Farms 3,482.96 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28452  10/19/2020 River Oak Orchards 6,109.56 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28453 10/19/2020 Rock Ridge Ranch LLC 5,499.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28454 10/19/2020 Rock Creek Vineyards LLC 6,660.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28455 10/19/2020 Santa Vista Orchards, LLC 2,160.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28456 10/19/2020 Sundance Development Inc 468.00 5-year OOD Pragram Deposit Refund
28457  10/19/2020  Threfall Ranch LP 8,874.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28458 10/19/2020 Triple A Ranches 2,880.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28459  10/19/2020 Underwood, Brian 4,527.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28460 10/19/2020 Underwood, Brian 5,454.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28461 10/19/2020 V.A. Rodden, Inc. 16,155.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28462 10/19/2020 Van De Pol Farms, Inc. 1,135.87 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28463 10/19/2020  Van Vliet, Robert & Stacy 954.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28464 10/19/2020 Verdegaal, David 3,015.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28465 10/19/2020 Vigil Farms 360.30 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28466  10/19/2020 We Deal 1,413.63 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund



Accounts Payable
Check Register - November 3, 2020

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
28467 10/19/2020 Zwald, David 1,440.00 5-year OOD Program Deposit Refund
28468  10/19/2020  Ayres, Michael 75.00 Steel Toe Boot Reimbursement
28469 10/19/2020 Azieca Systems, LLC 1,600.00 Remote Workflow Review - Task# 04
28470 10/19/2020 Bobcat Ceniral, inc. 168.03 Seal Kits
28471 10/19/2020 California State Disbursement Unit 207.69 Employee Levy
28472  10/19/2020  Carrot-Top Industries 116.20 Flags
28473 10/19/2020 Casey Records Management 96.00 Shredding - September
28474 10/19/2020 Central California Directories 150.00 Telephone Book Ad - 2021
28475 10/19/2020 Chicago Tille Co. 24.92 Refund APN: 010-047-028
28476 10/19/2020  City of Oakdale Utilites 844.72 Water/Sewer Usuage 08/10/20-09/03/20
28477 10/19/2020 Comcast Business 339.83 Office Phone Charges - October
28478 10/19/2020 Condor Earlh Technologies, Inc. 1,511.00 WR# 023 - OID New Office Facility, WR# 025 - ID DS Channel T9
28479 10/19/2020 Corelogic Solutions, LLC 275.00 Real Quest - September
28480 10/19/2020  Damrell, Nelson, Schrimp, Pallios, Pacher & Silva 15,671.00 OAKIR-21883 - May 2020, OAKIR-21225 - May 2020
28481 10/19/2020 Davids Engineering, Inc. 12,275.25 WR# 010 - OID AWMP Update 2020
28482 10/19/2020 Delta Truck Center 319.46 Air Filters
28483  10/19/2020 Department of Motor Vehicles 27.00 Vin# 61M11674 - Cater, Lic# SE320775
28484 10/19/2020 Digi-Key Corporation 21.34 Socket and Pin Connecters
28485 10/19/2020 Durrett, Jason 75.00 Steel Toe Boot Reimbursement
28486 10/19/2020  First Choice industrial Supply Inc. 167.76 Hand Cleaner
28487 10/19/2020  Fishbio Inc. 5,708.82 Honolulu - April-September 2020
28488 10/19/2020 Fresno Valves & Castings, Inc. 751,50 Gale
28489 10/19/2020 George W. Lowry, Inc. 2,799.19 Oil
28490 10/19/2020  Gilton Resource Recovery Transfer Facility, Inc. 1,353.64 Solid and Green Waste - September
28491 10/19/2020 Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. 793.51 Refuse Charges - September
28492 10/19/2020 Giuliani & Kull, Inc. 450.00 WR#101 - N. Dudley PipelineMounurment Preservation, WR# 091 - ID #51 Future Well Site
28493 10/19/2020 Grainger 389.95 Wasp Spray and Toggle Switch Covers
28494 10/19/2020 Haidlen Ford 45,341.45 2020 1Ton Full Size Reg Cab, 2-Door Pickup, Four-Wheel Drive, Starter Asy, Air Cleaners
28495 10/19/2020  Hughson Farm Supply 298.50 Bearing Asy and Chain
28496 10/19/2020 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 19,808.57 Fuel
28497 10/19/2020 International Mailing Equipment, Inc. 246.57 Ink Cartridge, Sealing Solution and Sealer Brush Kit
28498 10/19/2020  J.J. Keller & Associates, Inc. 6.52 ERG Book
28499 10/19/2020 Jorgensen Company 250.74 BW 02 Sensors and Filters
28500 10/19/2020 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc. 54,511.28 Health Insurance - November
28501 10/19/2020  Ketchum Jr., Castle 170.30 Levy Refund
28502 10/19/2020 Kiwanis Club of Oakdale 250.00 Golf Tournament Sponsorship
28503 10/19/2020  Metron-Farnier, LLC 974.01 Water Meters and Fittings
28504 10/19/2020  Mission Uniform Service 2,774.72 Uniform Services and Supplies
28505 10/19/2020 Modesto Irrigation District 675.64 Electricity - September
28506 10/19/2020  Morrill Industries, Inc. 2,401.31 Qalvanized Pipe Couplers, Starler Coupler, Pipe and Gaskets
28507 10/19/2020 NorCal Kenworth 201.16 Filters
28508 10/19/2020 Oakdale Automotive Repair & Tire 1,684.88 Tires
28509 10/19/2020 Oakdale Auto Parts 13.98 Light Bulbs
28510 10/19/2020 Oakdale Leader 30.00 2020 Community Awareness - October
28511 10/19/2020 Oak Valley Hospital District 323.00 DOT and Post Offer Exam
28512 10/19/2020 Office Depot 276.81 Office Supplies
28513  10/19/2020 O'Laughlin & Paris LLP 3,053.75 Legal Fees
28514 10/19/2020  Ontel Security Services, Inc. 275.00 Security Monitoring - September
28515 10/19/2020  Operating Engineers Union Local No. 3 3,185.00 Union Dues - PPE: 10/10/20
28516 10/19/2020 PG&E 40,100.32 Eleciricily - September
28517 10/19/2020 Pape Machinery - Power Plan 979.86 Motor, Suction Fan and Isolater
28518 10/19/2020 Principal Financial Group 915,94 Life Insurance - November
28519  10/19/2020 Quantum Automation 314,34 MGate Modbus TCP to Serial
28520 10/19/2020 Samba Holdings, Inc. 165.70 Fleet Watch - September
28521 10/19/2020 San Joaquin County Mosquito & Vector Control Dist. 27.87 Mosquito Abatement July 2020-June 2021
28522 10/19/2020  Skokan, David 119.96 Health and Wellness Reimbursement - July-October 2020
28523  10/19/2020  South San Joaquin Irrigation District 646.80 WR# 1086 - JSC Maintenance - September
28524 10/19/2020 Spray & Son Janitorial, Inc. 2,535.00 Janitorial Services - September
28525 10/19/2020  Springbrook Software LLC 64.00 CivicPay Transaction Fee - September
28526 10/19/2020 Stanislaus Farm News 73.00 Ad- September Issue



Accounts Payable
Check Register - November 3, 2020

(=1]=] Oakdale Irrigation District
= - 1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
28527 10/19/2020  Stanislaus County Tax Collector 459.42 Assessment - Deo Gloria Dr., Oakhurst Dr, and Roselle Ave.
28528 10/19/2020 Stanislaus County Dept. of Environmental Resources 5,689.00 Annual Fees ID# 45, ID# 22, ID# 41, ID# 51 and ID# 46
28529 10/19/2020 Steve Harkrader Trucking 24,729.25 Haul Dirt
28530 10/19/2020  Sutter Health Plus 49,579.70 Health Insurance - November
28531 10/19/2020  Tri-West Tractor Incorporated 86.76 Horn Assembly
28532 10/19/2020 Barzan, et al, Gregory 31.20 Refund Check 005080-000
28533 10/19/2020 Barzan, et al, Gregory 24.96 Refund Check 005081-000
28534 10/19/2020  Old Republic Tille Co. 12.89 Refund Check 004334-000
28535 10/19/2020 Verizon Wireless 2,039.64 Cimis Station and Cell Phone Charges - September
28536 10/19/2020 Waterford Irrigation Supply, Inc. 2,054.61 Sprinkler Supplies For Outside Of Office Building and Pipe
28537 10/19/2020 White Cap Construction Supply 1,524.85 Greenstreak 6" x 3/8" RCBT waterstop 50ft roll
1019201 10/19/2020 Oak Valley Community Bank 522.50 _Gift Cards and Fees

1,045,899.87



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS
November 3, 2020

Voided Check No. 18347, 23684, 26022, 26009

THE FOREGOING CLAIMS, NUMBERED 1002201 THROUGH 1002205, 1006201 THROUGH

1006202, 100620201, 1007201, 1008201 THROUGH 1008202, 1016201 THROUGH 1016205,

1019201. INCLUSIVE ARE APPLIED TO THE GENERAL FUND OF OAKDALE IRRIGATION
DISTRICT AND ARE OBLIGATIONS AUTHORIZED THERETO.



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 3, 2020
Itemm Number: 5
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE OID IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS’ STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve OID Improvement District’'s Statement of Obligations

Vendor Purpose Amount
Oakdale Irrigation District September O & M Expenses $ 33,370.69
33.370.69

Total Obligations: $ 33,370.69

FISCAL IMPACT: $33,370.69

ATTACHMENTS:
> Statement of Obligations — Accounts Payable

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ACCOUNT

0127

DATE: 3-Nov-20 TO: Oakdale Irrigation District
MAINTENANCE PAYABLE:
September Septemeber
I.D. # O & M Expense 1.D. # O & M Expense
1 31 Note:
2 36 Included Misc.
8 38 Recon. ltems
13 41 7,743.77
19 24.42 45 2,259.42 Construction
20 46 4,662.86 I.D. # In Progress
21 48 51 $465.32
22 1,472.39 51 16,718.09
26 52
29 24.42
SUB-TOTAL $1,5621.23 || SUB-TOTAL $31,384.14 || SUB-TOTAL $465.32
$32,905.37
Capital Projects $465.32
Transfers $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT $33,370.69

K:\Finance\IDS\M&0 EXPENSE\2020 M&O EXPENSE\WWARRANT SEPTEMBER 2020 O&M



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

FOR JANUARY 1, 2020 - NOVEMBER 3, 2020

CHECK

NO. PAYABLE TO: AMOUNT DATE
0117 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT $63,769.84 01/28/2020
0118 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 74,293.77 02/26/2020
0119 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 89,950.83 04/01/2020
0120 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 108,390.05 04/27/2020
0121 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 11,542.95 05/21/2020
0122 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 16,251.16  06/25/2020
0123 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 95,748.82 07/14/2020
0124 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 26,679.66 07/22/2020
0125 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 26,319.08  08/24/2020
0126 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 26,435.62  09/22/2020
0127 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 33,370.69 10/20/2020

THE FOREGOING CLAIM NUMBERED 0127 WAS APPLIED TO

GENERAL FUNDS OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION'S IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICTS AND ARE AUTHORIZED THERETO.



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 3, 2020
Item Number: 6
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE TREASURER’S REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Treasurer's Report and Financial Statements for the Nine
Months Ending September 30, 2020

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

The Treasurer's report provides the total Treasury and Improvement District Funds as of September
30, 2020. The month ended with $61.4 million in designated reserves, $1.4 million in restricted cash
and $12.7 million in operating cash.

The Financial Statements demonstrate the income and expenditures for the District for the nine months
ending September 30, 2020.

As of the financial statement date, the District realized 83.6% of the budgeted revenues, and actual
expenditures (including capital projects and purchases) utilized 78.4% of the budgeted expenditures.
Additional information is provided within the attached reports.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS:
> Treasurer's Report
> Monthly Financial Report (unaudited)

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

QAKDALE IRAKGATION DETHRCT

'R o

NS

TREASURER'S REPORT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020



TREASURER'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FUNDS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

PERIOD ENDING 9/30/2020 RATE 8/31/2020 NET CHANGE

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT FUNDS

LAIF $171,101.13  0.685% $171,101.13 $0.00

OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK CHECKING 988,579.79 929,929.89 58,649.90

OVCB BUSINESS PLUS SAVINGS 3,175,248.72  0.500% 3,852,334.40 (677,085.68)

UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA 69,704,322.74  0.640% 69,702,806.24 1,516.50
TOTAL OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT FUNDS 74,039,252.38 74,656,171.66 (616,919.28)

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS 1,437,727.18 1,444,016.39 (6,289.21)
TOTAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS 1,437,727.18 1,444,016.39 (6,289.21)

TOTAL DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS $75,476,979.56 $76,100,188.05 ($623,208.49)




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

DISTRICT CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 9/30/2020 9/30/2019 NET CHANGE
Beginning Balance: 9/1/2020 $76,100,188.05
Receipts / Earnings / Transfers 15,936,520.53
Expenditures / Transfers (16,559,729.02)
TOTAL DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS ON HAND: 9/30/2020 $75,476,979.56 | $67,924,219.43 $7,552,760.13J
GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance: 9/1/2020 $28,754,822.62
RECEIPTS / EARNINGS
Tri Dam Cash Receipts $0.00
Net Investment Income 2,877.80
Collection Receipts 448,496.32
Total Receipts: 451,374.12
EXPENDITURES
Accounts Payable 746,812.91
Payroll 321,480.49
Transfer to Reserve Funds 15,465,000.00
Total Expenditures: (16,533,293.40)

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2020

DESIGNATED FUNDS:.

$12,672,903.34 | $23,935,771.72 | ($11,262,868.38)

MAIN CANAL & TUNNEL REPLACEMENT/IMPROVEMENT PROJECT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2020
Transfer from General Fund
Transfer Funds to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2020

JOINT CANYON TUNNEL PROJECT RESERVE
Beginning Balance: 9/1/2020

Transfer from General Fund
Expenditures
BALANCE ON HAND:

CAPITAL REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE
Beginning Balance: 9/1/2020

Transfer from General Fund
Transfer to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2020

DEBT SERVICE RESERVE - maximum $21, 145,000
Beginning Balance: 9/1/2020

Transfer from General Fund
Expenditures

BALANCE ON HAND:

$1,383,417.89
0.00
0.00

$1,383,417.89 $2,279,231.06 ($895,813.17)

3,500,000.00
9,500,000.00
0.00

$13,000,000.00 0.00 13,000,000.00

$10,899,670.72
65,000.00
0.00

$10,964,670.72 | $18,000,000.00 ($7,035,329.28)

13,500,000.00
2,500,000.00
0.00

$16,000,000.00 11,000,000.00 5,000,000.00




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

DISTRICT CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 9/30/2020 9/30/2019 NET CHANGE
OPERATING FACILITY PROJECT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2020 3,307,244.15

Transfer from General Fund 2,200,000.00

Expenditures 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: $5,507,244.15 | 0.00] 5,507,244.15|
MUNICIPAL CONSERVATIONPROJECT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2020 100,000.00

Transfer from General Fund 100,000.00

Expenditures 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: $200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00
RATE STABILIZATION AND OPERATIONS DESIGNATED RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2020 $8,238,000.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: $8,238,000.00 $8,126,000.00 $112,000.00
RURAL WATER SYSTEM CAPITAL REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2020 $1,004,134.14

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2020 $1,004,134.14 $824,835.94 $179,298.20
VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2020 $0.00

Transfer from General Fund 1,100,000.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2020 $1,100,000.00 $504,296.71 $595,703.29
BUILDING AND FACILITIES IMPROVEMENT PROJECT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2020 $3,075,000.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2020 $3,075,000.00 $3,075,000.00 $0.00
EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION ABSENCES RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2020 $893,882.14

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2020 $893,882.14 $179,084.00 $714,798.14




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

DISTRICT CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 9/30/2020 9/30/2019

NET CHANGE

RESTRICTED FUNDS

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS

Beginning Balance: 9/1/2020 $1,444,016.39

Receipts 20,146.41

Expenditures (26,435.62)

BALANCE ON HAND: 9/30/2020 $1,437,727.18 $1,582,335.28 ($144,608.10)

FILED: October 29, 2020 STATE OF CALIFORNIA / COUNTY OF STANISLAUS



4 \mESr‘” Al ‘"?Eg’,
@’- & <> #‘.

o~
3 % PMIA/LAIF Performance Report 3 =
: A as of 10/07/20 e i
%V-"n“m\“'*& / / "b’tnmﬂ'
PMIA Average Monthly Quarterly Performance
Effective Yields® Quarter Ended 06/30/20
Sep  0.685 LAIF Apportionment Rate”: ~ 1.47
Aug 0784 LAIF Earnings Ratio”:  .00004012766505335
Jul 0920 LAIF Fair Value Factor™:  1.004912795

PMIA Daily'™:  1.08%
PMIA Quarter to Date'™:  1.41%
PMIA Average Life™: 191

*Revised 7/21/2020 per State Controller’s Office

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition ()
08/31/20
$113.8 billion

Commercial Paper ~ Loans
7.96% 0.60%

Time Deposits
4.54%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes
14.86%
Treasuries
54.02%
Agencies
18.01%

Chart does not include 0.01% of mortgages. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Daily rates are now available here. View PMIA Dally Rates

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment
pursuant to Government Code 20825 (c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public
Utility Code 3288 (a).

Source:
(1) State of California, Office of the Treasurer
(2) State of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller



California State Treasurer

Fiona Ma, cPA

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001

October 05, 2020

LAIF Home

PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

TREASURER
1205 EAST "F" STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361

Account Number:

September 2020 Statement

Account Summary

Total Deposit:
Total Withdrawal:

Tran Type
Definitions

0.00 Beginning Balance:
0.00 Ending Balance:

171,101.13
171,101.13



Cajifomia State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cpA

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001

October 05, 2020

LAIF Home

PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT

DISTRICT #22

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361

Account Number:

September 2020 Statement

Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00
Total Withdrawal: 0.00

Tran Type
Definitions

Beginning Balance:

Ending Balance:

41,642.69
41,642.69



Cqﬁfcmia State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

Local Agency Investment Fund October 05, 2020

P.O. Box 942809 )

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home
PMIA Average

Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT #41

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361

Tran Type
Definitions
Account Number:
September 2020 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance:

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance:

99,902.37
99,902.37



quifomia State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001

QOctober 05, 2020

LAIF Home

PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT

DISTRICT #45

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
1205 EAST F STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361

Account Number:

September 2020 Statement

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00
Total Withdrawal: 0.00

Tran Type
Definitions

Beginning Balance:

Ending Balance:

234,240.09
234,240.09



Cqﬁf’ornia State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento. CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home
PMIA Average

Monthly Yields

October 05, 2020

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT
DISTRCT #46

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361

Tran Type
Definitions
Account Number:
September 2020 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance:

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance:

345,634.24
345,634.24



Ca:lifomia State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

Local Agency Investment Fund October 05, 2020

P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home
PMIA Average

Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT #51

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361

Tran Type
Definitions
Account Number:
September 2020 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 375,825.17

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 375,825.17



Ceﬁiforn%a State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

Local Agency Investment Fund October 05, 2020
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home

PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT #52

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1205 EAST F STREET

OAKDALE, CA 95361

Tran Type
Definitions

Account Number:

September 2020 Statement

Tran Web
Effective Transaction Type Confirm Confirm
Date Date P Number Number Authorized Caller
9/30/2020 9/30/2020 RWX 1655078 N/A SHARON CISNEROS
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance:

Total Withdrawal: -258.69 Ending Balance:

Amount
-258.69

258.69
0.00



£jo | abied

MR TN AE DA

anjep Junoaay |e10]  Lb'6bb'609'69$ %0000 ‘paziun g pinoYs $aN1IN28s AUnbJ oN ‘weans
SaNLN08S §N-UON  0G/BIVLE'S %9/ aWOoJul 8|qels e apiA0id 0) pazIN 8Q UBD SBRIINIIS BWOIUI PBXI]
B : “pale|al Ysea ag [|im s1asse al Jo uoiiod Jolew 8y ‘wial-6uol

H i ejod
uonebyqg aieledioy - 0003¥'£166 wsevl 3y JaA0 ys1J 18 ew ou 10 31| Buleag weans awooul a|gepuadap
siugleainbj ysea g ysed  LGTLLELLE'YS %66 08 e yaas 0] sl aAn08lqo Juswabeuey Aupinbi ays 4o 206 Asewnd ay|
vonduaseg  anjep JeNie Roa3Yy [e104 JO % X1 O1fojuod JueLing Ingq

Ly

Kiobaje) Juawisanu] Agq JUNOIIY JO MIIAIBAQ

|le1aQ uondesuel )

Alewwng Ayimepy puog

lepeueyy Juswyisanuf .

jle18Q 1858y (0Z'90£058) pousd 104 afiueys joN
Asewwng suonaesuel| yses L'BYY'609'69% 0Z0Z/0€/60 U0 anjep Buisop)
Alewwng sSOY/uIEY pazijealun 1955/ /65968 0Z0Z/10/60 uo anjep Buiuadg
Alewwing o1jop104 |ediauliyg o 00 amen BuIse
aMEAUND23Y [€10] 40 MAIAIBAQ -l_ 6v'£95'061'298 6L0Z/1€/Z1 uo anjep Buisoy -l_
SJuau09 anjeA JunodJYy |elo] 40 M3IAIBAQ

ApOISNIPULISAI/WOT YUBGUOIUN .___.______.___.______.._____.___.__:___________.___._.._____.._

ssaoay eulju0 |

19€G6 VI ‘I TVANVO
13341S 4, 18v3 S02l

1ebieueyy aysuoneioy |
12141S10 NOHLYDI8HI 3TVAAY0

owep wnoasy i

12141SIA NOILVOIHHI 3ITVAMNVO

iequiny Junaady I

¥0L¥6 VD ‘0DSIONVHd NVS

0202 ‘0 ._ODEwuﬁmw _._ODO‘:.t 0202 1 \_QDEQ—QQW 200LL-H ¢ 133418 VINHO4IVO 0S€
pousd juswajels -H_

S3I0IAHIS AQOLSNT TTvd0TD

jJuawajels uNoIY 0& D z



Lz

£jozebeqd

0202 '0¢ Jequaides ybnoiyl 0Z0g ‘1 Jequsldes
poliad yuswajels .I_

JUSW3IE]S JUN0JJY

0008 suonoesuel| JoN |e10L

(05°9v9'266'5S) sluawasIngsig [e10]
(05 979'L66'S) saseyaing

SjuawasIngsig

05'9y9'£66'5$ sidiasay [e1oy
05'Z61'666'C suondusapay/salimepn
05 LE6'966'C sa|es
05208 189J81U]
0060 puapiaig

sydiasay

yseq |ediouigd .l_

Arewwng suogjoesuel] ysed

(eceL8'r63) Lt 6t1'609'69% PLZZEDOL'69S ssoj/uley jejo)
(00'09v'62) 05/897IE'E 05 [YL'YrEE §811IN 395 §N-UON
{000vZ'Z8) 00057166 00'069'666'6 suonebigg aresodio]
(997891 I6'LLE'LLEIS ¥Z'G87'09€'95 syusjeanby yseg g yse)
sso/uren anfep siseg vondiiasag
10181 1509 -I._

Atewwing sso7/uiex) pazijeaiun

%b90  %0000L Lb"6b 50969 oljojlod Jediaund |e3o)L
%eLY %LV 05 /89 VIE'E $811IN 335 SN-UON
%BSZ STVl 0005v'£16'6 suonebyqQ eresodio]
%600 %6608 6LLELLE'95 S1U8jEAIND] YSBY B USE)
PIoIg oljojuod jo  anfep wendiaseq
weung abeaaied joyiew .l_

Atewwng oljojliod jedioutid

1S10 NOILY9IHHI 3IVANY0
swep unoaay 1

sequiny wnoasy wu D z @



L/e

[jogabeg

BY'ZL6'9L

LI'620'6

0£'85Z'L

90°60€y

0Lsor'L

G006

awoauf [enudy
parewnsy

%lE0

%LED

%920

%L10

%0¢0

%100

PIoIA

Wwelny

%l L

%lEY

%86t

%6S€E

%10°L

%S095

oljojiiad jo
abeueaiod

020Z/0¢/60
012666

020Z/0£/60
0€€6'66

020Z/08/60
0586 66

020Z/0¢/60
086666

0202/0£/60
0000°001L

0202/0¢/60
gooo'L

paatid azeq
/83ud

00vEL'SEE'S

00°066°L66'

0S¥85'63LC

00°056'66v'Z

00'000°002

Lr'EEYILO6E

anjey oyiep

0202 ‘0¢ Jequiaides ubnoiy 0z02 1 Jequesides
polLiad yuswarels .I_

¥8'v17'88€'G

£8'090'€66'C

80'6£9'99L'C

B90SE'66Y'C

68819669

Lr'€EI'IL0'BE

siseg 1s0g

0000°000°00%'S

0000°000°000°¢

00000000422

0000000°005°Z

(000 000°00L

0017 EEFILO'6E

PieH suun
/se1eys

LZ/6/E 0Z/01/€ QL0
43d¥d WW0I ISIa
960AEL08L VOYNVYJ 40 INVE TVACH

1Z/61/2 0Z/97/5 Q10
43dvd WN0J 3SId
£1d391168 INI{ySN) SONIGI0H NINOQ OLNOHOL

07/60/11 0&/ZU/S ala
#3dvd W03J ISId
661NS0€1L0 V14387V 40 30ONIAOHd

07/8/01 0Z/01/9 aLQ
H3dvd 1N0J 3S1a
98129598 dH03 938 NSLIN OWOLINNS

0z/\/0Y 0Z/1&/€ 410
43dvd IN0D 3SId
EINrLL991 d400 NOYAIHD

ydaoy 1ajugfraded |,wwo) 3sig

801S/181E
»xxdIIMS LINIWIDYNYIN HSV Dere
£5#1-13 011041404 LAOD SN

S01SL191E S0I104180d HSYJ TLSNIALINAAI4
spund yaxsepy Asuopy
18y1Uep| awep 18ssy
jessy

spuajeainby ysey p yse) J

juauiajels Junoddy

oljoju0d lediduld - iel1eQ Jessy

1S10 NOILYDIHHI 3TVANV0
swep wnoaay i

1equn unoasy I wu D z @



LY

05'290'(52% %652 %S bl 00'05b°L16'6$ 00069'666'63 suonebijqp ajesodio) jejo)
0202/0¢/60 £20Z/11/S
05/81°1Z %20 %0L'Y 00Z0°L01 00'G18'€58Z GZ7L5'(587 0000000'528' 6AQEEBLED INI 37ddV
020Z/0£/80 £207/11/20 %00°€ £10Z/11/20 010
00082 vy %EQ'T %SZ T 08/6'G01 05GLL'ES L GZ95K'ELG L 0000°000'GLY"L ara0£9v80 INIAYMVHLYH JHIHSYHHIE
020Z/0¢/60 £207/67/1
005Z1'18 %082 %Iy 0££€'S0L 05'£94'968'Z 05 LEE'LLIBT 0000'000'05'C £3VH90790 9%0056'Z 4400 NOT1IIN NHOA MIN ANV E
020Z/0€/60 0Z0Z/51/01 %0SZ Y
00'0050LL %YL Y %YL 0zZw1 ool 00769'€09'Z 0072€'159°Z 0000°000'009' LNHHSZ99Y JLON 09 8 ISVHI NVIHONW dr
spuog ajelodio)
awoauf jenuuy PloiA aifojlod jo poaiid 8ieg anfep oxiepy siseg jso3 PIoH suun leinpuspy awep jessy
peojewnsy weliin) ebeesried [f83lld /seieys Jossy
suonebijgQ a1e10d109 d
L9°€99'6Y$ %600 %6608 16 LLELLESS $7'68b'09€'95$ syusjeainb3 yse) g yse (e10)
\Z/sus 07/72/8 410
0202/0¢/60 ¥3dvd W02 3S10
05489 %LZ0 %LEY 0v16'66 0002V L66'Z 05'£€6'966'C 0000000 000°E £400S0€EET QL1NVE S8a
1dasy 1axjug/raded |, wwe) asig
ewoauj jenuuy PIoIA oljojuod jo paatid ereg anfep JexieW siseg 103 PIoH suun 1synuepf owep jessy
pejewinysy welny aebeeaiey  [331d /seieys jossy

0202 ‘0¢ tequiaidag ybnoiy 020z ‘| Jequsides
poli3d Juswiazels -I_

sjuajeainby ysey B yse) -I_

Juswalels unoddy

(penunuoo) 01]0J140d [edioulid - |1e1aq 18ssy

1SI1Q NOILYDIHHI 3TVANYO

swey unoaay I

e AN (@)



L/s

£jo Gebed

A 0RO R

LY'EIL'STS %590 %00 001 Lt 6YD'609'69S ¥L'22EVOL'69S sanjep Junoddy |ejol
L9591 'Strb$ %90 %00'001 Lt 6b'600'69$ bL2Z8'b0L'69% oljojuog [ediould ero)
05 LEY'SELS %Ly %Ly 05 [39DIE'ES 05 LhL'PbE'SS senunaag gN-uoN [elo]
0Z07/0£/60 1202/0%/%
05 LEY'ET %80°€ %60'L 0595101 05'£85'19L 05'726'29L 0000'000°054 691651790 9%06Z1'€ ¥1103S YAON 40 3NV4
0202/0/60 1202/ 119
00000511 %05 ¥ %L9€ ARl 00'001'€55'Z 005221852 0000°000'005'Z 8AI90L6Y6 %00087 38 NLW 02 094v4 $11IM
spuog ajeiodio) S - UON
awoau| jenuuy PloiA olojuogjo  pealld ezeq anfep 10)Ie siseg 1502 Plaj snuf Jonnusp( awep 1ossy
pejews3 wealing obrueaied  fo91id /saieys 1888y

0202 ‘0 Jequaides ybnoay 0goz ‘| Jequisidas
polad 1uswiajels H_

$81)1Un23g Sf1-UoN .I_

Juswialels Wnoddy

(penunuod) 01j0J140d [edIdUlld - [1e19Q 19SSV

1S10 NOILYDIHE! 3TVAAVO
ey unoaay Il

1equny wnoasy I om D z @



L9

£jogebed

(05'££6'986'Z)

00'60L

v 908'20L'698

siseg 1509

%0000

%L6'€C

%08y
%¢08¢

anje/) 1oxyiepy puog jo abeusased

05'/£6'966'C

0060

{00'604)

0008
yseg ediauitd

SOLSLI9LE

SOLSLISLE

S0LS191E

tepnuap]
j988y

00'918'265'0£$

008SLELEL

0G'1£8'G0L YL
0G927€L5'8

anjep pxiep

££°689'L89'0ES

00'99'8vE"L

L90SETZL YL
99769198

siseg 3s02)

0202 ‘0€ Joquiedes ybnoiys 0202 ‘I Joqusides
poiiad Jusawaiels .l_

Juswdlels 1unoady

0Z/6Z/60 31vQ 3AvHL
{5# 170 LSNI LIWIN 1IA09 ALIT30H
40 SLINNS'E6'966'Z 0108 S9leS

0Z/1€/8 01 0Z/1/8 WOY4 ON3CIAIT
{S#1-10 LSNI LIWIN LAOD ALN3AI1S
NC 0INYV3 ANIAIAIT 40 LdIFIFY HSYD  puspiAg

02/10/60 31vQ 30vHL
(G#1-13 LSNI LYWW LTA09 ALN3AI4
40 SLINNB0Z Q3ISYHIHNd Seseyaingd

vapduasag Auanay

02/67/60
0Z/10/60

0Z/10/60

aauejeg bujuuibag

" B

0007000'0L2'0E

000000°0S0°2

000000059
0000000458

anje) Jed

enfep eaeq

|ie1aQg uonoesues]

|lel0l

J8AQ pue s1ea) Ausm|
SIBA UBa1aUIN-0}-Udalld
$1ea) U981IN04-0)-Ud]
6202

820¢

£202

9202

Gz0z

{ZAUA

€202

AAITA

[FA174

0202

ll_

1S10 NOILY9IHHI TVANVO
swep unoaoy

Jequiny wnoday Il

Arewwns Ajunlep puog

94N (¢)



L/t

£jo [ obeq

(RN En

-— suBsUL OU —

tLZZEDOL'69S

aaue|eg buipuz

05915'1$

05'/£6'966'C

00000000

(05°261'666'2)

siseg 1509

(05'££6'966°2)

(00°000°000°€}

0S'£08

05261666

yseg [ediauild

0202 ‘0€ Jequieidag ybnoiyl 020z ° | Jequisides

£d4D0S0€EEC

SQ1G/181E

LArv08909

LArv08909

loynuap]
1958y

% (9916£68'66 LV 3NTVA HYd 000'000°¢

(AN} SHOVS N¥INA109 HINOKHL 03SVHIENd
0Z/67/60 31v0d 30vHL

\zeue 4/20 Q171 INVE S8d

40 INTYA Hyd 000°000°€ 03SVHIHNA

07/62/60 31v0 3aV4L
£5#1-10 LSNI LYAIN LAO9 AL A
40 SLINM 000'000°€ A3SYHIYNd

% 004 1V INTVA Hvd 000°000°

0202/62/6 3NG INTYA HY d 000°000'E NO Ad 1¥/0
02/62/6  4/2G 0D 1INIIHSIBNSLIN

NO GINHV3I LSFHILNI 40 1dI3IFH HSVI

% 001 1V INTVA HVd 000°000°
02/62/60 3LV0 JaVHL

02/62/6  4/30 0D TLNI IHSIBNSLIN
40 3INTVA 4vd 000°000°¢ AIUNLYIN

vondiaseq

saseyaing

saseyaing

158181

suondwapayy/sansmenpy

Ayapay

Auanoy 19N

0Z/62/60

02/67/60
02/67/60

0Z/67/60

"0 By

pouad Juawajes .l_

juswalels Junoddy

(ponuiuod) 1R} UONOBSURI]L

1S1Q NOILY9IHHI TVANVO0

ewep unoa3y .

wunyresoy g €)= (A @



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

CQAKDALE IRAIGATION DESTRCT

AR a

g\‘\%

MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2020

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
REVENUE DETAIL
OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY

CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES

£
£
3

7lio

PAGE NO.




Oakdale Irrigation District
Statement of Net Position

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables
Accrued Interest
Annexation fees
Agricultural water fees
Property Taxes Receivable
Due from other governmental agencies
Miscellaneous
Domestic water fees
Inventory of materials and supplies
Prepaid expenses
Due from Improvement Districts
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Accounts receivable - delinquencies
Due from other governmental agencies
Annexation fees receivable
Investments in Tri-Dam Project
Capital assets:
Not being depreciated
Being depreciated, net
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets
Deferred outflows of resources
Pensions
Bonds
Total deferred outflows of resources
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Payable from nonrestricted assets
Accounts payable
Due to other governmental agencies
Accrued salaries, wages and related benefits
Unearned revenue
Deposits payable
Due to Improvement Districts
Claims payable
Interest expense payable
Long-term liabilities, due within one-year
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term liabilities, due in more than one-year, net
Pensions
Total noncurrent liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pensions
Total deferred inflows of resources
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

£
:
b
i

R o)
N
For the month ending September 30, 2020
2020 2019 Change
$ 4,335,680 $ 5,423,770 $ (1,088,090)
1,437,727 1,621,892 (184,165)
69,704,323 62,357,739 7,346,584
. 146,560 (146,560)
- 859,906 (859,906)
32,815 (274,218) 307,033
182,160 1,587,786 (1,405,626)
11,464 2,260 9,205
17,994 19,500 (1,506)
712,707 673,561 39,146
406,466 551,710 (145,244)
76,841,336 72,970,466 3,870,871
41,796 8,422 33,374
122,374 - 122,374
13,623,177 14,107,249 (484,072)
45,331,728 40,167,235 5,164,493
13,278,300 29,838,932 (16,560,632)
96,619,314 77,071,100 19,548,214
169,016,688 161,192,939 7,823,751
245,858,023 234,163,403 11,694,622
698,861 667,856 31,005
3,111,921 3,275,706 (163,785)
3,810,782 3,943,562 (132,780)
249,668,805 238,106,965 11,561,842
167,395 1,809,769 (1,642,374)
- 59,382 (59,382)
1,056,414 1,020,078 36,336
501,740 180,879 320,861
329,244 160,573 168,671
1 4,800 (4,799)
- 423,847 (423,847)
7,675 830,000 (822,325)
2,062,470 4,489,329 (2,426,859)
26,388,029 26,157,444 230,584
4,526,215 3,986,214 540,001
30,914,244 30,143,658 770,585
32,976,713 34,632,989 (1,656,274)
79,132 33,849 45,283
79,132 33,849 45,283
85,457,559 78,374,181 7,083,378
1,509,583 1,433,363 76,220
129,645,819 123,632,584 6,013,235
$ 216,612,960 $ 203,440,128 $ 13,172,832

Page 1



Oakdale Irrigation District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in net position

For the Month Ended September 30, 2020

Operating revenues:

Agricultural water deliver charges (base rate)

Water sales

Domestic water delivery fee

Improvement District Fees

Other water related revenues
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Operation and maintenance
Water operations
General and administrative
Depreciation / amortization
Total operating expenses
Operating Income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
County property tax appropriations
Net Investment income (loss)
Gain (loss) sale of assets
Debt service interest
Tri-Dam Project distributions
Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions
Other non-operating revenue
Total non-operating rev. (exp.)

Capital contributions
Change in net position

Capital expenditures & debt obligations

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

EhATHAE B (T

e

% of 2020
Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2020 Budget Budget Remaining  Remaining

$ - $ 2,077,618 § 2,047,500 $ (30,118) -1%
56 1,445,599 6,575,000 5,129,401 78%

24,833 174,190 225,000 50,810 23%

0 328,957 65,000 (263,957) -406%
1,326 59,457 65,000 5,543 9%
26,215 4,085,821 8,977,500 4,891,679 54%

510,605 4,322,813 5,081,200 758,387 15%
369,599 2,893,236 3,227,786 334,550 10%

97,976 2,096,340 5,445,575 3,349,235 62%

261,382 2,352,442 3,500,000 1,147,558 33%
1,239,563 11,664,831 17,254,561 5,589,730 32%
(1.213,348) (7,579,012) (8,277,061) (698,050) 8%
7,043 2,215,358 2,650,000 434,642 16%

2,923 744,109 1,200,000 455,891 38%
- 4,625 - - 0%

(942) (627,401) (1,011,000) (383,599) 38%
- 12,571,000 11,500,000 (1,071,000) -9%
- 3,219,500 3,000,000 (219,500) 0%

1,500 9,500 6,000 (3,500) -58%
10,524 18,136,691 17,345,000 (783,566) -5%
(1,202,824) 10,557,679 9,067,939 (1,481,616) -16%
- - - - 0%

$ (1,202,824) $§ 10,557,679 $ 9,067939 $§  (1,481,616) -16%
$ 101,079 $ 2,676,801 $ 9,059,375 % 6,382,574 70%

Page 2



Oakdale Irrigation District
Revenues

For the Month Ended September 30, 2020

Operating revenues

Agricultural water service fees
Tier 1
Tier 2

Water sales
Tier 1
Tier 2
Local out-of-district
Out-of-district

Domestic water sales

Improvement District M&O Charges

Miscellaneous revenues
Service Charges & Penalties
Total Operating Revenue

Non-operating revenues
County property tax appropriations
Investment earnings
Investment earnings (loss)
Other Interest income
Improvement District Interest Inc
Gain (loss) sale of assets
Tri-Dam Project distributions
Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions
District rental properties
Total Nonoperating Revenues

Capital Contrilbutions
Total Revenues

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

% of 2020
Budget Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2020 Budget Remaining Remaining
$ . $ 1,841,153 § 1811000 $ (30,153) 0%
- 236,465 236,500 35 0%
56 363,127 575,000 211,873 37%
. 523,701 650,000 126,299 19%
- 477,521 350,000 (127,521) -36%
. 81,250 5,000,000 4,918,750 98%
24,833 174,190 225,000 50,810 23%
- 328,957 65,000 (263,957) -406%
1,326 59,457 65,000 5,543 9%
26,215 4,085,821 8,977,500 4,891,679 54%
7,043 2,215,358 2,650,000 434,642 16%
2,878 443,104 800,000 356,896 45%
- 292,370 400,000 107,630 27%
45 8,635
e 4,625 - (4,625) 0%
- 12,571,000 11,500,000 (1,071,000) -9%
- 3,219,500 3,000,000 (219,500) 0%
1,500 9,500 6,000 (3,500) -58%
11,466 18,764,092 18,356,000 (399,457) -2%
- - - - 0%
5 37,68 $ 20,840,013 & 27,333,500 $ 4,492,002 16%

Page 3



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT (= |
OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY 7~
For the Month Ended September 30, 2020 N
% of 2020
Budget Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2020 Budget Remaining Remaining
Operating expenses
Maintenance
SSJID Main Supply Diversion Works $ 647 $ 6,152 § 50,000 $ 43,848 88%
North Main Canal Maintenance 18,298 75,772 253,000 177,228 70%
South Main Canal Maintenance 27,824 222,400 203,100 (19,300) -10%
Irrigation Water Lateral Maint-North Side 147,035 1,483,252 1,572,600 89,348 6%
Irrigation Water Lateral Maint - South Side 67,940 941,224 1,355,000 413,776 31%
Pumping Plant Operations and Maintenance 21,947 295,809 458,100 162,291 35%
Drainage System Maintenance 108,773 255,468 230,300 (25,168) -11%
Building and Grounds Maintenance 33,184 260,096 355,000 94,904 27%
Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance 52,053 448,178 604,100 155,922 26%
Improvement District Maintenance 32,904 334,464 - (334,464) 0%
Total Maintenance 510,605 4,322,815 5,081,200 758,385 15%
Water Operations
Domestic Water System Maintenance 22,365 219,645 280,300 60,655 22%
Irrigation Water Operations - North Division 173,194 1,316,337 1,435,986 119,649 8%
Irrigation Water Operations - South Division 169,495 1,324,489 1,439,700 115,211 8%
Drainage Water Operations (57) 5,647 18,600 12,953 70%
Water Measurement Management 4,602 27,118 53,200 26,082 49%
Total Water Operations 369,599 2,893,236 3,227,786 334,550 10%
General and Administrative
General and Administrative 97,977 2,096,340 5,445,575 3,349,235 62%
Depreciation and Amortization 261,382 2,352,442 3,500,000 1,147,558 33%
giotal Ceneral, Administativeand 359,350 4,448,782 8,945,575 4,496,793 50%
Depreciation
Total Operating expenses 1,239,563 11,664,833 17,254,561 5,589,728 32%
Non-operating expenses
Interest and investment expenses 942 627,401 1,011,000 383,599 38%
Total non-operating expenses 942 627,401 1,011,000 383,599 38%
Total Expenses $ 1,240,505 $ 12,292,234 $ 18,265,561 $ 5,973,327 33%

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 4



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES
For the Month Ended September 30, 2020

oo

P ST

GL ACCOUNT 2020 YTD
NO. GL DESCRIPTION PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL 2020 BUDGET
00-000-15200-00 Capital Work Capital construction projects (Water Resources Plan)
Canal and Lateral Rehabilitation $ 239310 $ 1,600,000
Domestic Water Projects - -
Flow Control and Measurement Structures 1,392,083 1,800,000
Irrigation Service Turnout Replacement 48,121 300,000
Main Canals and Tunnels Improvement Projects 9,809 100,000
Miscellaneous in-system improvements - -
New and Replacement Groundwater Wells - -
North Side Regulating Reservoir - -
Outflow Management Projects - 100,000
Pipeline Replacement 358,481 1,200,000
Reclamation Projects - -
Subtotal for Water Resources Plan Improvements 2,047,804 5,100,000
South Main Canal - Segment 4 (2019 Budget) 68,146 -
Operating Headquarters Design 234,444 1,300,000
Canyon Tunnel-Joint with SSJID (900k x 28%) 131,424 252,000
Joint Main Canal Stabilization project (800k x 28%) 2,576 224,000
Asset Management Program Implementation 66,417 100,000
South Main Canal - Tunnel 9 downstream design 22,594 100,000
North Main Seepage Mitigation Project-90% Design 16,708 50,000
Ag Pump Replacements - 50,000
2,590,113 7,176,000
00-000-15183-00 Miscellaneous Construction Equipment
MI-T-M Air Compressor w/ Electric Start 1,902 3,000
Wacker 5.6 KW Generator w/ Electric Start 2.7k) 2,555 2,700
Wacker 2" Trash Pump 1,199 1,700
Wacker 3" Trash Pump 2,807 2,700
Husgvarna cutoff saw 14" 1,200
Wacker Vibratory Rammer, Gas 2,764 3,175
Wacker Vibratory Plate, Gas 2,004 2,500
Multiquip Concrete Vib. w/21' Shaft 1,091 1,150
Multiquip Concrete Vib. w/14' Shaft 1,025 1,200
Single Slope Laser 1,599 -
Portable Auger (SCADA) 4,680 5,000
21,626 24,325
00-000-15184-00 Autos/Pickups/Trucks/ Trailers
1/2 Ton Pickup 2WD (DSO) 26,333 29,000
1/2 Ton Pickup 4WD (DSO) 29,914 32,500
1 Ton Utility 4WD (C&M) - 45,000
Heavy Duty Transport (Truck w/Lowboy) 316,000
Dump truck, 3-axle (diesel) - 245,000
Water Truck (2000 gal) - 145,000
Water Truck (3600 gal) - 192,000
56,247 1,004,500
00-000-15185-00 Shop/Whse/Yard
3 Evaporative Coolers for Autoshop 7,132 -
7,132 -
00-000-15187-00 Office and Engineering Equipment
Network security hardware (c/o from 2019 Budget) - 8,000
Computer upgrades and replacements
HP Mini (4 @ 1,025 ea) - 4,100
EliteDesk (6 @ 975 ea) - 5,850
HP Workstation upgrade (4@ 2,400) - 4,800
HP Elitebook upgrade (1*1,800) 1,683 1,800
1,683 22,750
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS AND PURCHASES EXPENDITURES 2,676,801 8,227,575
00-000-22320-00  Current portion - COP Debt - 830,000
TOTAL CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES 2,676,801 9,059,375
Page 5

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 3, 2020
ltem Number: 7
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE 2021 MISCELLANEOUS RATES AND CHARGES FOR SPECIAL SERVICES
INCLUDING DEEP WELL RENTAL CHARGES EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the 2021 Miscellaneous Rates and Charges for Special Services
Including Deep Well Rental Charges effective January 1, 2021

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

The District provides many special services for individual or prospective customers. Because these services
do not benefit all of the customers of the District, the possibilities of inequitable service exist. The charges
for these services are based on recovery of the costs related to providing the services. The Miscellaneous
Rates and Charges Model was developed to perform the calculations and document the level of effort and
costs associated with each charge.

Per Resolution 2016-43, the Schedule of Miscellaneous Rates and Charges for Special Services is updated
on an annual basis on or about January 18t of each year based on the formulas provided in the 2013
Miscellaneous Rates and Charges Model.

The model provides for the following allocation of costs related to the services provided:

e In-District customers were set at 50% of the labor component plus 100% of any direct costs.
o Out-of-District customer rates were set at 100% of the cost of service.

Staff recommends that the 2021 rates be set at the same formula as stated above as indicated on the
attached Miscellaneous Rates and Charges Schedule effective January 1, 2021. Also attached are the
rates for Deep Well rental usage rates for 2021 which are calculated based direct costs. The Finance
Committee reviewed the attached rates at the committee meeting on October 21, 2020.

FISCAL IMPACT: $25,000 estimate
ATTACHMENTS:

> Miscellaneous Rates & Charges Schedule effective January 1, 2021
> Deep Well Rental Usage Rates effective January 1, 2021

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




%00°S1

00°002$

00€9%

00°00S$

00'ces

00'0.5%

00°09L'¥$

YIN

SZ°0$

00'52¢s

00'859'€$

00°055$

josiq
-§0-n0

%05 L

00°00L$

00'€9$

00°005$

oo'ees

00'682$

00°080°C$

00'8v$

STAI

05¢CLLS

VIN

00'6.2$

jomsigrul

yjuouws Jad

abieyo Aunoo sigeoydde snid

(018
‘Buidwind ‘jefa)) s)s02 e snid Jouielay

Ajenuue pred

Allenuue pred

Aunos
ayj 03 sjqeded 8s} 00 '0r$ SBPNjOU|

obed 1ad

ableyo
asn ‘1’0 Jad Joyem [edni Juaund snid
ab1eyo Buissaooud snid Jsuielal 005$

2108 Jod

W20 pue Jemod Jo }s09 snid

speleamun

%00°SL

000LT$

0099%

00°005$

00'8¢$

00°065$

00'09€'¥$

YIN

8C'0$

00°.62$

000v9'c$

00°009$

10MsIg
-§0-In0

%05,

00'S0L$

00'99%

00'005$

00'8e$

00'562$

00'08.'2$

00'86$

82°0%

05'8yLs$

VIN

00°00€$

pusIg-ul

"S30IAISS [el10ads [enplAIpUI
0] pajejal sjuswAed Buissasoid
Ul awiy Yels Janod 0y abieyo v

‘sjeued QIO woyj buidwnd
Jojluow pue ssadold 0} swi) Jers

-AJUN02 8y} 0} PapIBMIOY
Alsnoiaald sual| uo sases|al
ual| Buissaooid sy Joj abieyd v

‘sjuswdojaonap
obeuelp o} pajeloosse
10 1S02 2} JoA0D 0} abieyd v

"awin yejs pue sjsod BuiAdoo suyy

10J J013s1] 9y} asinquitel o} abreyd vy
-Aluo J8juIm 8y} Bulnp saijijioe)
101181Q OJu1 ab1eyosip ayy buibeuew
O 1800 8U} Janoo 0} abieyod vy
‘punode-1eah sanijioe)

1ouIsIg ol 8bieyosip ayy buibeuew
10 1500 8y} Janod 0} abieyo v
*AlUNo9 8y} 0} paplemo}

Ajlsnoinaid syuswAed jusnbulsp
Buisseooid ay) Joj sbileyo vy

‘awin Jels pue s}soo buiAdoo ay)
1o} JouysIq 2y} 9sinquwisl 0} abieyo v

"$)S09
JS1eM puB I3jaW JoJem [edns e Jo asn
S, JENPIAIPUI UB 0} PaJeIo0SSE SIS0D
10} 10181 @Y} 8singuiies o} abieyo
PusIa

sy Aq pasn sapioey |eyded Bupsixe
Jo aseyound pue ‘soueusiulew
‘UoNoNJISUOD 10} PaLINDUI S)S0D S|
1oy 1osi] 2y} asinquilal o} abieyo

‘sdwind o)1 4O 8SN JOUMOpUE|
[ENPIAIPUI UB O} PO]EIDOSSE S}S00 AU}

104 101381 BY} 8sInquial o} ableyd v |

asoding abiey9 ; ayey

soasuadxd 40 Juswasinquiay

sjeuen g|Q woyj buidwng

abieys asea|oy uen

abseys Juswdoaaq sbeulelq

saido) dey 1ou1sIg

juwiad uLolg - abieyosiq

juuad einynauby - abieyosig

abreyn

Buissaooid Alunos JuUnoooy Jusnbulsg

abreyn buikdon

wasAg
18]BAA 2IsaWog IO 104 JSIBAA UOHONISUOD

994 uolexauuy

ableyn abesn [euay dwnd by

abieyo | arey

Sajey 020¢

Sojey 1202

FTINAIHOS SIADUVHO B SILVY SNOINVTIIOSIN

1202 ‘I AMVNNYI 3AILO3443

10141S1d NOLLYOIAI 3TVAHVYO




005'z$
005'L$

00S°2$
005'L$

0SZ'L$ 0SZ'1$

05.% 05.$
009$ 005$
VIN 00'¥2$
ooovb$ | 00°02T$
009L$ 009L$

VY/IN 000.2%

S
VIN 000.2$

S

VIN 00'0.2$

00058 | 00'GZV$
00°00S$ | 00'00S$
fejol1 Aq
e/u 00'L6E'GLS way

"posn Jajem JO SWNJOA

10} sabieyo Jajem 1oUISIP-JO-1N0 sNid .

. asuayo pug
. 9SUayo st

BUI B9 Jypbnoig
"pasn Jojem 1O SWNjOA

10} sebieyo 1s)em 1oUISIp-J0-1N0 SNid «

. 9suayo pig

. 9SUayo puz
. 9suayo s}
3UI] JEa A JYDNoIg-UoN

$)509 J08UU02sIp [2o1sAyd Jo s1s09 snid

1500 UONOaLL02al [BaIsAud

snid ‘sebieyd Jajem Jeah Juaund snid

1509 uooauuodal [eaisAyd

snid 'sableyd Jejem Jo wnwixew
Jeak-gL / wnwiuiw 1edak-G e sh|g

(1509 [enjoe UO pPaseq) Jaulelay

"SuoIP8uu0d pajedonue
PapIAIp S1S02 Juswaoe|dal
sAS Jojep [einy Uo paseg

1509 Yueq a|qeoidde snid

005'C$
005'L$

0SZ'\$

05.%$
00S$

VIN
00°0.¥$

00°LL$

VIN

VIN

VIN

00°006$

00°005%

VIN

005°C$
005'L$

0SZ'L$

05.$
00S$

00'vZ$
00'5£C$

00/L$

00°062%

00°062Z%

00°062$

00°05¥$

00'005$

0008L'6$

‘aouefaAuod

1?1em g|o upm Buuadwe)

10 J3)eMm J0 BuieAIp pazuoyineun ay}
Jo} sebewep jo A1anooal sy} Joj auy
‘yesp

e Jo ynsal e se sabueyos buipnjoxa
‘spJooal Joulsi e uo sebueyo

o Buissaooud Jo) pasp sad ableyo v

‘awn} 19A09 0} abieyd

‘Ado9 0) aw Jels pue aAupysey

8y} JO 1500 8y} JaA02 0} abieyo
"Josuuoosip [eoisAyd

40 ]SO0 puUB Bl JOA0D 0} 8b1eyo v
‘sabieyo

1a)em sJeah auo snid Jeah Juaund ay)
Buiziwsy juswajels e jo uojesedard
pue 1S02 8y} 19A02 0} 8bleyo vy
‘'sabieyd

191em s Jeah auo snid Jesh Juaund ay)
Buiziway juswale)s e jo uoneledaid
pue 109 8y} JoA02 0} abieys y

‘suofeoljddy a1njonsg MaiAsl 0] awi
Buisseosoid abelane ayy Joj abieyd v

‘s1oeloid |eioads o) pajeroosse
$)S00 |[B 10} JOUIsIg 9y} asinquiial 0

"WIRJSAS JSJEAA BNy

Q10 auy 0} bunosuuoo 1oy abieys v
ousiag syl

0] abJeyo e Aed o} pasn JuswnJsul
10080 pifeAul Aue Buissasoidal

Jo Buissaoo.d Jo 3509 ay} Joj abieyd v

JUSWIUOPUEQY 921AJ9S Jajepn uonebiu aoeung

abieyn uonosuuooay IsjepA uonebul) eoeung

Sul4 Yayl I1o1ep

ableyn Jajsuel] a1
aoueAanuo) 10u3sIq 1o asn Aejodwa |

aALpYse|d - Buipioosy oipny
abieyn

abieyn
uonoaUUOD MON Jojepn uonebiu| soepng

abileyn mainay uoneslddy ainonis

ableyo sjosfold [eoads

$994 Ul-Ang Ja1epA [RINY

ableyn Yooy windy

303sIq ; jousia " ,
-J0-IN0 wigsig-ul sjielegpiun 100 JoIIsIg-ul asodind abieys ; ajey abreys | ojey
sajey 0202 sajey 2oz

31NAIHOS SADYVHO 2 SALVYH SNOANYTIIOSIN

1202 ‘L ASVNNYC 3AILDT 443

1O1SIA NOLLYOIHHI 3TVAMVO




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

2021 DEEP WELL RENTAL USAGE RATES

SITE NAME: Cost per Acre Foot | Prior Year Rates
Allen $35.32 $24.01
Bentley $33.65 $34.07
Birnbaum $46.52 $31.61
Burnett $39.39 $39.88
Campbell $31.06 $31.44
Crane $39.77 $42.20
Fairbanks $38.39 $40.73
Furtado $53.14 $60.87
Hirschfeld $34.40 $34.83
Howard $36.12 $36.57
Huffman $35.26 $35.70
Marquis $27.41 $27.59
Mc Math $41.17 $41.68
North Main $74.50 $85.78
Paulsell #1 $39.95 $40.45
Paulsell #2 $38.28 $38.76
Riverbank $38.23 $43.79
South Main #1 $61.75 $62.52
South Main #2 $63.98 $73.28
Steinegul $25.72 $26.04
Tennant $29.59 $33.89
Thornton $37.22 $37.68
Valley Home $28.10 $29.82
Weimer $39.02 $39.51
Wyatt $24.56 $28.13
RIVER PUMPS

Brady $9.73 $10.80
Crawford $8.20 $7.91
Gambini $14.35 $14.17




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 3, 2020
Item Number: 8
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE REJECTION OF CLAIM SUBMITTED BY DOUG MILLER

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Rejection of the Claim Submitted by Doug Miller and Forward
to ACWA JPIA

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

This claim is associated with an incident which occurred on October 1, 2019. The claim form submitted
by claimant is attached for reference regarding details of the claim.

Staff recommends rejecting the claim and forwarding it to ACWA JPIA for resolution.

A rejection by the Board is not a statement that it disagrees with the claim nor is it an admission of fault.

FISCAL IMPACT: Unknown

ATTACHMENTS:
» Claim Form

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Claim Form

(A claim shall be presented by the claimant or by a person acting on his behalf.)

NAME OF DISTRICT: DQ‘K : 11 l\) ¥ >
K O & \KBUO AOISTELCT
1 Claimant name, address (mailing address if different), phone number, social security number, e-mail address, and date of birth.
Effective January 1, 2010, the Medicare Secondary Payer Act (Federal Law) requires the District/Agency to report all claims involving
payments for bodily injury and/or medical treatments to Medicare. As such, if you are seeking medical damages, we MUST have both your
Social Security Number and your date of birth.
Name: LDC' 1 & V\/\‘\ "\-—L.EQ— Phone Number: )
Addresses): | (At D \ZD DOENY \2 O Social Security No.:
ONKINE , CA 45201 DatoofBith:
E-mail: )
R
2 List name, address, and phone number of any witnesses.
Name: 2R AR, ISR MNERD
. s X o " ) b
aasss (0607 Rodhen R OUADNeE, CA, 4536
Phone Number: ( Zo(-t a3z ~-29 ‘-ﬁ—Liu
3 List the date, time, place, and other circumstances of the occurrence or transaction, which gave rise o the claim asserted.
Date: Time: Place:
. . o« . } .
Tell What Happened (give complete information): %&@ p(m Q_\'kE‘\ rre——
NOTE: Attach any photographs you may have regarding this claim.

4 Give a general description of the indebtedness, obligation, injury, damage, or loss incurred so far as it may be known at the time of
presentation of the claim. 4%: = &T’(’Mﬂ@ —

5 Give the name or names of the public employee or employees causing the injury, damage, or loss, if known.

P/ -, 8
e AtTReAedN —

6 The amount claimed if it totals less than ten thousand doltars ($10,000) as of the date of presentation of the claim, including the estimated
amount of any prospective injury, damage or loss, insofar as it may be known at the time of the presentation of the claim, together with the
basis of computation of the amount claimed. If the amount claimed exceeds ten thousand dollars ($10,000), no dollar amount shall be included
in the claim. However, it shall indicate whether the claim would be a limited civil case.

Detz ATTARCHEDN —
O
Date: {© ,17.. Z‘:; Time: ?') NS pN\ Signature: [,( v )MN\_’)
ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS. OMITTING INFORMATION COULD MAKE YOUR CLAIM LEGALLY INSUFFICIENT!

White --JP1A Office Copy

Yellow--District Office Copy / Pink--Claimant Copy Revised — October 2018



Page 1 of 5

I, Doug Miller, have filed a claim with Oakdale Irrigation District due to
damage caused to my property by what I believe is negligence of the upper
OID ditch above my property which resulted in the destruction/devastation to
my retaining walls and property located at 10643 Rodden Road, Oakdale CA.
95361.

Dates and Details for Clarification as needed by OID according to their
letter dated October 8, 2020 and received on October 10, 2020.

»*x*Section 3 - of Claim form originally completed by Doug Miller on
September 17, 2020.

On or about October 1, 2019, I noticed that once again the upper OID ditch was
significantly leaking into my field(s). The leaking of the ditch water has been an
ongoing issue for years when the canal is full of water usually from March through
October of each year.

On or about October 1, 2019 at approximately 2pm I called my appointed Ditch
Tender/Mike at 209-988-3065. He immediately came over for an inspection.
Upon noticing the multiple leaks, he stated that the leaks were indeed bad enough
to require action. At that point, he proceeded to mark the leaks with orange
steaks along the levee of the ditch, shut down the ditch water and said he would
make a report to get this issue resolved. He indicated that the water would be
shut down shortly due to the time of year, but he would be shutting it down
immediately due to the number of leaks.

On or about December 22, 2019 at approximately 3pm Doug Miller (homeowner)
and Brenda Marmon (girlfriend) were inside the house located at 10643 Rodden
Road Oakdale Ca 95361 and heard a loud bang outside. Upon inspection of the
property they discovered the retaining wall(s) on the upper side of the property
and below the ditch came down along with the supporting braces. The wall against
the garage had also been pushed within inches of the back of the garage.



Page 2 of 5

On or about January 1, 2020, was the beginning of a long road to start cleaning
up the fallen wall(s) and massive devastation/destruction to the property.

On or about January 11, 2020, while digging away the dirt from the bottom of
the hillside near the fallen wall, we notice significant "sandy soil” which is
consistent with prolonged leakage from the upper OID ditch.

On or about January 20, 2020 at approximately 11am, Doug Miller and Brenda
Marmon went inside the OID office. Doug asked Lori/OID about the “work order”
report made by Mike/OID Ditch Tender. Lori at OID had no record of any "work
order” to fix any leaks above the property located at 10643 Rodden Road Oakdale
CA. 95361. Doug briefly explained to Lori what had happened at the property and
she had him complete a service request form in which he completed on-site (no
copy given to Doug). She also gave him a business card to contact Eric
Thorburn/OID Water Operations Manager.

On or about January 23, 2020 at approximately 11am Doug Miller left a message
for Eric Thorburn/OID. No call back on this day.

On or about January 27, 2020 at 8am, Doug Miller left another message for Eric
Thorburn. No call back on this day.

On or about the first week in February, Eric called Doug Miller (exact date and
time unknown at this time - need phone records).

On that day and time in February 2020, Doug Miller briefly explained the
situation with the leaking OID ditch water and the fallen wall(s). Doug asked Eric
if he could come to the property to see what he was talking about with the
devastation/destruction of the property due to the leaks of the OID canal/ditch.
However, Eric said he couldn't because he was currently in a meeting.

On that same day and time, Eric asked Doug if Glen Rathbun/Supervisor had
called. Per Doug, Glen had not. Eric said Glen should have been in contact and he
will reach out to him again.



Page 3 of 5

Two days after the call between Eric and Doug, Glen called Doug. (Day/Time TBD
- approximately 15" week in February 2020). Doug talked to Glen (date/time
TBD). Again, the situation was briefly explained to Glen about the leaks in the
OID Ditch and fallen retaining wall(s). Doug asked Glen to come by the property,
but he declined. Glen said he was busy on a piece of equipment and couldn’t come

by.

Upon waiting for OID to get back to Doug Miller, it was determined that work
needed to continue to restore the property and rebuild the walls to ensure any
further damage including potential damage to the structures on the property.

On or about February 8, 2020 the first cement footing was being poured for the
new retaining wall(s).

On or about April 9, 2020, I noticed that there was activity on the OID ditch.
Equipment was being delivered in order to begin work on the ditch about my house.

On or about April 14, 2020, work began on the OID ditch to first dig out the
levee road, removed the dirt and put in new dirt. This took several weeks and by
the looks of it, truckloads of dirt. Due to the "hardpan” dirt, they needed to
replace it with good dirt and compact it down fo prevent further leaking into the
property below which is my home located at 10643 Rodden Road, Oakdale CA.
95361.

On June 18, 2020 the project was close to completion, the walls were in place
with some minor leveling needing to be completed.

***Soction 4 - With this issue, I was forced to install 2 new retaining walls to
protect my property. I used numerous pieces of equipment and at great expense.



'Page 4 of 5

After reviewing the entire process and adding up the cost for material and labor
of the entire project, I felt that I needed o file a claim for monetary
compensation for the physical damage to my property caused by the ongoing leaks
in the OID ditch.

***Section 5 -

Oakdale Irrigation District is responsible for the damage to my property due to
neglect of the OID ditch.

The following names are the people in which T had brief contact after my
retaining walls fell due to the OID leaks.

Eric Thorburn (Water Operations Manager)
Glen Rathbun (Service Manager)

*x**Section 6 - This issue has cost me tens of thousands of dollars in material and
labor which I have documentation and receipts. I am not asking at this time for
100% compensation as I know that would require us to go to court. Although, I am
prepared to go to court, I would rather ask that we come to an agreement 1o
settle out of court at this time. I am asking for compensation in the amount of
$9,999 (Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety-Nine Dollars)

It is my belief that Oakdale Irrigation District has caused the
devastation/destruction to my property by not properly maintaining their water
ditch and this choice has made OID liable.

This has been an ongoing problem. On or about 5 years ago, a hole developed in
the middle of the levee and mud and water was discharged out towards my
property. It brought inlarge quantities of water and mud into my basement. I
was thankful T was home at the time and was able to divert most of it o the road
in front of my house. I called OID, they shut the ditch down and the hole was
fixed. T believe it was fixed within a couple of weeks.



Page 5 of 5

I don't understand why there is no maintenance on the canal unless someone
complains of a problem or why the ditch was not piped in to eliminate further
issues in the future.

To this Day, October 17, 2020, nobody from OID came to the property at 10643
Rodden Road to inspect the damage that was caused by the neglect of
maintenance of the OID Ditch nor has anyone discussed with me, Doug Miller, any
resolution to this ongoing issue.

I am mailing this timeline of details along with the triplicate claim form from OID
divided by office (white and yellow...I kept the pink copy), 2 copies of the original
claim form with pictures and 2 copies of the response letter from OID. I am
sending them certified return receipt to the Oakdale Office in order to have
proof of receipt. (1 copy for JPIA office and 1 copy for District Office)

If you have any questions or would like additional information, please contact me
via letter o my home address at 10643 Rodden Road, Oakdale CA 95361.

O

e s S

@ouc V11 LS
(O —-17—-202C



AGENDA ITEMS
ACTION CALENDAR

BOARD MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 3, 2020




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 3, 2020
ltem Number: 9
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO PROVIDE STAFF WITH DIRECTION
ON THE 5-YEAR OUT-OF-DISTRICT WATER SALE PROGRAM

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To stay with the Board Direction (5-0) Provided to Staff at its July 7,
2020 Board Meeting

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
The minutes from the July 7, 2020 Board Meeting state:

A motion was made by Director Deboer, seconded by Director Doornenbal and was
unanimously supported to table the Item to a date uncertain for further discussion.

At the Board Meeting of October 6, 2020 Director Santos requested this item be added to the agenda
for November 3, 2020 for further discussion. There has been no additional information provided by any
Director regarding discussion points they wished to address at this meeting. Staff has provided the
July 7, 2020 Agenda Report in the absence of any new information.

ATTACHMENTS:
> July 7, 2020 Agenda Report No. 11

Board Motion:
Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: July 7, 2020
ltem Number: 11
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 019
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 2009-PSA-002 WITH CH2M HILL
ENGINEERS, INC. OUTLINING THE SCOPE OF WORK FOR THE PREPARATION
OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE 5-YEAR OUT-OF-DISTRICT
WATER SALES PROGRAM (PROGRAM)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Table action on the 5-Year Program and bring back to the Board for a
broader discussion at a later date.

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
At the March 3, 2020 Board Meeting, the Board directed OID staff to proceed with development of a 5-
Year Out of District Water Sales Program (Program).

At the April 7, 2020 Board Meeting staff presented the Draft Program Terms for the 5-Year Out of
District Water Sales Program. Included in those Program Terms, per the Boards adoption, was the
establishing of June 15, 2020 as the deadline date for submission of Solicitation of Interest Forms to
enroll in the Program and a deposit of CEQA monies.

At the June 2, 2020 Board Meeting Staff was looking for the “go-ahead” to execute the Scope of Work
for the preparation of the EIR for the 5-Year Program. After discussion the Board unanimously voted to
table the item to a date uncertain and to hold a Workshop to answer Director prepared questions. That
workshop occurred earlier in this Board Meeting.

Coming full circle, today Staff is bringing back Work Release No. 19 and a Scope of Work from CH2M
Hill Engineers, Inc., a subsidiary of Jacobs (CH2MHill), outlining consulting services for preparation of
the Environmental Impact Report for the 5-year Out-of-District Water Sale Program.

As provided at the Workshop earlier in this Agenda, a recent turn of events has created a potential
problem for the approval of the Work Release at this time, that being the recent Appellate Court
Decision in the Stanford Vina case against the State Water Resources Control Board.

Issues of concern in approval at this time:

e Itis highly likely that given the Stanford Vina decision the SWB will begin the regulatory process
to effectuate a waste and unreasonable use determination for Phase | of the Bay-Delta Water
Quality Control Plan and be in a position to implement the 40 UIF objective on the Stanislaus,
Tuolumne and Merced Rivers next water season.

e The Draft Term Sheet approved by the Board on April 7™ is no longer accurate or correct in
many areas. The Draft Term Sheet was the basis of the Scope of Work that was prepared by
CH2M Hill, which makes it no longer accurate or correct.

e The changes that are likely necessary to the Scope of Work adds a level of additional analysis
not currently contemplated in the Scope.

o Potential need of analyzing two baselines instead of the one.




o OID’s change in available water under a 40% UIF may impact the ability to meet the
20,000 acre feet objective over the 5-year period. Modeling will be needed to determine
this variability.

o Applicants should be made aware of this water variability in case their decision of
enrollment depends on how much water they can receive.

o All the above will add additional costs not contemplated in the current budget. A new
budget estimate would need to be generated with consideration of these new variables.

Much of the work identified above is all related to the 5-Year Program applicants. As a consequence,
all the work staff needs to do to address the above issues will be paid for by the program applicants. It
would be good to hear from the Program Applicants at some point how they wish to proceed before
OID starts down a path that is not acceptable to the group.

This is all a lot of new information that people need to digest before a rational decision can be made.
Staff's recommendation is to table this matter and bring back to the Board for a broader discussion at
a later date.

FISCAL IMPACT: None to OID; the estimated not to exceed amount of $245,976 to be paid by
Program participants.

ATTACHMENTS:
» Work Release No. 019

Board Motion:

Brad DeBoer Herman Doornenbal

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis(¥es/No) Altieri {fesINo) Doornenbal (fes/No) Santos (fes/No) DeBoer(¥es/No)

Action(s) to be taken: A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal
and was unanimously supported to table the item to a date uncertain for further discussion and was
voted by the following roll call vote:

Director Altieri Yes
Director Santos Yes
Director Doornenbal Yes
Director Orvis Yes
Director DeBoer Yes

The motion passed by a 5-0 vote.




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 3, 2020
item Number: 10
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO ADOPT A RESOLUTION SETTING
AGRICULTURAL WATER USER RATES FOR 2021

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Adoption of Resolution Setting Agricultural Water User Rates
for 2021

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Agricultural Water User Rates for 2021 were reviewed at the Finance Committee meeting on October
21, 2020. The recommendation is to increase the 2020 rates by 3% for both the fixed charge and the
volumetric charge as reflected in the attached resolution. The volumetric charge for the annexed
properties is contractually limited to the lesser of 1.5% or the actual dollar increase of the annual
increase to other in-District parcels. The Drought Surcharge would only be applicable if and when the
District declared a drought.

Volumetric Rate Trend for Ag Irrigation Water

Tier 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Water Use (0-3 acft/acre) 3.49 3.39 3.29 3.24 3.24 3.24
Water Use (3.01-5 acft/acre) 6.93 6.73 6.54 6.44 6.44 6.44
Water Use (5.01-7 acft/acre) 9.21 8.94 8.68 8.55 8.55 8.55
Water Use (7.01-8 acft/acre) 11.53 11.20 10.87 10.71 10.71 10.71
Water Use (8.01+ acft/acre) 23.01 22.34 21.69 21.37 21.37 21.37
Water Use - Class 2 58.61 58.51 58.41 58.36

Drought Surcharge 6.87 6.67 6.47 6.28 6.28 6.28

Fixed Parcel Rate Trend for Ag Landowners

Per Acre Parcel Assessment 30.39 29.50 28.64 27.81 27.81 27.81
Minimum Rate 60.77 . 59.00 57.28 55.62 55.62 55.62
ATTACHMENTS:

> Resolution 2020-NIL

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-NIL

AGRICULTURAL WATER USER RATES
FOR THE WATER YEAR 2021

WHEREAS, California Water Code Section 22280, et seq. provides that the District may
levy charges in lieu of assessments; and

WHEREAS, Water Code Section 22283 provides that the District may prescribe reasonable
rules to carry out the provisions of the Water Code section 22280, et seq.; and

WHEREAS, said change is exempt from CEQA under Public Resources Code Section
21080(a) (8); and

WHEREAS, on October 21, 2014, the District accepted and approved the increase in
agricultural water user rates as identified in Exhibit “A” as the maximum that could be
imposed without being subject to the requirements of Article XIll D(6) of the California
Constitution; and

WHEREAS, the District declares the following:

(1) The revenues derived from these rates do not exceed the funds required to
provide subject properties related services.

(2)  The revenues derived from the rates will not be used for any purpose other
than that for which the rates are imposed.

(3) The amount of a rate imposed shall not exceed the proportional cost of the
service; and

NOW BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, the District desires to implement Agricultural
Water User Rates for the 2021 water year as shown in Exhibit “A” for the following charges:

(1) FIXED CHARGE to be implemented.

(20 VOLUMETRIC CHARGE to be implemented.

(3) DROUGHT SURCHARGE will not be implemented.

(4)  Three-percent ANNUAL INFLATION to be implemented.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all charges as identified in this Resolution shall be
applicable to each separate parcel, as shown on the District records of Stanislaus County
and San Joaquin County Assessor’s Parcel Maps.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each said fixed charge shall be collected in two equal
installments, the first of which is due on December 21, 2020, and the second on June 21,
2021. If payment for the first installment is not received at the District office by 5:00 p.m. on
the aforementioned due date the payment will be considered delinquent, and penalty
charges will be made according to current policy. If payment for the second installment is
not received at the District office by 5:00 p.m. on the aforementioned due date the payment
will be considered delinquent, and penalty charges will be made according to current policy.
Postmarks are not accepted.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District shall charge and collect, in accordance with
California Water Code sections 26077 and 26078, the following penalties on fixed charges
that become delinquent:

Fixed Charge
Ten percent (10%) on the first installment.

Five percent (5%) on the second installment plus $5.00 service charge.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that each volumetric billing is due after the end of irrigation
season. If the 2020 volumetric charges are not paid by December 21, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. at
the District office, penalties will be applied. Postmarks will not be accepted.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District shall charge and collect, in accordance with
California Water Code sections 26077, the following penalties on volumetric charges that
become delinquent:

Volumetric Charge
Ten percent (10%)

BE IT RESOLVED that said volumetric charge will be billed for the following periods:

e Start of the irrigation season through May 315t each year,
o June 1%t through July 31%t, each year,
e August 1%t through the end of the irrigation season each year.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District may refuse to furnish water to any parcels of
land with outstanding charges for water or services already furnished or rendered to such
land (including penalties). The District will not furnish irrigation for the subsequent irrigation
season until all prior year delinquencies are paid in full.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution supersedes any other previous resolution
relating to the above subject matter.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director , and duly submitted to the
Board for its consideration, the above titled resolution was adopted this 3 day of November
2020.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Tom Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



EXHIBIT “A”

SCHEDULE OF AGRICULTURAL WATER USER RATES
2021

FIXED CHARGE

$30.39 per acre (with a minimum rate of $60.77)
VOLUMETRIC CHARGE

Tier 1: $ 3.49 per acre-foot per acre / up to 3 acre-feet

Tier 2: $ 6.93 per acre-foot per acre / for each additional acre-foot up to 5 acre-feet
Tier 3: $ 9.21 per acre-foot per acre/ for each additional acre-foot up to 7 acre-feet
Tier 4: $11.53 per acre-foot per acre / for each additional acre-foot up to 8 acre-feet
Tier 5: $23.01 per acre-foot per acre / for each additional acre-foot over 8 acre-feet

DROUGHT SURCHARGE - Not implemented unless a drought is declared

$6.87 per acre

TIER 2 ANNEXED PROPERTIES VOLUMETRIC CHARGE

$58.61 per acre-foot per acre



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 3, 2020
Item Number: 11
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO ADOPT THE 2021 BUDGET

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Adoption of the Proposed 2021 Budget

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Planning, budgeting, and forecasting are all part of a three-step process for determining and detailing
an organization’s long-term and short-term financial goals. A budget is an estimate of revenues and
expenses for a set period of time which forecasts future financial conditions and goals for an
organization. The budget serves as a plan of action for achieving quantified objectives and a standard
of measuring performance. Budget development is a year-long process. Once adopted, we begin to
track expenses on a real-time basis and compare those actual expenses to the budget over the course
of the year.

This budget projection for 2021 is based on the implementation of the Water Resource Plan that was
developed with public input over a two-year period to meet the District's long-term Mission Statement
goals:

» Long-term protection of Water Rights
e 1926 Adjudication, BOR/88’ Agreement, D-1641
» Address Federal, State, Local Water Challenges
e WQCP (40% unimpaired flows), WaterFix, SGMA, TMDLs, Public Trust, Public Right to
Water, drought resiliency
» Rebuild/modernization of an aged and out-of-date water delivery system
e $4.9 million in infrastructure replacements in 2021
e $1.8 million in COP payments
» Develop affordable ways to finance improvements
o Focus on developing long-term high dollar water transfers that fund $7.5 million annually
in CIP modernization and rebuilding of infrastructure expenses.

Crucial to meeting the District's long-term goals is continuing the replacement and modernization of
existing infrastructure, maintaining and retaining a high quality workforce, managing and utilizing
finances to protect assets and provide adequate reserves, and focusing on both safety and quality in
achieving these goals.

The attached proposed budget for 2021 was reviewed by the Finance Committee on October 21, 2020.

The 2021 Budget presents a balanced budget with revenue exceeding expenses by $235,000. The
proposed budget will maintain the District's undesignated General Fund cash balances at levels
required by the reserve policy limit of 40-50% of annual revenue while also utilizing reserves for the
proposed capital project expenditures. This utilization of reserves to fund capital projects is due to the
un-budgeting of out of area water sales in the 2021 budget. Should an out of area water sale become
available in 2021, those funds will fund the capital replacement spending per the reserve policy.




ATTACHMENTS:
> 2021 Proposed Budget

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




Wod uoneSLIIBEPYRO MMM THE0-/8 (602) T9IES6 BIUIOHRD ‘SEPye( 193115 4 153 SOTT

)

tL

1JHISIA NOILYOHI 3 1VAAVO

A\ s

149dN4d d4SO0d0Odd 170t




1 98e4q

J98euepy sa01A13S Hoddng wiualy| ‘za1maneso)y ydasor
Jaaui8u3 puIsig/ie8euey suonesadQ Jale ‘uingioyy du3
12010 |epuURUL JO1YD ‘SOI3USI) uoJeyS
J98eUBIA |BISUID ‘||BUY] 'Y UBA3IS

:Aq paJedald 133png 020¢

192140 |enueuld J31YD VvdD ‘solausl) uoldeys Jainseau]

Ja8euel |e1auUa9 3d ‘[]oW) 'Y uand1s Aleyaa0as
IERTITTG)

G UOISIAIQ Jaogaq peig 40302117

¥ uolIsIAIg sojues epul] J0303.11Q

Z UOISIAIQ jequauiooq UeWIIH Jo18.11Q

T uoisiaid ey |1eoH juapisald 33IA

€ UoIsIAIQ SIAIQ WO juapisald
S10}J941 3

PISIq uonesii] ajepyeo



Z 98ed

‘f19jes aafojdwa Zunowoid Ag e

pue ‘02in0sal 1sa1eai8 s,10M1sIg au} e ajdoad,, 1ey) Sujziugodal 1saj|ny J1dy} 0} saakojdwa Suidojonap Ag e
‘SaIjI08) PUE SYJOM 101LAsIQ aAroidwi pue ‘aalasald ujejulew ‘alesado Apusionle 0} A30j0uyos) 1sare| syl duisn Ag e
‘saonoeld [eloueuly punos Suimo|io) pue gunmnsul Ag e

‘swalsAs 1amod pue Jajem sy Jo Agaul
oy Buiniasald 9|Iym JUBWUOIIAUS BY) YUM SIUSNUISUOD SY JO SPA3U 8y} adue|eq 0} SUORN|OS Buneas Ajaanoeoid Ag e

‘syuswalinbai A101e|ngas Sunsixe yum aoueldwod ul ase suonesado 10u3sIq [1e 1ey) Sunsud Ag e
L‘seonoeld Juswsgeuely 1seg, J0 uoneluawajdwi pue uonealasuod uigeinodus Ag e

‘S90IN0SAJ |BANIBU JBY10 azIjin 0) Alljige ay) pue s1ysil Jelem gunosjold Ag e

quawageuew 991N0Sal JULIDIYS Jo) sueld di8atens |eloljausq wisy-3uo| Sunuswaldwi pue uidojorsp Ag o
‘51019311 JO pieog 9y} Jo sgunsaw je uonedioiued olgnd Suideinoous Ag e

‘a01A19s snoawnod ‘ydwoid guipinoid Ag e

:SMO||O} SE UOISSIW S} SA31YJE [|IM 1013SIg uoiesi| s|epyeQ ayl

NOISSIN S.10141S1d FHL HSIMdWOJJV 01 SAOHLIW

_"90IAIDS J91eM D[1SOWOP pue uonesLLU| 1Udjj8xe Suipinoid AQ AUNWwWOo9 10L3SIq UoiReSLU|
ajepyeQ ayj JO yjouaq TUNWIXEW 8y} 404 S9IN0SaI Jojem 10L3sIg uonesii| sjepyeQ dojeAsp pue 399j01d 0f,,
INJW3IVLS NOISSIW 10141S1d NOLLYDI™HI 3TVAMVO




¢ 28ed

‘Spuog anuanay
911109|3 0IpAH 108foid Jeg pues ul uoljiw g9$ panss! Auoulny auyy ‘¢y86T Ul Jomod 011999 JO UOIRIDUSE By} J0)
sanoe;) Sululeluiew pue ‘guiesado ‘Suiumo ‘SunoniiSuod Ul Sidmod UOWLWOod Buisiolaxe Jo sasodind ay} 104 (Alioyiny)
AOYINY JoMOd weq-1iL 8y} WJoy 0} Japio ul Juawoaide s1emod Jo 9s104axd Julof e Olul paiaud sioMIsIq du) ‘Z86T U

‘pajuasaidal Buloqg JOLISIP YoBD WOJ) SI010aIP [[B JO Pasudwiod S10)08.ip Jo pieoq julof
e ysSnoiyy S)LASIQ aY1 Aq paSeuew s| 109fold weg-liL ayl sjue|d 01308]8-0IpAY PaJeIdOSSE YUM J9Y1a80] ‘SIIonIesay
pue sweq Yoo|nL pue ‘Aajspieag ‘s|l@uuoq ayi SuIp|ing Jo pPa1sIsuoa 108foid ayL “JSAIY Shejsiuels ay) uo 10eloid weq-iL
2y} SUNONIISUOD JO SISOO By} JO BJBYS J|BY-DUO S} 9oUBUl 0} SPUOQ SNUSASI WeQ-UL Pansst GGET Ul 10MIsIg dyl

*1eak YoBa JI0AIaSaY SAUOIOIN MSN O} MOjUl JO 199} 340 000‘009 18I} 8} SI0HISIQ By} 01 d|ge|ieAe ayew 0} HaSn
salinbal pue sjySu Jo1em JoIuas S,10UISIJ Y3 SWIU0d pue saziugodas 1eyl (HgSn) uoneweoay Jo neaing seleis pajun
aU} yum Juswoaige suonesado ue aney (,S10MISIQ 9Y1,) “0uIsIg uonediul uinbeor ues UINOS yum Suoje PISIQ Byl

1oy eW 3esajoym ay)
uo JamodolpAy pue Jajem S|jos 10LISIQ Y} ‘UOIHPPE U] *(S1owo)snd ,S10u1sIq JuswaAoidul] JO SAISN|OUI) SISWO0ISNd 99/
0] J91EM D1SAWOP puUB SISWO0ISNd 000‘E Allewixoidde 0} Jojem uonesiul sepiroid oUISIg UL "9OIAIS Jalem dNsawop
sopinosd pue sdwnd uoneweoal Jeyem pue [[om desp ‘sjeued ‘sjessie| sejesodo pue sUMO 1OLISIQ Ul ‘S8N|IOB)
131EM 90BJINS UONS 0] UOIIPPE U] "S|eued Ujew S,30LASIQ Ul OJUl PALISAIP S| Ja1eM UYOIUm Je ‘WeQq SSUOISN MaN 8yl
MOJ2q JOAIY SNE[SIUEIS 9y U0 (We UIMpoon) weq UOISISAIQ UIMPOOD) 3y} Sapn|oul walsAs uonnquisip s3011sIg 8yl

un
JuauOodWod S)i pue 10LISIQ Y} JU9saIdal SJUBWSIE]S [BIOUBUL) 9SAY) ‘EOLISWY JO S81BIS Palun dy) Ul pajdadoe Ajjesauad
so|diound Sununoooe AQ palinbal Sy "S1030241Q JO pJeog JqUISW-dAL) P1J3I8 Ue AQ PaUISA0g JOISIp [eloads e si 1ousig
uonegi| ajepyeQ Syl "SeNuUNo) snejsiuels pue uinbeor ues Jo sued sassedwooud oUIsIA 8y} ‘Ajjediydelgosy "apo)
131 BlUIOyI|ED 2y} JO suoisiroid 0] Juensind ‘GO6T ‘T JOQUWISAON PauLio) Sem (1011SIa 1) 101sIg uonesii| sjepyeQ

NOILYIWHOANI TVH3IN3O




1 98ed

ue|d S224n0Say J91BA\ 9Y3 JO uolneuswa|dwi panuijuo)

S9AJ2S2 |elduBUl) SUOJIS pUB MOJ) YSED SAIISOd

(XT'T :3uswWaJinbaJ) X58°Z JO Ol1es 93.43A0 3IIAIIS 199p S13/0.d
juswAed |34 puog sapn|ou|

S,NOW UO paseq sasealdu] 1Jauaq 13 35em %G /%0’

(g°T) 9seasd9p Jomoduep

$9|es 191eM\ BaJY-40-INO ON INg 19141S1g-}0-1NQ |eJ07
(JUBWIS348Y dAS JO OT JO £ 4BIA) SSEDIIBP SONUBAS J11133]904pAH

9SealdU] 3jeld J9leM JLIIBWN|OA % ¢ pUe alkld aseq %¢

MATAYIAO Ld95AdNd AdSOdO™Ud 170¢




G 28ed

S'T- 0'€e8 S'18 ONIJ4VLS TVIOL
00 0'8¢ 08¢ suonesadQ J91ep [_10L
00 0T 0T URWIIIIAIBG SN JDIBM
00 0T 01 uePIuYID] SIANJIIN J91BM
00 0T 0T UewWIAIRS YAVYIS
00 0T 01T uepuY3L yavods
00 0T o1 10s51M3dNS YAYDS / S9N 1218
00 0074 [sR 4 WIeW 18 UOIIINIISUOD) / OSA
00 0t 0'¢C UBWIPEIT - JUIBA '3 UONINIISUO) / OSA
00 0'c 0¢ 121eA0 8y - sosiaiadng suonesadQ 4318
00 0T 0T Jasuidu3 Juelsissy
00 0'¢C 0t J99uiBug 91e12055Y
00 01 0T J98eue suolesadQ J91eAN URLSISSY
00 0T 0T J93u18u3 1013sIq / 198eur suonesadQ Jalem
suonesadQ Ja1em
0T 0'Lt 09T BJUBUIUIRIA| B UOIIONIISUOD) [BI0]L
00 0'¢ 0t 1)JOMN SUOIIRIBd( 1@ BIULUBIUIEIA 1S3d
00 0T 0T uewped] suonesadQ 1@ s3uULUBIUIRIA 1S3d
00 09 09 J103e12d O awdinb3
00 00T 00T 1940\ DOUBUDIUIEBIAI/UOIIINIISUOD)
00 0's 0's uewpea - BIUBUIUIRIA/UOIIINIISUOD)
0T 0t 0T 10s1/u3dng piat4 - UOIdNIISUOD
00 0T 0T 133euUeA UOLIIINIISUOD)
9IUBUSIUIBIA 7® UOIIONIISUOD
00 0's oS JwSN AJojuaAau|/IuleIA 193]4 [B10L
00 [0R3 o€ s1ueyaay Juswdinbl /1394
00 0T 0T Josiazadng adueusluleln 1994
00 0T 0T UBWIPIBA/UBWIBSNOYDIBAN
0T oL 0’8 ddueuld (€101
00 0T 0T J101RASIUIWPY 1|
01T 00 01 3130 Buiseyaind/A10jusAu|
00 o1 0T 33D WN022Y
00 01 0t W3[D J1oJARg
00 [0k (082 JUBIUNODY
00 0T 0T 12110 |edueUI JBIYD
dueuly
S'1- 09 N4 uoneISIUIWPY |e10]
00 0T 0T Jojeuipioo) Alajes
S0 0T S0 3310 314 / 151dAL 331D / 3suondasosy
00 0T 0T 101B1ISIUIWIPY $92IN0SIY UBWNH
00 0T 0T paeog 01 )43]D/1SSy 2A1INIAXT
0'1- 0T 00 J198euel) |BISUDD JURISISSY
00 0T o't J38euey [BIBURD
uonessiuipy
Buyyers suiems Suiyyers
w a3ueyd 0202 1202

HdMOINVIN
dO¥d 1707




g 98ed

%96- (OTY'€8T'S)S  %/6- (€9£'7€8'8)S |[RIARt4 986'8TG'S $ 6£67906 S uo1Isod 19N Ul 38uey)
%0 S %0 - = = suolnguo) [exde)
%96- (0TY'€8Z'S) %/6- (€9€'7€8°8) GLS'SET 986°815°S 6567906 suonnguiuo) [eade) a10jaq (ss0|) awodu|
%zz- (805‘1S0) %/T- (000°S00°€) 000'9£Z'¥T 80S°/Z€'3T 000°T8Z°LT (sasuadx3) sanuanay SuizesadouoN [e10L
%5€- (00S'6TT'T) %0€- (000°006) 000°001 7 005'612°E 000°000°€ suonnguisig Axuoyiny Jamod weq-uL
%92Z- (000'TLTE) %6T- (000°0027) 000006 000°TLSTT 000°00STT suonnguisiq palfoud weg-uL
%0  (S79') %0 - S79'v - juawdinb3 pue Apadoid uo (ssoj) ulen
%TI- [TT1TCT %6- 000°S6 (000°086) (£TT'T0T'T) (0005£0°T) asuadxdg 158491U]
%0C  000°00C %0 - 000002'T 000°000°T 000°00Z°T sSulUIeg JUSWISIAL]
%Sz 000°0T %00T 00005 00005 0000V 3 SNUBAY UoNexsuuy
%19~ (005°6) %0 - 0009 00S°ST 0009 salpadold |eluay IS
%I 000TC %Z- (000°0S) 000°009'7 000845C 000°059°C suonendolddy xe| Apadoid Ayuno)
(ISN3dX3) SINNIATY ONILVYIJONON
%01 (206 T€TT) %I/ (£9€'228'S)  |[EyaligthAn) (ces'goger)  (190°€TT'8) suonesadp woig (sso) swodu| 18N
%/  WB'S9L'T %/  €9LYTITT S7€'S0r 8T 8y 6ET LT T9S06TLT sasuadx3g Sunesadp |elol
%L 00ETLY %y 000°00S 0000007 00£'87S‘E 000°00S‘€ uoneziyowy pue uonepaidaq
%/T- (590'908) %62~ (9€€°C95'T) 0re'618'¢ S0€°S79Y 9/G'T8E’S 9AIIRJISIUIWIPY PUE [BJBUSD
%ZT  €9V'Liy %SC  S09°66L 06€'£20'Y £766LS°E 98L°LTT'E suonesado Ja1em
%Iz YYT'eST'T %6C  S6VLLYT 769'8559 0S5°50%°S 002‘180°G suonesadQ aoueuAUIRW
S3ISNIdXI ONILYHIdO
%T  OV6'EE %16- (009°C219') 006798V 096'0€€ v 00S°2468 anuaAsy Sulieladp |e1o)
%z- (€1€T) %0 - 00059 €7€'99 00059 S3NUINIY SNOBUR||AISIA
%0 - %52~ (00E9T) 00L '8 00.°8v 00059 $994 1DM1s1F JudwWaAoIdw|
%I- (000°€) %z  000'S 000°0¢2 000°€€T 000°s2z J31eMN 21353Wo0(
%0 1.6 %T/- (00L299) 00£'7T6'T 62£'S06°T 000'5459 $3|eS 121BM
%z TQTTIE S %E  00V'T9 S [RONR:0ar4 819°2L0'C $ 00SZW0CT S (2184 958Rq) S981RYD AISAIRQ J91BM |RIN1NDLBY
SINNIAIY ONILVYYILO

uoiafoid 138png paidopy 128png s|ienpy
0c¢oz wo.y 93uey) W 00z wouy d3uey) fl pasodold Tzog f§ peI2afoid 0z0Z paidopy 0Z0Z

NOILISOd LAN NI d9NVHO ANV ‘SASNAd XA ‘SHNANIATY FAILVIVAWOO




/ 98ed

%LT- (G89°qVTV) § %s8z- (009'79L°Z) § 006°079°6T §  S8S'6SL'€C S 00S'EEE’LT S SINNIATY TV1O0L
: - suonnguIuo) |eyide)
%Z¢- (529281 V) %/T-  {(000°0ST‘E) 000952 'ST G79'8TY'61 000°9S€'8T $3NU3A3Y Suiieiadouon |e10L
%S¢€- (005'6TTT) %0¢-  (000°006) 000°00T 2 00S'6TZ'E 000°000°€ Aoyiny 1amod weg-11 urjusawisaul uj adueyd
%9¢- (000°TL2'E) %6T-  (000°002°T) 000°00¢'6 000°T/S°CT 00000S‘TT 1239l04d weg-u] urjuswisaaul uj aduey)
%0 (s29'%) %0 7 S79y - s19s5€ JO 9|es (sso|) ulen
%0 - %0 = 000 '00% 000°00¥ 00000V 3WOodU| 15343)U|
%EE 000'00Z %0 % 000008 000°009 000°008 s3ujulea JUBWISIAU
s8uluiea JUBWIS3AU|
000°0S 000°0F - 2NUIAIY UOoIleXauuUY
%19- {005°6) %0 = 0009 00S°sT 0009 samuadoud [eIudy PLISIA
%T 000'TC %6°T-  (000'0S) 000'0097 000'8£5C 000°099°C suonepdoidde xey Auadoad Ayuno)
SINNIATY ONILVHIdONON
%»T ov6'ce %1s-  (009°CT9'Y) 006 79¢ v 096°0EEt 0052468 anuaaay sunesadp |elol
%Z- {€1€7) %0 - 000'S9 €199 00059 SINUBADI SNOBUR|[IISIA
%0 - %sc-  {(00£'9T) 00L'8% 00L '8y 00059 $994 1013517 JUBWAACIdW|
%T- (000°€) %Z 000°S 000'0€Z 000°€€Z 000°5¢2 Jaremonsawoq
%00T-  (0ST'18) %00T  (000°000°G) - 0ST'18 000°000°S e3Je-40-1NQ
%6 000°0S %TL 000°0S¢ 000°009 000055 000°0S€ 31ISIP-40-1N0 [BI0]
%E 00002 %IT 000°0L 000°02L 00000 000059 4L
%E 1278T %€ 00€LT 00£ 765 6/0'7LS 000645 T2
S9|eS J91RAA D INIDWIN|OA
%E SET'L %E 00T'L 009 '€C S9Y°9€Z 005°9¢2 (4L
%T VA7 74 S %E 00€vS S  NOGSECERMES cSTTY8'T $ 000 TIST S TJa1L
(9184 95BQ) Sa84eY> AuaA||op J91EM |RIN}NDLISY
SINNIAIY ONILYHIJO

uondafoid 193png paadopy
020¢ wouy 3duey) 020z wouy 33uey)d

s|enldy
pasodoid 1Z0Z f§ pa322loid 0Zoz p1rdopy 0Z0Z

SANNAATIN TVLOL A4 TVLIdd AALLYVIVAINOO




g a8ed

%S STL'vL6 S %9 €9/°6TT'T $ (AT 66507281 S 195'99Z'ST S S3ISNIdXT ONILYYIdONON ANV ONILVHIdO TVIOL

%I1I-  (L1T'TCT) %6~ (00056) 000086 LTTT0T'T 000°SL0'T SASNIdXI ONILYYIdONON V101
%II-  (/11TCT) %6- (000°s6) 000086 LITT0TT 000°6/0°T 9suadxa 1$2J93U| pUB JUBWISIAU|

SISNIdXT ONILVYIdONON
%9 8's60°T %L €9/ V1TT GTE'SOv 8T 8Y'6ET'LTS  T9S'06T LTS S3ISNIdXT ONILYYIJO TV.LO0L
% (69 'vEE) %Zr-  (9€€'790°T) OvrZ'618’L S00‘PST'8 9/5°783'8 "4dIA ANV ‘NOILVHLSININGY “TYEINTD TV.LOL
%ET 00€TLY %uT 000°00S 000000t 00L'8¢S"E 000°00S°€ uolieziJoWwY pue uojienaidaq
%T-  (990908) %6z-  (9€€295T) 0vz'618°€S S0£'S9Y 9/5'18¢’S UOI1RJISIUIWPY PUE [RI3UID

NOILVID3ddIA ANV ‘NOILVYLSININGY “TVH¥INID

%ZT €OV Ly %SC S09°664 0654207 [T6'61S'E 98/'1et'e SNOILYYIdO Y91 VM TVLOL
%IT 080t %sz-  loge'Tr) 088°0F 008‘9¢ 00Z'cS 1USWageURIA JUBWIINSEI J3IBM

%10  OLYTT %ET 04Ty 0£8'TT 00v'1T 009°8T suoliesadQ 1218\ S8euleiq
%9 et %02 0S€°z6¢ 050°C€LT 80£°0€9'T 00£°6EV'T UOISIAIQ YINOS - suoliedadQ Ja1ep uonesiu|

%L TT0L0T %02 SPT'88T 0T 'v2L'T 6ITZT9T 986°GEY'T UOISIAIQ YUON - suonesad( 131eM uoijedil|
%6/ 095°cZ¢ %18 09T°4TC 09%'£05 006°€8¢ 00€°08¢ 3JueusiuUle WAISAS J193RM Dl3sAWOQ

SNOILYYIdO ¥3LVM
%8T YT'E86 %6¢ SevLLT'T 7698559 0S5'50%'S 00Z'T80°S JONVNILNIVIN TVLOL

%8 g7ty %0T 0£€'6S 0£t'€99 00Z'919 00T ‘709 doueuuiep Juswdinb3 pue 3pIyaA
%sT-  (0V6°0S) %Iz-  (066°€L) 010’18 0S6°T€E 000°ss€ IdueUUIBW SPUNOIY pue Sulp|ing
%IT 0Ty %S/ 0€9TLT 0£6 10V 005°09¢ 00€°0gT 9oueUIIUIR WBISAS 28eueiq
%LT 09149 %I 09L°€ 098197 00L¥6€ 00T'8S¥ soueuajuie pue suoesad( Jue|d Suidwng
%Iy 086105 %82 18€'8LE 08¢'88L'T 00v“T€CT 000°SSET 3PIS Y1N0S - 3dURUBIUIBIA| [BJS1ET 1B UOIIRL|
%5- (959°80T) %0 A WARS 7vS'068'T 002'666°T 009°2/S'T 3PIS YUION - SIURUSIUIRI [BI31ET JBIRA UONeSI|
%9/ 046'STT %8ST  0/8'TTE 046'7ZS 000662 0010 30UBUBIUIBA [EUED UIBA] YINOS
%657  OLB'EVE %88 0/S'€Ct 0/S'9LY 009°ZET 000°€ST SDUBUSIUIBIA |EUR) UIBA YUION
%€re-  (000°S8) S  %0ST  000°SL 9l 000'sCT 0000 $ 000°0S S SOM uoIs1aAlg Alddns ulely airss

IDNVNILNIVIA

S3SNIdX3 ONILYYIdO

uonasafoid 133png paiydopy sjenjy 193png
020g wouy d8uey) 0202 Wwouy 3gueyd pasodoud 120z ff Po¥29(01d 0207 paidopy O

SASNAd XA TVLOL HALLVIVAINOO



6 28ed

0S1‘99L9
wawelday 00009 ug159Q %06-193(04d Uones I %937 [BUBDUIRI YHON
juswaoe|day 00008 ugisap Suiul| 3 |enod WeaJISUMOP G [dUun] - [eue) UleA Yinos
juswade|day - uollejuawajdw| weidoid Juswaseuely 19SSy
juswaoe|day 000°0EE (%87 X>008) 19°(0.d uoiiezijiqels [eue) ule lor
uawade(day 00000 (%82 X 1006) QIfSS YHM Juiof-|auun] uoAue)
1uawade|day  000'S96 (4e3A Jo11d W1y 0/23j00TS [Pu!) UBIsaq siauenbpesy Sunesado
1uawade|day OSEOET sjuawade|day dwnd 3y
00T ‘T06V sluawaAoldw| ue|d $32IN0SIY 181BMN J0] |e101qnS
"juswaoe|day 000062T wawaoe|day auladid
1uswade|day  000°00T spaloid wuawadeue mo(an0
1uswae|day 000‘0TT s19foud Juswanoidw] s|auun] pue sjeue) ulep
juswade|day O0OT'9/TT jJusawade|day Inouin] 3IAI9S uoiesLu|
juswadoe|day  00000V'T $2JN1ONJ1S JUBWAINSEIN PUB |0IIU0D) MO
juswaoe|day  000‘sTy spaloid 19180 D13S3WOQ
uawadeday 00000F S uolnell|igeyay |esaie] pue eue)
(ueld s221nosay Jo1ep ) spafoad uoipnasuod jeyide) $$31801d Ul UO1PNIISUO)
asodind 13oang NOILdIYDS3A 1D3royd NOILdIYDS3IA 1D

T20¢

o
TVLIdVO

ddsOdOdd




0T 98ed

Juswe|day

MIN
jJuswe|day
juswde|day
1udwade|day
jusdwade|day

MaN
M3N
MIN
MIN
Juswade|day
MIN
jJuswWe|day

asodind

005859

00002t

0000ST
000'S8T
0008
005 ¥€
000'TE

00€ ‘VET

00g‘e

000°CE
000°sC
0008

000°ST
0009€
000°sT

9|Xe € 2N4] J91BM
9|Xe g 3onJ] Joa1ep

(19sa1p) 91xe-¢ onu1 dwnq
ANS AMC

(0sa) amy dnypid uol Z/t
(0Sa) amz dmyaid uoL /1

(8uiuien pue juawdinba) auoig

Jauueds A11j1an punoJadispun

(0T x yoea 05 ‘zS$) s401e307 AlljIIN punossiapun
1UdWIYdILNY ey

(z) 19p|am ajgeriod

OPTIS 104 J01eD11SeIN|

J0jeARDX] U 104 JOJRDIISEIA

si9|ledy /syanaL/sdnyoid/soIny

uawdinb]
UOI139NJISUOD) SNOBUEB||ISIN

NOILdIYIS3A 113rodd

NOILdI4IS3Ia 19

1d3d

TVLIdVO
ddso0doOdd




1T 28ed

juswade|day

juswade|day
juswode|day

asoding

0ST'6/¥'8 S SIYNLIANIdX3 1930 ANV TVLIdVO TV1OL
000698 d0OD 9T0T 21495 Jo JudwAed [edpulld 1990 402 - uoinod uaun)
0SZv19°L SIYNLIANIAXI SAISYHOUNd ANV S10370Yd 1VLIdVI TVLOL
juawdinb]
000°ST sjuawaoe|das pue sapesddn seandwo) Sunasui8u3 pue V11O
0000V
000°0Z apea3dn 24emiyos umjoel) 1939(4 juawdinb3
000°0¢ apeJ3dn pue|s| |an4 pJep/asnoyasep/doys
135ang NOILdI¥IS3a 123r0yd NOILdIMIS3IA 19
1202

1ddda

TVLIdVO
ddsOdodd




21 9ded

9/0°9€T‘E SONUSAI 32U S53IX]
005°620°C (8e13n00 %QTT @p1rcid 01) 3NUBA3I 18U PaJINbas WNWIUIN
%58¢ oney a8e1an0) NIAIBS 193Q
000°St8'T S
000'598 jedud 0Z0Z
000086 1524311 0Z0T
spuog 9T0Z 321A135 1990
9/5'692‘s S sanuanay 19N
vee'sor vt sasuadx3 Sunesadg |eyol
0ovZ'618’E SANEJISIUIWPY PUE |eJ3U3D
06g'LT0'Y suonesadQ 4218
¥69'8359 soueuauIg pue suoesado

SISNIdXI ONILVYIHO

0060£9°6T anuanay |eloL

000°00T°C suonnquisiq AJUoyIny Jamod weq-ul
000°00€6 suonnquasiq Yaloid weqg-ug
000'002°T sSulule] 1USWISBAU|
000059°C suonendoiddy xe] Auadoid Aluno)
000°TZT SaNUAABY SNOBUR||IISIA|
0028y $994 UISIQ JusWaAcadw|
0000g2 19180 211S2WOQ
00€TI6'T sales 4318
006'80T ‘T S (o184 3seq) S881eYy) ABAI|aQ J91EM [BINYNDLSY

SANNIAY

135an4
a3S0d0yd Te0C

JOVIAAOOD HOIAYAS 194d




€T 98ed

64291809

$  ¥S9'sv0'8s $ S8LT68'sh S

(sL€'6T2'L)
¥59°S08S
000°0Y9'S

(008'858°8)

(s69°0z€€) (¥95°8)
000'69Y'ST -
6V€‘T06'SY 6V€‘T06'SY
00050501 0000£6'ST

(890°T¥L 2) ¥95'8

000598
GLE°62T'8

QLS‘SEC

198png

pasodoud 120t

0000¢8 000°0¢8
#50°06¢°L GLE'6TT'S

$ 986'8/V'S S 6861906 S

s|enpy 198png

paafoid 0zoz pardopy 0202

SAONVIVE HSVO SAAYASTY ANV NOILLISOd LAN d4.L0d[0dd

JB3A JO pug ‘sdduejeg yse) aAIaSdY
S9MAIDSIY JO SasN

uj Suipund man

Jea) Jo Buluuidag ‘saduejeg ysed anIasay

sadue|eg ysed paynsaiun A0

(312143Q) SS83X3 |BNUUY
suonesi|qo 1qadg
sainyipuadxa jepde)

uoI11sod 19N ui 38uey)




1 93ed

6£7'918°0S 59°G¥0'8S 969763t
e ‘Tre'e ve'L0T'Y vveL0E'E
000002 00000¢ 000°00T
000°0S€TT 000°059°CT 000°00S ‘€
88°€68 788°¢68 788°€63
Y€1 ‘676 €T V00T VET V00T
000000°9T 000°000°9T 000°00S ‘€T
00596 00566 -
000'S€0°E 000'SL0‘E 000'SL0°E
= ) STV'E8ET
70819 768'T89TT LT0T680T
SL0‘068°L 000°8€C‘8 000'8€T'8

128png

pasodoid 120t

s|ienpy

padafoad 0oz pa1dopy 0Z0¢

198png

SOAJI3SIY Yse) |ero)
19loud Ayijoe4 Sunesado
afoud uoneasasuo) jedpiunpy
1aloid |auun] uoAue) ulor
9A19S3Y 1SN S2IUISqY palesuadwo) saho|dw3
9AI3saY Adwi/2|day Ja1ep [eany
9AISY IINIBS 1q=2Q
9AI9s3Y 1udwade|day uawdinbl pue adIyap
9AI9S3Y SalM|Ioed )@ Bulp|ing
P3foid adwy/o|day |auunj pue jeue) ulep
aAI959Y Juawanosdw/Juawade|day |elide)
9253y SunesadQ pue uonezijiqels aiey

AdVIWIAINS JAYISTH HSVO

SAONVIVE HSVO SAAYASTY ANV NOILLISOd LAN d4.1.03[0dd




|Ie1ag sasuadx3 SunesadQ

1938png pasodoud T2Z0¢

S0

- o

1OM1SIG NOILLVOdHI ITVAIVO




T 98ed

0S¥'LY (0sz'2y) 0S1°2s 00L'Y 00v'v6 101
00£'S (000°5S) 000G 00€°} 000°09 BYOo 09 - 00¥2S - S9t
004'8 = 000°04 00g’L 000'0L uonepodsues | ob - 00¥2S - S9L
004 (005'2) 002 009 002'8 sieusiely 0¢ - 00¥2S - S9b
ovE'LL ovL's or6'LL 009 00Z'9 pesyIan0 0Z - 00¥2S - S9t
oL9'sz 0LS'vL 01642 006 000'0L loge 0L - 00¥es - S91 soueUSIURI [BUED YUEeT
005'¥€ 009'zY 002'¥S 00L'61 009'tL 120l
005 002'c 00z'zt 00£'11 000'6 i:Thie} 09 - 00¥2S - 0S|
(oog'e) 5 00v 00L'E 00¥ uonepodsuel | oF - 00¥ZS - 0Gl
- 00k 009 009 008 sleusiey 0¢ - 00¥ZS - 0St
0£0°'ZL 0eL'ZL ogv'el 0ov't 00L pesyIan0 0z - 00¥2S - 0Sl
0L2'sg 0£5'92 045'LT 00£'C 000'L Jogen 0L - 00¥ZS - 0S| >UBUSUIB| JIOAIDSSY PuE sweq
0SZ'Le 056'82 0sz'ov 000'6 00€'LL [elol
- = 000'L 000'L 000°L Y10 09 - 00¥2S - Ol
00} - 00€°C 00Z'Z 00£'2 uopepodsuel | or - 00¥ZS - Obk
- (005'1) 008 005 000 sleusiel 0€ - 00¥ZS - Obl
0¥6'6 09’6 ov6'LL 0002 00£'Z pesy1an0 0z - 00¥2S - Ol
oLz'le 018'02 0L5'%Z 00g's 00L'e Joge 0L - 00¥ZS - Ol  SOUBUSIUIBI |BUED BJ9I0U0D
058'%E 0sg'Le 0S9'LY 008'9 00€'0L lelo]
= - 002 002 00z Jay10 09 - 00¥2S - STl
000'1 - 000'C 000} 0002 uopepodsues | o - 00¥2s - Sel
0052 - 000'c 00S 000'c sleualen 0g - o0o0bzs - GCl
0v6'6 0v6'6 ov6'LL 0002 000'2 pesyian0 0z - 00¥es - Gel
oL'1e o'z 015've 00L's oolL's logen 0L - 00¥ZS - Szl  9oueuswiep Buissoin/ebpug
006'64 001'62 0o0z'ov 00€'02 00L‘LL [elol
000’9 005'6 008'clL 008'L 00€'y pesy1an0 0z - 00¥2S - 004
006'ct 009'61 00v'9z 005'Z) 008'9 loge 0L - 00¥eS - 004 uoneasuIwpy
JONVNILNIVIN TYNVYO NIVIN HLYON
00068 000'SL 000'sZ) 000°0F 000°0S $ 1BYI0 09 - 0002S - S6¢C
SHHOM NOISHIAIA A1ddNS NIVIA AIrSS
uon3fo.d 198png psidopy 128png sienjoy 106png paidopy 0Z02 NOILONNS "ON INNOD2V NOILdI¥2$3d INNODIOV
woJj 3dueyd 0Z0¢ woJyy aSueyd pasodoud 120¢ pasloid 0202

135aN4 g3sodoyd 1¢0¢
11v13a - SISNIdX3 ONILVY3IdO
12141510 NOLLYOIHHI ITVadVO



7 93ed

0/6'C¥E 0L8'€ee 0L8'9LY 009'2¢L 000'€52 IONYNILNIVIN TYNVD NIVIN HLHON 1v.1O1
006'2¢ 005°2€ 008'v¥ 006'LL 00€'ZL jelol
: - 008 005 008 JBUyIo 09 - 00¥eS - SOE
% - 00z'L 002'L 002'1 uonepodsuel| o - 00¥2S - SOE
< (oov) 00L'c 0012 00S'C sjeusley 0¢ - 00¥zS - SOE
ogeoL oge'ol OEr'EL ooL'e 00L'e peaylon0 0z - 00¥eS - SOE
04522 04822 0/S'12 000'S 000'S Jogen 0L - 00¥ZS - GOE  "IUIB INOWINL pUE SAININIS
002'99 00529 00L'€8 00G'LL 002’12 (el
000t 00L°01 0oLzl ooL'e 000 12y10 09 - 00¥2Zs - 02
- s 0051 00S't 00S'L sapInN 05 - 00¥eS - 0/2
- - 006'L 006'L 006°L uonepodsue. | oy - 00¥2S - 0LZ
000 (ooz'1) 00€'v 00g 005'G s|eusiel 0c - 00¥2S - 0Lt
00671 ooL'eL 00L'LL 002' 000'v peauisnQ 0¢ - 00veS - 0.2
00E'EY 00S'0% 008'9¥ 005°€ 00€'9 Joge 0L - 00¥Zs - 0LT soueuBUE YAVOS
059°LE 050'2¢ 0SL' LY 001L'0L 0061 |eloL
000'L (000'%) 000°L . 000'S BUYIO 09 - 00¥es - 092
- - 000'¢ 000'¢ 000'€ uonepodsue.| o - 00¥2ZS - 09¢
= (00g'2) 00¢€’L 00€'tL 009'¢ s|eusep 0 - 00vZS - 092
(74 0v8'8 ove'LL 002’2 ooL'e PEOUIBAO 0z - 00¥eS - 092
0L6'0¢ 015'61 01S8've 009'¢ 000'S Joge 0L - 00¥zS - 092 soueUBIUR peoY
0LT'S¥ 0LL'9L 0/8'LL 009°2¢ 00L°19 |eoL
- 00l 00l 001 Jayio 09 00¥2s - €T
{008) = 000't 008'€ 000'€ uonepodsuel | oy - 00¥eS - Se€T
00002 (o0L'6) 00€'0y 00£°0¢2 00005 sleule 0¢ - 00¥es - see
oL ovs'L 09’0l 00z'e 00l'e peayIan0 0z - 00bzS - S€2
0£9'8l 0£8'8lL 0e8'ee 002's 000G Joqe 0L - 00¥es - Sec [onuo) 153d
Lotagind 123png paidopy 123png sjeny 196png paldopy 0202 NOILONNA "ON LNNOOOY NOILdI¥OS3d INNOOOY
020z wouj 3duey) 0z0¢ wouy aduey) pasodoud 120¢ paaloid 0202
/ym
y.. g 139an49 d3s0d0dd T20¢
EReL e VL34 - SISNIIX3 DNILVYHIdO

alo 17141S1d NOILYOIHYI ITVANVO



¢ 28ed

0sv'se 05Z'se 051'6€ 00L'€ 006'¢ [e1oL
e = 000°} 000°L 000°L Jaylo 09 - 00925 - S9L
- 2 000°L 000'L 000'L uonenodsuei) oF - 00925 - S9l
002 (00g) 00 005 000'1 sjeusiey 0S¢ - 00926 - 991
ortLL obs'LL ov6'LL 005 0ot peayIan0 02 - 00928 - S9I
0L8'cZ 010'¥Z 0l5'v2 00£ 00S Joqe 0L - 00926 - S9L soueusiule| [eUED YLET
052'2e 0S4'0¢€ 0SY'LE 00z's 00€'L [eo}
- - 0 = - Jayio0 09 - 00925 - 0SlL
- s 00V ooV ooy uopeuodsuely Oov - 00925 - 0SlL
001 (000'2) 009 00g 0092 s|eusie 0c - 00925 - 0S)
ovz'ol 0rz'olL ov6'LL 00L'} 00L'L pESUIaAD 0z - 00925 - 0Gl
01612 016'Le 015t 0092 009'2 Joge 0L - 00926 - 0Sl JUBN JIOAISSSY pue swe(
050'L€ 050°'L€ 050'tY 00004 0000} |eo0]
- - 000°L 000'L 000°} iETe} 09 - 00928 - Ol
- = 000'¢ 000'c 000'¢ uoneyodsuel) ov - 00925 - oYL
- - 009 009 009 sleuaiey 0€ - 00925 - Ovl
or8'6 0v8'6 ov6°LL 00L°2 00L'2 peaysen0 0z - 00925 - Ovl
oLz’ o1z'le 01S'vZ 00€'c 00€'s Joge 0L - 00925 - OFl  SOUBUBUIB |euEed S1910U0D
0SL'GE 06L'SE 059'LE 006t 006'L (0]
= - 005 00S 005 Jaylo 09 - 00925 - Szl
- - 002 002 002 uopedodsuel ] oF - 00925 - STM
- - 005 005 00S slepsiey 0¢ - 00925 - szl
0v9'LL or9'LL ov6'LL 008 00g pesayionQ 0Z - 009¢S - Scl
oLL've oLL'¥e 015'v2 00¥ oov Joge 0L - 00925 - SgI  @oueuswiepy BuissosD/ebpug
00v'Zt 009'8} 00¥'82 000'91 008'6 |20}
008'¢ 001'9 006'6 001’9 008'¢ peaysen0 0Z - 00925 - 00l
009'8 00521 005°81 006'6 000°9 Joqen 0L - 00925 - 00l uopensiuwpy
IONVNILNIVN TYNVYD NIVIN HLNOS
uondafoid 198png pardopy tadpng s|enpy 1e0png paidopy 0202 NOILONNA 'ON LNNOOOV NOILdINOS3A LNNODDY
0202 woJy a8uey) 020z Wouy a8ueyd pasodoid 1202 perslold 0202

1390N9 @3S0d0yd 120¢
11v13d - SISNIdX3 ONILYHIdO
1D141S1d NOILVDIHYH! ITvAdVO



 a8ed

016622 0/8'L2€ 0.6'v2S 000662 001°€02 IONVNILNIVIN TYNYD NIV HLNOS TV1OL
009'9L 008'c¥ 00t'zs 008'GE 009'8 |20
(006) 001 009'L 0052 00S'L Byo 09 - 00925 - SOE
(ooL'e) 00l 00L'L 008'v 000't uoneuodsuel ) OF - 009¢S - SOE

- 00Z's 00L'8 00L'8 00S'S sjeusiepy 0¢ - 00928 - SOE
0€8's 0Er'zL ogv'el 009°L 000'L PEAUIBAO 0¢ - 009¢S - SOE
0LE'GL 0.6'ST 0/5'1Z 00z'zl 009'L logen 0L - 00925 - SOE€  “IUIB INOWNL pue saInonig
000'%9 00L'S¥ 006'8L 006'v4 00Z'€e lelol

E - 002'e 002’ 002 ayio 09 - 00925 - 0/Z
00L'1 = 008'€ 00l'c 008°¢ uonepodsuel | oy - 00926 - 0/T
000'9 (000'2) 0008 000'C 000°0L sieuelen 0¢ - 00928 - 0L2
00Z'yL 00601 00L'LL 006'C 002'9 pesyIsAQ 0Z - 00925 - 0/2
00L'zk 008'9¢ 008'9Y 00L'y 0000} JlogeT 0L - 009ZS - 0/Z soUBUSIUIEN YAVOS
(006'+2) 006'€E 001"t 000'69 00Z'0L [e10L
{005°¢) = 008 000t 005 ByY10 09 - 00925 - 09¢
(o01L'82) = 000°L 00L'62 000°L uoyeuodsuel] oy - 00928 - 092

. (0ov) 009'L 009'L 000'C sjeusiey 0€ - 00925 - 092
oge 0€8'0L 0er'cl ooL'cl 009'C peayiarQ 0z - 00928 - 092
0Lg'9 oLv'ee 0L5'1¢ 00Z'12 00L't Jogen oL - 00928 - 092 soueusiUe PeoY
oL£'€e 0/9'L¥ 0/8'G91L 00S'zyL 002'8L1L |eio|

- 001 00L 00l LYo 09 - 00925 - S€¢
00€'v 00€'9 008°CL 005'8 00S'9 uonepodsuel) Oy - 00928 - S€Z

- 009'8L 009'8LL 009811 000001 sjeusiep 0 - 00925 - S€T
ovL'y ovL'e 090l 006'G 005y peayIsnQ 0Z - 0092§ - S€T
ose'vl 08991 0£8'€C 0056 00Z'L Jogen 0L - 00926 - S€T [onuod 1s9d

uonasfold 198png paidopy 128png s|emoy 196png paidopy 0202 NOILONNA "ON LNNODOV NOILdIHI$3A LNNOJJV
0¢0¢ wouiy 33uey) M 070 wody 38ueyd pasodoud 1T pasfoid 0202

1395ang a3is0dodd 120¢

11v133d - SISNIdX3 DNILVYIdO
10141S1d NOILVYDIHHI 3TYAXVO




G a8ed

05586 059'L¥ 05z'12¢ 00£'822 009'6.Z g0l
- - 000051 000°05+ 000'05+ YO 09 - 00428 - Sl
00£°LL = 000°0F 00L'2e 0000 uoneypodsuel | oF - 00LgS - S9L
= (00g's) 00L'6 00L'6 000°G1 sensien 0 - 00LZ§ - SOt
060'vZ 061t 06L'Ly 00L'LL 009'82 PealIan0 0z - 0025 - S9l
09}'4S 09£'6€ 09.'68 00982 000°9¥ JogeT 0L - 0028 - SOl aouBUBIUIE [EUED YLeT
052 1L 062601 0SL'8EL 00522 005 62 12101
00 - 0ov's ool 007'e L) 09 0028  Ovl
(0oL'v) - 00t'e 00L'8 00v's uopeyodsuel | oF 0028  Ovl
- 00z 00t'% 00v'y 002"y sleusie o€ 0028 Ovl
060'9€ 069'vE 06L' Ly 00L' 001t PEaUIBan0 0z 0028  Ovl
095°9L 09€'¥L 09£'S8 002’6 00%' kL 1oge] OL  00£ZG OFl  SOUBUSIUIB [EUED 3}310U0D
050°'vzt 050'vgk 050’624 000G 000 eoL
- = 008 005 00§ 110 09 - 0028 - ST
- . 008 008 008 uopeuodsues| 0¥ - 0028 - SZl
- - 008 008 00g sleusiep 0€ - 0028 - Sl
06€‘0v 06€'0v 06L'ty 00t'L 00¥' PEAYISAD 0z - 0028 - Sz
099'€8 099'e8 09£'68 00L'2 00L'Z Joge 0L - 002G - Gzb  ®OuBuslUIER DuissoiD/ebpug
001 (00L°04) 006'6€+ 008'vEL 000051
- 006 006 0062 0002 05 - 0025 - 00l
- (000'1) 0008 0008 000'6 sleusien o€ - 0025 - 00l
(00L'2) (005'8) 00L'v¥ 0oLy 00Z'€S PESUISAQ 0z - 0025 - 00
008z (00g'1) 00€'v8 005'9L 008'G8 10qe] 0L - 002G - 00L uopensiuIWPY
3QIS HLHON - JONVNILNIVA TvHILVT H3LVM NOILYDIUYI
123png paidopy 123png siemoy 1e6png paidopy 0202 NOILONNA "ON LINNOJOJV NOILI¥OS3A INNOJOV
020z Wwouy 38uey) pasodoid 1202 paeloid 0202

1395and aisodoyd 1¢0¢
71v133d - SISNIdX3 ONILVIIdO
1Oi41SIa NOILYOIHYI 1TVAdVYO



g 29ed

(959'801) Yr6'LLE rS'068'L 002'666'L 009'2L5S°L 3QIS HLYON - IONVNILNIVA TYHILYT HILVYM NOILYDIHYHI TVLO0L
0G¥'101 0S0°'S1 0Sh'9LL 000'SL 00¥'L9L |eol
006'C = 00001 00L'L 00001 LYo 09 - 0025 - SOE
0020t = 000’2 00g°ZL 000'€Z uopepodsuel O - 00/2§ - SOE
- {(ooL'61) 006'SL 006'GL 000'Ge sjeusiey 0¢ - 00L28 - SOE
065'9Z 066'G 06L'LY 00Z'S} 008'GE pealian0 02 - 00£2§ - SOE
092’19 091'82 09.'S8 005'¥¢ 009'LS logeT 0L - 00/¢S - S0E W InouN| pue sainpnag
(0082} 0068 000'sEL 008'/81 00L'921 leloL
008'y E 000'0L 002'S 00001 By 09 - 00/2S - 0LZ
- s 00g'L 00g'L 00€'L samnn 0S - 0025 - 0LZ
(009'71) 5 000'0¢ 009'v€ 000'0C uoneuodsues) oy - 00LeS - OL2
- 008'6 008'6¢ 008'6€ 000'0€ s|euaie 0¢ - 0028 - 0L¢
(008'c2) (00L'2) 00L'ZL 006°0% 008'¥Z peayanQ 0z - 00L2S - 0L2
(00z'61) 008'9 008'91 000'99 000'0% loge] 0L - 00L2§ - 0LC soueUBIUBN YAYOS
(oL£'96€) (010'68) 061'€8¢ 002089 005'2¥e el
(oov'syl) - 000'05 00'S6L 000'0S Yo 09 - 00L25 - 09C
(009'8tt) - 000'0L 009'8L2 000°0L uoneuodsuel | oF - 00428 - 09Z
00€'y - 000'02 00£'GL 00002 sjetslepy 0¢ - 00L2§ - 092
(088'8Y) (061'0€) 010'LY 006'S6 00S'LL pesyIsn0 0Z - 00Lgs - 09T
(0z1'89) (0zg'8?) 087'96 009'¥SL 000'SZL Jloge 0L - 0025 - 092 doUBUSIIIE PEOY
(ovL'stl) (ave'oe) yse'ese 005°L6€ 009°28¢ el
000°'¢ (000'0L) 000°0L 000'L 000'02 LYo 09 - 00LeS - O¥e
(ggT'sq) (9£8'2) ¥99'8¢C 006'c8 00S'1€ uoneyodsues] o - 00LZ5 - OFC
B 002'0¥ 002°0L 00Z'0L 000'0¢ sjeusiep 0g - 002§ - OFC
(0st'cr) (066'62) 0L0'LY 005'06 000'LL peayIsAQ 0Z - 00L2s - O¥C
(0zt'6t) (029'£2) 08Y'96 006'G¥L 00L'¥2l Jogen 0L - 0025 - O¥C soueusiuley auledid
009'S¥ 00¥'2LL 00£'80¢ 00£'292 006'G61 |elo]
~ - 002 002 002 JBulI0 09 - 00LeS - Se€e
(oog'el) B 000'6¢ 00€'Z 000'62 uonepodsuel | O - 00L2S - S€T
- 0058y 005'851 005'8S1 000'0L1 sjeusiep 0¢ - 00425 - S€T
0c9'cl 02s'slL 0zz'Le 009'¢C 0oL'Le PEaYIBAQ 0z - 002§ - S€C
082'SYy 08¢y 08¢'e8 0018 000'GE Jogen 0L - 00L28 - See [04U0D) 159d

uondafoid 128png paadopy

0207 wouy 3duey)

123png sjeny 196png paidopy 0z02 NOILONNA ‘ON LNNOJJY NOILdIHOS3a INNODJJV

0202 wouy 3suey) pasodoad TZ0¢ payalold 0202

139an4 a3S0d0yd 120¢
11v13d - SISNIdX3 ONILVYIdO
1DO141S1a NOLLYD I 3IVAIVO




/ 3ded

00€'09 00068 009'€€C 00€'SLL 009's¥L [e1o)
- - = SENTo) 09 - 00825 - G€2

(008'8) - 000'0¢ 008'8E 000'0€ uoneuodsuel) OF - 00825 - S€2
- 000'cl 000'c8 000'c8 000'0L SIS 0¢ - 00828 - S€2

02S'LL 029'8lL 02Z'LE 00£'61l 009'8L peayian0 0z - 00828 - S€2

085' LS 08€'€S 08€'c8 008'L€ 000'0¢ Joge 0L - 00825 - &€ jonuUog 1s8d

058’ LvT 069'LE 0S9'LLE 008'SL 000'982 [eloL

000'v¥ 1 : 000'051 000'9 000'051 Y0 09 - 00825 - S9I

00£'S = 000°0E 00€'92 000°0¢ uoneuodsuel] oF - 00825 - 49t

0068 (006'71) 004°0L 00Z'L 000'SZ seuse 0€ - 00825 - SOt

065'6Z 06L01 06L'LY 00Z'9lL 000'L€ peayianQ 0z - 00825 - S9l

099'65 09.'GE 09£'S8 001'92 000°'0S Jogen 0L - 00825 - SOt soUBUBIUIRY [BUED YUe]

055621 056’811 0Sk'eEl 009'c 00Z'7L [e101

00S = 005 - 00S BUYIO 09 - 00825 - Ovl

00L't - 0011 - 00L'L uoneuodsuel] oF - 00825 - OFl

00% - 000'% 009'c 000'y s|euslepy 0c - 00825 - OFl

06L LY 061'8E 06L'L¥ 3 00S'S peayian0 0z - 00825 - OVl

09£'68 09+'08 092'G8 4 00€'S Joge 0L - 00825 - OplL  @OUBUSIUEN [EUBD BJOIOUOD

055624 0S¥'SLE 055’62t - 001'7L [e10L

005 S 00§ - 00S BYo 09 - 00825 - &2l

005 - 005 = 005 uonepodsuel] oF - 00826 - SZi

000°L {000'¢) 000'L z 000'% sjeusiep 0¢ - 00825 - STl

06L'Ly 062'8E 06L°LY . 005'S pESUIgAO 0z - 008ZS - SZl

09268 091'08 092'G8 n 009'G Jogen 0l - 00825 - Sz}  @oueusiuepy Buissoid/ebpug

005'SS {00L'8) 005171 000'08 002°0S1 [e10L

002 - 000'¢ 008'C 000'c somuN 05 - 00825 - 00l

005't - 005'6 0008 005'6 sjeusiey 0£ - 00825 - 00}

006°G1 (000'8) 00L'vb 008'8Z 00428 peayIan0 0z - 00825 - 00l

006'LE (002) 00€'v8 00v'sY 000'68 Jogen 0L - 00825 - Q0L uonensiupy

3aIS HLNOS - IONVYNILNIVIN TYHILY1 HILVM NOILLYDIHYI

uondaloid 12dpng paidopy s|enjoy 1ebpng pa1dopy 0202 NOILONNH "ON LNNOJJV NOILdI40$3a INNODIV
¢ wouy 35uey) M 0zoc wouy 3dueyd pajoafoid 0202

1395dN49 d3S0d0dd 120¢

11v13Q - SISNIdX3 DNILYYIdO
12141S1a NOILVOIdYI ITVAXVO



g 93ed

086°L0S 18€'8LE 08e'ceL’L oov'LEe' L 000'6SE'L 3AIS HLNOS - IONVNILNIVIN TvHILY1 HILVM NOILLYDIHYI TV1OL
0G1'G6 0st'L9 055081 008'¥8 00L'6LL 12101
008'S & 000'0L 0029 00001 Byo 09 - 00825 - SOE
00L'2 = 000'8L 00g'sL 000'8L uonepodsuel) Oy - 00826 - SO€
000'8 - 000'SZ 000°LL 000's2 sjeusiey 0¢ - 00828 - SOE
060'¥2 06¥'91 06L'LY 00L'LL 00g'sZ PESUIaAQ 0Cc - 00825 - SO€
09L'LS 096't¥ 092'G8 009'8¢ 008'0¥ loqen 0L - 00825 - SOT  'WUIE INOWN] pUB SaINonIs
(oo9'tel) (oo08'zt) 00S°L01 00l'62¢ 00£'021 el
(008't) - 000'c 008'L 000‘¢ Bsyo 09 - 00826 - 0/C
= : 00S'L 00S'L 00S'L saMInN 0S - 00825 - 0.2
(00z'02) - 000'02 ooz'oy 000'02 uoneypodsuelt ov - 00825 - 0LC
(001°1€) s 00L'61 002°0S 00161 s|euelel 0c - 00828 - 0LZ
{o0¥'ze) (oog'zL) 00L'LL 00S'6% 00%'62 PEBUIBAQ 0z - 00825 - 0/Z
(0o1'ee) (66%) 008'9% 006'6L 00g'LY loge] 0L - 0082S - 0LZ souBUBIUIEW YAVOS
(010'82) 066'LC 062°'9€T 00€'¥92 00E'vLT [e10]
00%'8 = 000'S¥ 009'9€ 000'St o 09 - 00828 - 092
(000°cH) ) 008'0¢ 008'cL 008'0¢ uonepodsuel | O - 00825 - 092
(00£) 4 000'LL 00L'LL 000'LL s|eusiey 0 - 00825 - 092
(060'9) oLs 0L0'LY 001'2S 005'9¥ PEAUIBAQ 0z - 00825 - 09¢
08l o8r'Le 08%'96 00L'¥8 000'SL logen 0L - 00825 - 092 souBUSIUR peoY
(016'09) (019'v¢) 06S'€52 00S'V1E 002'882 [el0L
00lL's = 00001 006y 00001 BUI0 09 - 008¢S - OFC
009°L - 000'G9 00%'€9 000'59 uonepodsuel] O - 00828 - 0KC
- 00l 001'GE 001'GE 000'SE sjeualey 0€ - 00828 - Ove
(06L'cE) (06112) 0L0'LY 00808 00Z'89 peaulsr0 0¢ - 00825 - O¥C
(0zg'ee) (ozs'cl) 08%'96 00€°0EL 000°0L4 Jogen 0L - 00825 - O¥WC soueuauie suladid

128png paidopy
020t wod4j 3dueyd

193png sjenoy 1e6png paidopy 0202 NOILONNA ‘ON INNOD2VY NOILdIY0S3A INNODDY
pasodoid 1207 paysloid 0202

135dN9 @3s0dodd TZ0¢
7Iv13d - SISN3IdX3 DNILVYIdO
1O1Y1S1a NOLLYDIHYI FTVANVO




6 93ed

09¢'L (o¥0'9) 09z'eS1L 006161 00£'6G1 jele)
000°L = 0008 000°'L 000'8 Bpo 09 - 00Zes - Ste
(008'1) = 000's8 006'98 000's8 semN 0S - 002€S - Ske
(006) . 000'€L 006°ct 000'€l uoneyodsued | OF - 002€S - SiC
- (00£'q) 00€'y 00€y 00001 sjeusieN 0 - 00zZeS - S¥C
(005's) (009't) 00021 00S'Lt 009'9L pesayenQ 0z - 002eS - S¥T
099'2 09z'y 096'0€ 00€'8¢ 00L'92 Jogen 0L - 0025 - Grg sdwng abeuleiq g uoneweoay
(009'1) 0ov'e 00€'zl 006'€l 006'8 [eoL
005 - 00§ = 005 BLyo 09 - 00zZ€S - 00C
(000'2t) = 00Z°L 00z'cl 002’1 samInn 05 - 002es - 002
00%'L = 00S‘} 001 00S'L uonepodsuel | Or - 002es - 002
00S a 008 - 008 sleusie 0¢ - 002eS - 00C
002'C 00¥ 0042 002 000'C peatusrQ 0z - 002€S - 002
008'S 000'€ 002°9 oov 00zZ't Joge 0L - 002€S - 002  lueld Buidwng Aued siybiuy
08L'%L (0z6've) 085'881 008°€LL 00S'€22 [eloL
000's = 000'S - 000's By 09 - 00Zes - SSi
000'0Z (009'6¢) 00t'syL 00¥'SZ1 000's81 SomIBN 05 - 002€S - GSI
(00L'1) & 0098 00£'0L 009'8 uoneuodsuel | o - 0028 - SSI
= 008 008'c 008't 000'€ sjeusiepy 0¢ - 00z2es - SSt
(006's) (ooz'1) 002'L oolL'sl 00’8 peaylaA0 0z - 002§ - SSL
(0z9'2) 080'G 085'8l 002'LT 00S°€l Jogen 0L - 00ces - SSI sliep mojjeys  desq
00£'6 002 oog'Le 00021 ool'Le [eloL
008 - 005 - 005 LYo 09 - 00zes - 0ZL
00S°€ = 000'GL 00S°LL 000'GL samnn 0S5 - 002€s - 0ZL
008 - 00S - 00g uoneyodsues] ov - 002es - 0cZl
00S (009) 000t 00§ 00S'L sjeusiey 0¢ - 002eS - 02Zi
002’1 (002) 002'L = 00%'L peayIanQ 0c - 002es - 0¢Cl
00L'e 006 ooL's # 002’ Joqe 0oL - 00zes - 02l sdwnd sejsoog
0LL'CY 0LE'LY 0/5'8S 008'GL 002Z'LL |el0L
00€ (009) 005 00z 000°'L sjeusei 0€ - 002es - 00l
0gL0C 0£6'64 0eL'ez 0009 00Z'9 PEaUIBAO 0z - 002eS - 00L
ove'ze ove'Le ove'Le 009'6 00001 Jogen 0L - 0o0zes - 00L uones|uiwpy
JONVNILNIVIN ® SNOILYHIJO LNV 1d DNIdWNd
uon3(o.d 198png paidopy 193png sjenioy 1ebpng pardopy 0202 NOILONNA "ON LNNODJY NOILdIYOS3A LNNODOOY
0Z0¢ wody aduey)d 0707 wou4y a8uey) pasodoid paioalosd 0202

1395aNg aisodoyd 1¢0¢
71v13d - SISNIdX3 ONILVHIdO
1D141S1d NOILYDIYYI IVANVO



0T 28ed

0LL'8 0/g'cL 0££'6S 009'0S 000'9% |eoL

(009'v) = 000'€L 009'L} 000'€t uopeuvodsuel OF - 00¥ES - S€T

000t (ooL'e) 006°LL 006'L 000'GL slenaiey 0c - 00veS - SET

0r0'L ovL's 0v9'0L 009'6 006'9 pesyien0 0z - 00¥eS - S€¢C

0£e'8 0eL'CH 0£8'ez 005'Gl 00L‘LL Joge 0L - 00¥ES - S€T Jonuo) 152d

(ovL'sEL) (ovb'LL) 095'96 00€'9€e 000V L el

00L'€ = 00022 00€'8L 000'22 Jayi0 09 - 00VES - OLL

(00¢'£9) - 000'c€2 00£°'06 000°€Z uonepodsue. | o - 00veS - OLL

001'L {(000'2) 0009 006'y 0008 s|eusiely 0€ - 00¥eS - OLL

(0£0°z¢e) (0L¥'8) 0£6'vL 000'LY o0v'ee pesyIan0 0z - 00veS - OLL

(0£1'sp) (0£6'9) 0€9'0¢ 008'SL 009'LE Joge 0oL - 00vesS - O/l eouBULUIEN UIRIQ YueT

098°st 09z'ey 092'9¥ 00% 000°¢ [e10l

002 5 002 - 002 Yo 09 - 00veS - SCl

00l (008) 00S 00% 0001 s|eusiepy 0E - 00¥eS - Seb

0£6'bt iloraa 0s6'v L - 00L peayieng 0 - 00veS - STl

0£9°0¢ 0£5'62 0£9'0€ . 00L't Jogen 0L - 00¥eS - GgL  ®doueusuep Buissoio/ebpug

09£'92 0990 091°9¢ 00t'6 00S'S2 [e10l

098'8 099'C 09%'21 009'c 008'6 pesyisn0 0z - 00veS - 00L

006'L1 0008 00L's2 008's 00L'GlL Jogey 0L - 00¥eS - 00 uoneasiuIwpy

JONVNILNIVIN W3LSAS FDOVNIVHA

09149 09L'c 098°19¥ 00L'v6€ 001°85¥ IONYNILNIVIN ANV SNOILYHIJO LNV 1d DNIdWNd TVLO0L

0SS (0s2) 0S8'L¢C 00¢'Le 00l'82 el

009 - 009 - 009 18yl10 09 - 002€S - SS¢C

0oL 2 000'02 006'6 000'02 sammn 0S - 002eS - SS¢

005 - 006't 0ot L 006} uogeuodsuel | oF - 002€S - SS¢

0s (os¥) 050't 000°L 00G'L sleuale 0¢ - 00Z€S - SSC

(00£) (oow) 002'L 006'1 009'L PESUISAQ 0 - 002es - SST
- 009 ooL'e ooL's 0052 Jogen 0L - 00285 - SS¢C sduind oAy
uona3(oid 198png pardopy 123png sienjoy 196png paidopy 020z NOILONNA "ON LNNOJOV NOILAIYDS3A INNODOY
Z wouy aduey) 0207 wouy 38uey)d pasodoud Tg pawsloid 0202

135aN4d a3s0d0yd 120¢
11v134 - SISN3IdXI ONILYHIdO
1D141S1d NOILYOIHHI ITVYANVO




1T 28ed

- (00€) 00L 050'6 000'1 |elol
~ (00¢) 00L 00L 000'L By0 09 - 009eS - SEI
= 0se’l 0Se'L 0se’l s oy - 009¢S - SEL
(0011 000't 000'L 0012 - 0€ - 009eS - g€l
(006'1) = - 006'L = 0z - 009¢S - SEL
(000°€) - - 000'c * 0L - 009¢S - sel sajpadold [BUaY 1PMsIg
068'¥2 068'L1 065'0% 00L'SL 00£'82 |eloL
00t s 00% - 00t lsyo 09 - 009¢S - 00l
- - 000'% 000'% 000y sleualey 0 - 009€S - 00l
066'L o6L'e 06v'zlL 00S'y 00£'6 pesyian0 0Z - 009¢S - 001
005'91 00L'8 00L'€e 00Z'L 000°SL Joge 0oL - 009¢S - 00l uonelisIuIWpY
JONVNILNIVN SANNOYD ® DNIQTINg
0sY' Lt 0€9'LLL 0€6°'L0% 005'09€ 00£'0€2 JONVNILNIVN WALSAS IDVYNIvHA TV.LOL
090'st 09.'6€ 095'0S 00S'S 008'01 el
00S = 00S = 00S BLyo 09 - 00ves - SoO€
- s 0 = 0 somnn 0S5 - 0oves - SOE
(002) s 00z'L 0oV’ 002l uonenodsuel | oy - 00vES - GOE
00S (006) 00€'e 0082 00Z'¥ sjeuieiy 0 - 00vES - SOE
0SH'vL 020'€L 0e6'vl 005 006'L peayIaA0 0Z - 00vesS - SoO€
0¢8°'6¢ 0€9'L2 0€9'0¢ 008 000'¢ Joge 0L - 00VES - SOE  “WIE INOuInj pue saINONNGg
0908t 098'v¢ 099°SS 009'LE 008'0C eoL
00S = 00S - 005 Bsy0 09 - 00veS - 092
00L = 000's 00g'y 000'S uonepodsuel | oy - 00vES - 09T
= 00€'C 009'% 009'v 00g'c s|euslep 0 - 00veS - 09C
0£6'c 0£6'6 0¢6'v1 000°LL 000's PESUYISAD 0Z - 00ves - 092
0e6°ZL 0£9'¢e 0£9'0€ 00L'LL 000'8 Joge 0L - 00vES - 09C aoueusIE) pEoY
099°9¢ 09t'L¥ 09€'LG 00£'02 002'0L leloL
(00s°1) s 00S 000°C 005 SEIN o) 09 - 00VES - 0¥C
(006'}) = 00S'L 00¥'e 005'1 uoneuodsuel | oy - 00veS - O¥C
= 00¢'s 008'6 008'6 00S'9 sleyoley 0 - 00vES - O¥C
0£8°21 0gT'vL 0€6'vL 00L'2 00L peayisrQ 0C - 00VES - OFC
0ec'Le 0£9'6Z 0£9'0¢ 00¥'S 000} Joge 0L - 00vES - 0¥C soueualep aulRdid

uondafoid
020z wouj a8uey)

138png paidopy
020z wody 33ueyd

198png sienoy 196png paidopy 0202 NOILONNA "ON LNNODOV NOILdIMOSAA INNOJOY
pasodoud T peslold 0202

139aN49 disodoyd 1¢0c
11Iv13Q - SASN3IdX3 ONILVHIdO
10141S1d NOLLYDIHYHI 3TVANVO




¢T 98ed

0£Z'SL 0££'88 0€2T'L28 00025t 00G'8EY jelog
(008°L) < 00001 008°Z1 000°0+ ByIo 09 - 008eS - 08¢
00L'E - 005'sZ 008'Le 006'SZ uonepodsuel) Ob - 008€S - 082
005'9L < 000091 00S'€vt 000'091L sjeusiely 0¢ - 008eS - 082
0Ls'zL oLv'ze 0L¥'SLL 006'201 000'€6 pesyIenQ 0z - 008eS - 08¢
0ze'0s 02599 0ze'9le 000'991L 000'0S1 Jogen O - 008eS - 08¢ doys
(000'82) (oov'62) 00z'9cl 00Z'¥9l 009'G91L el
005 - 009 00! 009 BYI0 09 - 0088s - 00l
(oow) - 00S 006 00S sannn 0S5 - 008¢S - 00L
00L'L S 008'L 00l 008't uopepodsuel | o - 008eS - 00l
(006°L) & 00L'L 000'c 00L'L SEIS LT 0€ - 008eS - 00L
(0s0'c2) (0s9'c2) 052Z'8¢ 00€'19 00619 PE3UYISAQD 0Z - 008eS - 00
(0g8'Y) {0GL's) 056'€6 008'86 00£'66 Joge 0L - 008¢S - 00I uonesiuIwpy
JONVNILNIVN LINIWCIND3 ® IT1OIHIA
(065'2) (066'cL) 010°1.8¢2 056'L€E 000'S5€ JONVYNILNIVIN SANNOHD ® ONIATING TVLOL
(082'69) (088'v9) 0z8'LEl 00L'202 00L'202 12101
- - 000'LL 000'LL 000°L1 SET o) 09 - 009eS - S¥E
00S - 0058 0008 005'8 uonepodsues | Ob - 009€S - G¥E
2 008 005's 00S°S 000's sleusie 0c - 009gS - SvE
(00t'82) (00£'92) 00S'LY 006'69 00289 pesulan0 0z - 009€§ - SPE
(08e'L¥) (089'8¢) 0ze'LL 00L'2LL 000°0LL Jogen 0L - 009€S - S¥E pleA
(009) (000'G) 00¥'Z 000°€¥ 00v'LY jeloL
- - 00s'Z 0082 005 BUYI0 09 - 009¢S - S/2
- = 000'82 000'82 000'8C samnn 0S - 009eS - SIC
- (oot} 006°LL 006°LL 000'ch sjeusiep 0¢ - 009eS - ST
(002) (006°1) ] 002 006°1 PESUISAQ 0Z - 009eS - S/Z
(oot) (000'¢) = 00¥ 000'€ Jogen 0L - 009€S - S/T sBuipiing doys
00v'c (ooLs1) 005'65 00L'£8 002'SL [eloL
ooL'e - 000'82 0062 00082 BUI0 09 - 009¢S - SO
(00¢) - 000'L2 00g'L2 000'22 senin 0§ - 009eS - SOZ
00} (005'¢) 005t 00v'¥ 0008 sjeusiep 0¢ - 009gS - SOZ
(002) (00L'%) - 002 00 peayian0 02 - 009¢S - SOZ
(00g) (00s'2) - 00€ 00S'L Jogen 0+ - 009€S - SOC 80O Ule
uonsafoid 128png paidopy 123png sjenjoy 196png paidopy 0202 NOILONNS "ON LNNODOV NOILdIHOS3A LINNODY
0¢0Z wouy aduey) 0¢0C wouy a8uey) pasodoid Tg paafoid 0202

139dN4g @3S0doyd 120t
1Iv13Q - SISN3IdX3 ONILVHIJO
1D141S1d NOILVYDIMYHI ITVANVO




€T 98ed

19£°81 S69'6Y 088'0G€ 8LL'zee 981'L0€E |eloL
- 000't 00022 00022 0008t Jyi0 09 - 00Z¥S - 00!
00L'L = 000'S 006'c 000's sannnn 05 - 00Z¥S - 001
00z (008) 00S 00¢ 000'L s|eudley 0€ - 00Z¥S - 00l
0zy'se ozv'ee 025'sL 001'LLL 001'90L PesyIon0 0Z - 00Z¥s - 00L
(656'0L) G/L'9 098271 618'881 980'1LL loqe] oL - 00Z¥S - 001 uonessiuwpy
NOISIAIQ HLHON - SNOILYYIO TvdILY 1 HILVYM NOILYDIHYI
095'€22 09l'tee 09t'£0S 006'€82 00£°082 IONVNILNIVIN WILSAS H31VM JILSINOQA TVLOL
0z8'8¢!) 0ze'es) 0Z8'¢6¢ 000'S5C 005'8€2 |eo]
00€°2 (0002) 0000} 00L'L 00021 SET e} 09 - 000bS - S9C
006'9L 00S'7L 005704 009'/8 000'06 sapnn 0S - 000¥S - S92
00G'y 00¥'L oov'ee 006'81 0009t uonepodsues | ov - 000vS - S92
005°0L 005°L9 005'18 00011 00002 siepeleIy 0c - 000¥S - S9C
(086) ozz'olL 02L'8y 00L'61 005'8€ pesyIon0 0c - 000¥S - S9C
009's¥ 00£'€9 00£'sZL 001'08 000'29 Jogen 0L - 000¥S - S9C walsAg Jelep ansawoqg
ovL't8 or8°LL or9'elLl 006'82 008'L¥ [e101
005 = 00S - 005 BUYIo 09 - 000¥S - 00L
- 002 0oL't 00£°1 008"t 0S5 - 000¥S - 00L
(010} (000'2) 005 001 0082 s|euaieiy 0€ - 000¥S - 00L
025'68 0z9°sE 0¢6'6¥ 00¥'01 00'yL pesyIan0 0z - 000¥S - 0O
0ze'v 020'8e 02019 00L'9L 000'cZ Joqe 0L - 000KS - 00L uonensiuIwpY
JONVYNILNIVIN WILSAS HILVM OILS3aN0d
P61 19L°L S6Y'LLY'| ¥69'855°9 0S5'S0¥'S 00Z°180'G FONYNILNIVWN TVLOL
ooL'6zl 00g°6l 009'60L 005'085 00£'069 laylo 09
00Z'6 (00L'8¢) 00€°zee 00l'eze 000'LLE sennn 0s
(9g5'8g¢) yL6'Y pLY'€9S 056°126 005'8SS uoneuodsues (14
0s8'SYy 08L'sS 051'856 00€°zZL6 001208 s|eualey 0e
051'¢82 0SL'€ZE 0S€'v0E" | 00z'120°'L 009'086 PEayIanQ 0z
0EL'9¥0’L LE6'PLL'L 0£€'€69'Z 009'9¥9°L 00¥'8LS'L Jogen oL
FONVYNILNIVIV TV.LOL
0€Z'L¥ 0££'68 0cr'€99 002919 001709 JONVYNILNIVIN LNIWINDI ® I1DIHIA TVLOL
193png psidopy 193png sieny 196png peidopy 0202 NOILONNA ‘ON LNNOOOV NOILdIYOS3A LNNODOV
0z wouy 3fuey) pasodoud TZ0T pajosfoid 0202

1395dNn49 d3sod0dd 1¢0¢
1Iv13d - SISN3IdX3 DNILVHIdO
1J141S1a NOILYDIYYI ITVANVO



T @8ed

OLY'LL 0L2'v 0/8'22 W 009'8lL SNOILVHIdO H3A1VM IDVNIVHA TV.LOL
oLy'LL 0LTY 0/8'22 00v'LL 009'8L |e10]
00’z - 000'y 009'L 000t sal 05 - 009¥S - G/I
- s 000t 000'S 000'€ uoneyodsue. | O - 009¥S - G/L
0¥S'y 09'Z ovL'L 0092 00S'y peayIsno 0z - 009%¥S - SLI
0ES'Y 0£9'L 0eL'8 002’ 00L'L loge 0L - 009¥S - GLL Juswebeuey Jsiep WI0IS
SNOILYY3dO HILVM JOVYNIVHA
Zre'10L 05€£°26¢ 0S0°2eL'L 80L'0£9'L 00L'6EY' L NOISIAIQ HLNOS - SNOILVHIdO VYLV 1 HILYM NOLLYDIHHI TVLOL
0£9'28 0LL'L€2 0/9'Z8E't 000°00€'L 006'v¥1L [eloL
00z S 002 - 00z Jayio 09 - 00P¥S - SEE
005t z 000'8 00S'E 000'8 n 0S5 - 00¥bS - SE€
00L'E 000'99 000'9Z€ 00£'z2E 000'092 uoneyodsues | oF - 00VPS - GEE
005°1 (00g'2) 00L'L 002'9 0000} sjeusien 0 - 00¥bS - SEE
058'£6 059'9¢1 0S£'89Y 00S°0LE 00L'LEE pesyieno 0 - 00Y¥S - S€€
(080's2) oz¥'Le 0Z¥'2LS 00S'26G 000'G€S Jogen oL - 00¥bS - Geg uonnguisiq Jalem
z19'81 085'vS 08¢'6+E 80L°0¢E 008762
(00g) 008'2 000'22 00€'22 002’61 09 - 00V¥S - 00L
(00g) n 00s'€ 008't 00s'e 0S - 00¥¥S - 001
00¢ (000'1) 005 002 008’} s|eusie 0 - 00¥bS - 00L
020'6Z 026'Ly 0z5'skl 00S'9LL 009°€0L pesyIanQ 0Z - 00¥¥S - 00l
(8¥0°0L) 098'01 098'LL1 806'/81L 000'£9t Joge 0L - 00VPS - 00l uonensIuIWpY
NOISIAIQ HLNOS - SNOILYHIdO TVHILY1 HILVYM NOLLYDIHYI
LL0'LOk Si1'882 ocL'veL'L 6LL'LLYL 986'GEY'L NOISIAIQ HLHON - SNOILYHIO TVHI LV T HILYM NOILYDIHHI TVLOL
052'88 0s¥'8ez 0ST'SLE't 000682’ L 008'VEL'L |20}
002 - 00z E 002 Jayio 09 - 00Z¥S - Sge
0022 (000'2) 000'9 008°c 0008 05 - 00Z¥S - GE€
00L 000'v9 000'v2e 0og‘eze 000'092 uopeyodsuel | oF - 002¥S - SEE
00S't (000'1) 000'Z 005'S 000'8 s|eusiepn 0 - 00Z¥S - SEE
0zL'LoL 0z9'LE1 022'99¥ 00S'79¢ 009'82¢ peayisnQ 0 - 00Z¥S - SEE
(020'81) 0£8'6€ 0£8'695 006'£8S 000'0€S loqe 0L - 00Z¥S - GEE uonnguisiq Jalepm
uondafotd 198png paidopy 193png sjeny 196png paidopy 0202 NOILONNA “ON INNOQOV NOILdI¥OS3A INNOJDV
Z wouy aduey) 0¢0¢ wouy afuey) pasodoud TZ0¢ paealoid 0202
139dNg d3s0dodd 120¢

11v13Q - SISNIdX3 DNILYHIdO
LOIM1SIA NOLLYOI™YI ITvaivo



qT a8ed

£OV' Ly 509°66L 06€°L20't L28'6LS'E 98/'[z2'E SNOILYHILO HILYM TVLOL
006'v 008't 006'95 000'2S ooL'zs LYo 09
00892 00L'CL ooL'zel 006'S01 000'02! semnn 0S
00L'cL 00t'LEL 006'989 002'€L9 00S'6YS uoneuodsuel| ot
001'SL 008'LS 002'zL} 00lL'LE 00¥'vS sjeualely 0€
00z2'L62 00S'96€ 00L'see’L 006°LEO0°L 009'8€6 peaylan0 0z
£9L'62 Sov'061 06S'€0L'} LZ8'EL9'L 98L'ELS | Jogen oL
SNOILYHILO HILYM TVLOL
080 (oze'zL) 088°0F 008'9¢ 002'€S INIWIDYNYIN LNIFWIHNSYIW HILVM TVLOL
08l's (ozL'zlL) 08e'Le 0022z 005'6€ e}
000't B 000'L - 000'L SEThle} 09 - 008S - Z¥E
00S't - 0056 000'S 00S'6 uonepodsuel or - 008G - CTHE
00 : 000t 00€'2 000°¢ sieusiey 0¢ - 008¥S - T¥E
(066't) (062'9) oLL'e 00L'S 00004 PESUISA0 0z - 008¥S - ¢¥e
0.6 (0e8'q) oLL'ol 002'6 000'9L Joge 0L - 008¥S - ZbE  weiboiduswaInses|y JSJep
(ool'L) (002) 00S'€lL 009'vt 00L'EL 12101
000'L 2 000'L £ 000'L = o} 09 - 008YS - OLL
00¢ = 000°t 00L 000°L uonenodsuel) oF - 008YS - OLL
- 00L'e 00S'LL 00S'LL 00’8 sjeusiepy 0g - 008¥S - OLL
(006) {o0g'1) z 006 00g'L peayisAQ 0z - 008¥S - 0Ll
(00s'L) (000'2) = 005t 0002 Jogen 0L - 008YS - OLL ‘1dwoQ ebieyosiq/ienem By
LINIWIDVYNYIN LNIWIHNSYIWN HILYM
uondsfoid 128png paidopy 193png sjenoy 196png paidopy 0202 NOILONNH "ON LNNOJOV NOILdIHOS3A LNNODDY
020z wouy a3uey) 020¢ wody 33uey) pasodoug pasloid 0202

1395ang aisodoyd 1¢0¢
11vL13d - SISNIdX3 ONILVHIdO
12141S1a NOLLYOIYYI ITVaNVO



9T 9ded

00€'vE 001'0¢ 00s'L¢ee 002'c61 00t'L61 Y10 09 - 00295 - 008 asuadx3g soueinsu|
000'1 = 005'8t 005'ZL 005'81 ayo 09 - 00295 - S8L alempieH 1}
002’1 (008) 00€'9 00L's 00L'L SElhle} 09 - 00295 - 08L suoneolgnd / suonduosgng
000°} 006'€Z 000991 000'59t 00l'zrlL Yo 09 - 00295 - SiL Aueuep ‘woddng ‘sesusor
00g'sl 00v'y 00S'¥€ 00Z'61 001'0€ By10 09 - 00295 - 0/L weiboid Auanonpoid B A1vjeg
001'8 000'% 00002 006'11 000'91 =T o) 09 - 00295 - S9L  S¥oeyD puibyog/dx3 |edishud
- (000'0¢) 4 - 000°0€ Byo 09 - 0029 - 09 asuadxg uonos|3
00L'S 00L'S 00L'LS 00v%'L¥ 00v'LY Pyl0 09 - 00295 - SSL sae4 g sen( diysiequisiy
00S'29 000'S 000'08 00S'LL 000'SL ayo 09 - 0029 - 0SL [eAed] /Buiutes) juoneanp3
00€'L 00£'1 000'St 00L'LL 00L'LL NN 0S5 - 00295 - Ob. osuadx3.lened % suoydsjel
- (00£'g2) - . 00£'s2 sjeusiepy 0¢ - 00296 - SCL sasuadxa snoaue|RoSIN
000'S 000y 000'v1 000°L1 0000k s|leusie 0 - 0029S - 0CL spy Aojdw3 / spy payisse|d
002'L 00¥'s 00¥'SlL 002'8 000°0t s|euie 0 - 0029 - S0L  saluddng pue sjeusiel fsjes
00Z'St 000'9 000'69 008'sS 000'€9 s|eusie 0 - 0029 - 00L s8oInRg pue sol|ddng 220
(g52'9¢¢) (005'86%) - 5G'98E 005'86% peayIsnQ 0Z - 00298 - S89 a1edIpa B ALINOSS [BI00S
(ooz'9l) (000's) : 00L'9L 000's pesaylar0 0z - 00296 - 089 esuadx3iswlodwsun sieis
(000'0¢¢) (000'zs¢g) = 000'0£€ 000°25¢ peayIsn0 0z - 00298 - G/9 "Su| uojjesuadwo) SISHIOM
(000'62) (000'001) = 000°6L 000°00L pesylan0 0¢ - 00298 - L9 uosnqiuo) dwog pasiaeq
(000'62¢'t) (000°908) - 000'62¢°L 000'908 PLEEIICTYe) 0Z - 00298 - 0/9  UONNQUUOD UB|d JUdWaIeY
00921 = oot'vL 008'L 00¥'¥L peayenQ 09 - 00295 - 899 wesboid ssaulld B yyesH
000'9 00S 000'2 000'} 00S'9 peayi2n0 09 - 0029 - £99 sueld dvd ® vsd
{oov'0L) (000's2) = 00+'01 000'6Z pesylen0 0Z - 00295 - S99 aoueINsu| oy
(0os°LL) (000'02) - 00S'ZL 000'0Z pesyiaon0 0Z - 00295 - 099 90URINSU| UOISIA
(006'c8) (006'78) > 006'c8 006'v8 peaysano 0Z - 00295 - SS9 soueunsuj jeusg
(005'GZ6) (000'szt'L) * 005'526 000'SZL'k peayian0 0C - 00295 - 0S9 souelnsu| yyesH
06£'82 06L'8¢C 068°'29 00L'6€ 001'6€ peayion0 0Z - 00298 - OF9 uonesuadwo) sJowaing
= = 000°€9 0009 000'€9 loge 0L - 00296 - 0¥9 uonesusdwoy s oyailg
(009'v6) {000'886) » 009'v6 000'86 pESUISAD 0z - 00296 - G€9  'dwoDd SANONPOI--UON JOUIO
(oos‘zst) (000'851) . 005251 000°851 loge] 0l - 00298 - €9 ‘dwio 8ARONPOI--UON JBUIO
(006'1L9) (00Z'1¥1) - 006°19 00z’ LYl [p=ETVEE)Ye) 0Z - 00298 - 0g£9 uonesuadwo? AepijoH
(008'66) (009'22) - 008'66 009'£2C logen 0L - 0029 - 0€£9 uonesuadwo) AepijoH
(005¥S1) (006'%51L) = 00551 006'¥S 1 peSUISAD 0Z - 00295 - S29 uonesuadwo)) aAea YIS
(00Z'6¥2) (00L'6t2) = 002'642 00L'6%C JogeT 0oL - 0029S - S29 uonesuadwo) anesT YIS
(oot'592) (008'zL2) - 00¥'592 008242 peayiarO 0z - 00295 - 029 uonesusdwod uonesep
(000'82Y) (000°0F¥) - 000'8ZY 000'0t¥ logeq Q| 09 - 00295 - 029 uonesusdwo) uoledep
(001'9) (00z'L1) = 001'9 00Z'L1 peayIang 0Z - 00295 - 819 Bujuies ) jeuoissajold
(006'6) (000'81) . 006'6 000'8!1 Joge 0L - 00295 - 819 Bujuies ) |euoissejoid
(00€°LS) (00g'ze) - 001G 005'z¢ pesyIsnQ 0z - 00295 - Sl9 Buiure. / sbunssiy
(00g'08) (00g'289) - 005'0S 00£'2S Jogen 0L - 0029S - Gi9 Bujutes) ; sbunssiy
(06+'12) oLL'SY oLL'sy 00Z'L9 - pesyianQ 0c 0029S 019 Aajes
ove's 06L'LLL 0BL°LLL 0S¥'801 - logen ok 0029 019 fisjes
(098'c2) (091'29) ovL'LLL 000'G61 00€£'€22 peayIsAQ 0z - 0029S - 809 Bunesuibu3
0G6'LLE §Z€'99 0st'92h 005'7LE ST1'09¢€ loge] 0L - 0029S - 809 Bunssuibu3
(0sz'9) (0s1'99) 059'£62 006'cYE 008'29¢ pesyisArQ 0Z - 0029 - S09 soueul
0L0'LYL z6¥'9L1 019'10L 009'¥SS 811'685 Joge 0L - 0029 - S09 soueuly
(os¥'L1L) (osz'cLL) 058'661 00gLLE 00L'cle pesylarQ 0Z - 00295 - 009 uonensiuIwpy
(086'1) (z9L'y) 021'00S 001°20S 288'%0S Jogen 0L - 00295 - 009 uonensiuwpy
NOILYHLSININGY 2 TvHINID
uonaafoid 19dpng paidopy 198png sjenjoy 106png paidopy 0202 NOILONNA "ON LNNO22V NOILdIYOSIA INNODOV
0207 wouy aduey) 0z0z wodj aduey) pasodoud 120 paalold 0202

139aNg aisodoyd 120¢
T1Iv13Q - SISN3IdX3 DNILVYIdO
1IOII1SIA NOILVYDI¥YI 3TVANVO




/T 38ed

€99'6L1L°L SL'vrL'L G2e's8e'6lS 665°0vC8l 199°'G92'81$ SASNIdXT DNILYHIJO-NON ANV DNILYHIdO TV10L
(z88'ssy) (Gep'281°1) 0v2'66L'8 221'552°6 G/9'956'6 NOILVYYHLSININGY ® TYHINTD TV.LOL
00€'LLY 000005 000'000't 00L'825°E 000°005°C suedx3 uoneraidsq 16 - 0029 - 666 asuadx3 uonerosideq
- - - = = Jayio 09 - 00295 - L66 HOYS/IOAQ) SSNOYSIEM
000°'1S : 000'00} 000'6¥ 000'001 SEThile} 09 - 00295 - 026 yoeanNO ANUNWwWoy
00Z'€L 009's9 0008tk 008'vL 00¥'28 18y 09 - 00295 - Sl6 SJuEYNSU0Y JBUI0
(00g'v2) (000°0£1) 000'SS 00€'6LL 000'G2¢ 1Yo 09 - 0029S - 016 sueynsuo) Buusauibul
00L's 058'c 000'0L 006'79 051'99 18410 09 - 00295 - S06 siueynsuoy soueuly
(00z'sy) 000'sZ 000'S2H 00Z'89L 000'001 18410 09 - 0029 - 106 uonebni - jefe
002'st 000'8€ 000'8€€ 008°262 000'00€ LT o) 09 - 0029 - 006 [esausy) - [eba
00£'0S 000'S9 000'S0L 00L'¥S 000‘0% LYo 09 - 0029 - S/8 $894 uoneasiuwpy Auno)
0£9'2t 0€0'LL 0£9'€8 000°'LL 009'2L ByIo 09 - 00295 - 7/8 S99 soueydwo) Aoejnbay
(000'0S) (000'05) 000'092 000°01€ 000'0LE Byo 09 - 0029 - 0/8 Wby MOVLPS
= 000'0S (000‘00%) (000'00%) (000'06+) By0 09 - 0029 - 098 (peayssnQ) supai) asuadxs
008'6LE (00z'022) (0oz'0ze’1) (000'00Z'1) (000'001°1) wewdinbg Or - 0029 - 098 (peaysenQ) supai) ssuadxgy
00S'LS 00001 000°'s€2 00S'LL1 000'52C sjeusie 0 - 00295 - 098 asuadx3 jon4
008'%£5' 000812 = (008'¥£S°2) (000'81L2°E) pesy1enp 0Z - 00295 - 098 (peaysarQ) sHpea) esuadxg
= s . - - Jayi0 09 - 00295 - GS8 SIUNO2YY 8|gno8|IoouN
000°'00S - 000009 - 000'00S SEThle} 09 - 00298 - 0S8 sebeweq = wawbpnp
(£19'62) (000°'1€) 000'086 L19'G00°| 000'L10°L layio 09 - 00295 - 0l8 asuadxg 1saselu| puog
(00L2) 000'5Z 000'62 004'L2 - a0 09 00295 908 asuadx3 1seseu|
00L'S 006'8 006'2L 008'£9 000'%9 LYo 09 - 00296 - S08 asuadx3 Juswisenul
uondaloid 193png paidopy 19dpng sienjoy 196png paydopy 0202 NOILONNS "ON INNOQOV NOILdIHOS3A INNOJDY
0202 wouy aduey) 0207 wouj 3Suey) pasodoid 1202 paalolid 0202
139aNg d3s0d0yd 120¢

11v13d - SISNIdX3 ONILVYIdO
LO141S1a NOLLYDIYYI 3TvaNvo




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 3, 2020
item Number: 12
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE RENEWAL OF HEALTH
INSURANCE COVERAGE EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve Renewal of Health Insurance Coverage Effective January 1, 2021
and Subsidize Half of the Employees’ Increase for those Participating in Buy-
Up Plans

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:
Staff met with TSM Insurance Brokers to review the 2021 Group Health Insurance renewal quotes for the
upcoming year. The current plans renew effective January 1, 2021.

Open enrollment will be held for employees to make changes to health insurance plans from November 16"
through November 30" and will go into effect January 1, 2021. The District will continue to offer the following
six plans:

Base Plan (no cost to employees) Buy-up Plans (requires employee contributions)
Kaiser Silver 70 HMO 1650/55 Kaiser Gold 80 HMO 250/35

Kaiser Platinum 90 HMO 0/20

Sutter Health Plus Silver MS74 HMO
Sutter Health Plus Gold MS73 HMO
Sutter Health Plus Platinum MS70 HMO

The Health insurance premium for the Kaiser Silver plan (our base plan) is increasing 5% over the prior year.
This plan is provided to employees with the District paying all of the premium. Other plan increases range from
29% to 10%. Due to the increases in health insurance, staff recommends that the District share the cost increases
50/50 with employees, as has been past practice with the Board, for the buy-up plans in the 2021 plan year. All
Sutter plans and the Kaiser Gold and Platinum pians are the buy-up plans for which subsidies are recommended.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Unsubsidized : Subsidized
2021 2021 Subsidy

Health Insurance Paid by OID i $999,080 75% 51,034,618 77% $35,539
Health Insurance Paid by Employees/Directors 341,221 25% 305,682 23% (35,539)
Total Health Insurance Costs $1,340,301 100% $1,340,301 100% S0
ATTACHMENTS: None
Board Motion:
Motion by: Second by:

VOTE: Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Orvis (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: November 3, 2020
Item Number: 13
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO CANCEL THE BOARD MEETINGS
SCHEDULED FOR JANUARY 5, 2021 AND JANUARY 19, 2021 AND SCHEDULE
ONE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING FOR JANUARY 12, 2021 AT 9:00 A.M.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Cancel the Board Meetings Scheduled for January 5, 2021 and January
19, 2021 and Schedule One Special Board Meeting for January 12,
2021 at 9:00 a.m.

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

Due to the Christmas and New Year's holidays, staff is recommending that the Board Meetings
scheduled for January 5, 2021 and January 19, 2020 be cancelled and one Special Board Meeting be
scheduled for January 12, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS: None

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




COMMUNICATIONS

BOARD MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 3, 2020




DECEMBER 2 -3

/

!

o D L
3 1

Following the success of ACWA’s Summer Virtual Conference, ACWA's
2020 Fall Virtual Conference & Exhibition will feature notable keynote
presentations, statewide issue forums and other diverse programs
discussing the latest developments and insights affecting the California
water community. Important local, state, and federal information that
you and your agency need to know!

Diverse Programs:

e 2020 Election Analysis

e SCOTUS - A Look Back and a Look Forward at the Supreme Court

e Water Resilience Portfolio

Bay-Delta/Conveyance

SB 100 Implementation - Renewable Energy and Zero-Carbon Resources
Adapting Your Communications Strategy to a Changing World

A Superior Court Victory for Water Efficiency & Budget Rates: How Western
Municipal Water District Prevailed

e @ o

Programs in the Works:
e Energy .
e Human Resources °

Region Issue Forums
Technology

Additional Highlights:
e NEW Group Savings! - Register 5 individuals from the same organization,
receive a 6th registration free! (*Subject to terms and conditions. Contact

Teresa Taylor at Teresal@acwa.com for more information)

e NEW Chat Lounge - Network with your colleagues who you might normally
meet at conference in the new Chat Lounge.

e Virtual Exhibit Hall - Visit the virtual exhibit hall and learn about innovative
products and services that may be just the right solution for your agency!
Don't also miss your chance for an ACWA Expo in a Box!

e Looking for Continuing Education Hours? - Legal, financial, and drinking
water sessions will be available for continuing education credits.

o still have an ACWA SVC20-credit code? - If you have not yet redeemed your

credit, you can apply the credit to a registration for the virtual conference or
any other ACWA event by December 31, 2020.

MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT

Asse

(S

ACWA 2020 Fall Virtual Conference & Exhibition

ADAPTING TO
SHANGE

tion

ACWAL

of Califurnia Woter Agencies

REGISTER ONLINE

At www.acwa.com
by November 20, 2020

PRICING
Advantage: $375*

Standard: $565

*To be eligible for ‘Advantage Pricing:
you MUST be an ACWA Public Agency
Member, Associate, or Affiliate

QUESTIONS

Contact ACWA's
Business Development
and Events Department

at events@acwa.com or
call (916) 441-4545.

EXHIBITOR &
SPONSORSHIP

Exciting virtual exhibit
hall & sponsorships
are available! Contact

Stacey Siqueiros at
StaceyS@acwa.com.

2020 has been a challenging year, throwing the status quo out the window and requiring us to adapt to a constantly
changing environment in our professional and personal lives. Join your fellow water leaders this fall to learn, network and

share strategies for adapting to the changes and succeeding in the future.

- ACWA President Steven LaMar



K12 Strong Workforce Program Produced: Oct 19, 2020 01:59 PM GMT Steve Knell

‘Oakdale High School Agriculture Department K12 SWP

Details

Pathway Improvement Name _

Oakdale High School Agriculture Department K12:SWP

Region within which applying
Central/Mother Lode

Start Date

01/15/2021
End Date

06/30/2023

Assurances

This Pathway/Program Work Plan is:
v In compliance with K12 SWP legislation (Ed Code 88827).
| v Aligned with your district(s)/partner district(s) 2020-21 LCAP

v Informed by, aligned with, and expands upon your region's Strong Workforce Program Regional Plan and planning efforts

occurring through the Strong Workforce Program.
v Informed by Labor Market Information and regional priorities.

v Staffed by skilled teachers or faculty and provides professional development opportunities for those teachers or faculty

members.

All LEAs will:

v In addition, to ensure that the K12 SWP legislative reporting requirements are met, all grant recipients, both lead and
partnering LEAs, are required to do the following until an MOU is executed between CDE and CCCCO for information sharing on K
-12 data:

1. Sign an MOU with Cal-PASS Plus to facilitate the sharing of data with the Cal-PASS Plus data system (if not already done so);

2. Maintain a current MOU with Cal-PASS Plus throughout the life of the awarded grant;

3. Beginning in 2021-22, upload end-of-year data files, as applicable and required by K12 SWP, into the Cal-PASS Plus system

annually by November 1.

v Report data that can be used by policymakers, LEAs, community college districts, and their regional partners to support and
evaluate the program, including, to the extent possible, demographic data used to evaluate progress in closing equity gaps in
program access and completion, and earnings of underserved demographic groups.

Lead & Partner Agencies




Pathways & Design Purpose

v Create a New Pathway(s)

Pathway(s) Involved

« Agriculture & Natural Resources: Animal Science

¥ Expand and/or Scale an Existing Pathway(s)

Pathway(s) Involved

« Agriculture & Natural Resources: Agriscience

X Implement Cross-Sector Work

Work Plan

K14 Pathway Quality Strategies

v Curriculum and Instruction
X College and Career Exploration
X Postsecondary Transition and Completion

v Work-Based Learning

K14 Pathway Quality Strategies: Curriculum and Instruction

Description of work funded by K12 SWP

The main objective of our project is to strengthen the existing pathways and develop a new pathway in Animal Science, while also
strengthen the capacity of our pathways and developing curriculum. With the development of the animal science pathway
funded by this grant, students will be provided the opportunities to engage in authentic, industry-relative experiences in the
fields of animal husbandry and veterinary science; fields that are projected to have strong growth in our area. Students will be
able to utilize the facilities at the school farm to put into practice their classroom knowledge. Students will focus on identifying
and practicing basic animal management practices in order to produce wholesome and safe animal products. The new animal
science pathway would be fully articulated with Animal Science courses at Modesto Junior College for students to gain units of
credit prior learning upon entry to MJC. Our existing Agri-Science pathway will be amended to fully adopt the Next Generation
Science Standards and will include a series of integrated Agri-Science classes that will support students in their post-secondary
goals; whether that is college or into the workforce. Our Agri-Science pathway will have its foundation in the 3 dimensions of the
NGSS, which puts focus on the cross-cutting concepts, practices, and core ideas, while applying these to relevant, modern
agricultural practices. The capstone class will take an interdisciplinary approach to lab science with agricultural management
practices in order to design systems and solve current agricultural management issues.

List of project activities

There are several specific tasks and activities we will be conducting as a part of our funded project plan. First, working with
Modesto Junior College Animal Science instructors, local livestock industry partners, breeders and Ag business professionals, we
will create the specific curriculum and units of instruction that will form the foundation for our new Animal Science pathway. This
will include developing our "capstone" course for the pathway that will be centered around livestock management, nutrition,




herd health and veterinary science practices. Their vast knowledge and experiences will help direct our curriculum development
to be industry focused, technologically advanced and forward-thinking. Having both post-secondary educators and Ag business
professionals aiding this pathways' development and direction will provide our students with a highly advanced, competitive
curriculum of instruction as they enter college or the local workforce upon completion of our program.

Our improvement of the pathway of Agri-Science will also be a major change of direction while incorporating the Next Generation
Science Standards with our vision of a vibrant, hands-on based curriculum experience. We will be piloting in our program over the
next two years our new 1st and 2nd year, NGSS-aligned, Agri-Science pathway courses in the areas of Agriculture Biology and
Agriculture Chemistry. These two courses have been developed through work with several sources: local high school science staff,
area Ag business professionals, and participation in the Central Region Agricultural Education Career Pathways Consortium.
Leveraging our participation in the "Consortium" with our own local sources of expertise and knowledge, we were able to set our
Agri-Science pathway in motion that will allow us to develop a capstone course through the K12 SWP project funding that will be
an interdisciplinary approach to Agri-Science with agricultural management practices fully developed and to be engaged by our
students. Similar to our Animal Science pathway, our Agri-Science pathway will also offer courses that are articulated for college
unit credit with MJC as well as be considered for dual enroliment status upon approval from the Yosemite Community College
District.

Partner role and responsibilities

Our higher education and collaborative partners will be integral to the success and completion of this project. Modesto Junior
College will be a driving force in the development of the Animal Science pathway and strengthening of the existing Agri-Science
pathway which would lead to success in expanding our pathway capacity and curriculum development. Partnering with MJC, we
will be able to provide students with articulated classes which will allow them to earn credits towards a degree upon enrollment
at the community college. In addition to the articulated classes, we will work towards dual enroliment opportunities as they
become available. MJC staff will also be tremendous resources as guest speakers and advisory committee members to provide
input and recommendations throughout the development of our pathways. Specifically, our industry partners such as Duarte
Nursery (a local permanent crop nursery) and Burchell Nursery (local tree nursery) will be providing the vines and fruit trees for
the vineyard and orchard, as well as offering subject-matter expertise, such as recommendations and training for the
development of the vineyard and fruit orchard. An integrated, state-of-the-art irrigation system will be installed courtesy of a
$200,000 commitment earlier this year from the Oakdale Irrigation District (OID). In addition to the system, OID will continue to
provide guidance of the irrigation needs of the farm as well as maintenance of our irrigation infrastructure as needed. Other
collaborative partners (Stanisalus Farm Supply, Yosemite Foods, Garton Tractor, and Dr. Charles Tobias) will serve as industry
experts in their respective fields to provide guidance and knowledge to the project, agriculture department, and, most
importantly, the students. Representatives from these partners will provide opportunities such as industry tours, subject-matter
expertise, guest speakers, and advisory committee members.

Number of students and/or teachers to be served

Our agriculture program is taught by 4 fully credentialed agriculture teachers who each teach 6 sections of courses representing
over 600 students each day. In the pathways covered by our proposed project almost 300 students are enrolled in our Agri-science
pathway courses. Of the 600 students we see each day, based on student polling and responses, we project that many will choose
to be a part of the animal science pathway that will be created from this project. The following is our projection of students who
will be able to take advantage of the opportunities developed by this projects creation of an Animal Science pathway and

improvement of our existing Agri-science pathway:
600+ students over the 30 month life of the grant from our Agri-Science pathway

300+ students over the 30 month life of the grant from our newly developed Animal Science Pathway

Justification for requested funds (Return on Investment)

Our Agriculture program enrolls an incredible amount of students each year. With 4 agriculture teachers in the program teaching
well over 600 students each day, we definitely teach more than our fair share of students within the Career Technical Education
pathways offered at Oakdale High School. In fact, with our school population at 1700+ students, our program teaches over a third




CLOSED SESSION
ITEMS

BOARD MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 3, 2020




